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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE L{q
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF MINORITY HEALTH & REFUGEE AFFAIRS

Nicholas A. Toumpas

Commissioner
97 PLEASANT STREET CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
Mary Ann Cooney 603-271-3986 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 3986

Associate Commissioner Fax: 603-271-0824 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov

September 26, 2013

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan

and the Honorable Council Y [
State House 'Z{/, '(YU & L’\jﬁ
——_—‘—-_—_______/

Concord, NH 03301

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs
to enter into a retroactive contract with Lutheran Community Services, Inc., (VC# 224148, B001), Concord,
NH 03301, in the amount not to exceed $155,000.00 to provide direct services to New Hampshire refugees
effective retroactive to October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014. Funds as identified below are available
in State Fiscal Year 2014 and State Fiscal Year 2015, with the authority to adjust amounts within the price
limitation and amend the related terms of the contract without further approval from Governor and Executive
Council:

REQUESTED ACTION

05-95-42-422010-7922 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, MINORITY HEALTH, REFUGEE SERVICES

SFY Appropriation Class/Object Class Title Amount

2014  010-042-79220000 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $116,250.00

2015 010-042-79220000 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services _ $38,750.00

Grand Total $155,000.00

EXPLANATION

This contract is retroactive because the Department of Health and Human Services did not receive
documentation of the final grant award until August 27, 2013 for a grant period beginning October 1, 2013.
Funds are derived from the annual refugee social services allocation to New Hampshire from the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Serv1ces Administration for Children and Families, Office of Refugee
Resettlement.

Lutheran Community Services, Inc. continues to provide support to refugees in Belknap, Carroll,
Cheshire, Coos, Grafton, Hillsborough, Merrimack, Rockingham, Strafford, and Sullivan Counties as part of
their role in the community as a voluntary resettlement agency. Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
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understands that it currently is not under contract to provide these services and may not be compensated for
work done if this contract is not approved. However, this could only continue on a temporary basis; if
Governor and Executive Council should not approve the contract, Lutheran Community Services, Inc. would
need to discontinue services and as a result there would be no job placement, case management or English
Language services. Without these support services, most refugees would be unable to achieve self-
sufficiency within their allotted eight months of federally funded Refugee Cash Assistance.

Under this contract, Lutheran Community Services agrees to provide English for Speakers of Other
Languages instruction, employment, health-related and cultural adjustment services. Services will be
provided to refugees currently residing, and those to be resettled in Belknap, Carroll, Cheshire, Coos,
Grafton, Hillsborough, Merrimack, Rockingham, Strafford, and Sullivan Counties. It is estimated that 200
to 250 individuals will be served during the contract period. . The project will emphasize those activities
leading directly to self-sufficiency. In addition, the Department of Health and Human Services will contract
separately with International Institute of Boston, Inc., the Bhutanese Community of New Hampshire and the
Organization for Refugees dnd Immigrants for similar services. In total these contracts will ensure statewide
services.

Funds are derived from a grant made available through the federal Office of Refugee Resettlement
(ORR) through the Refugee Social Services Program. The goals and objectives of this contract will focus on
removing barriers to employment such as job development and placement, English as a Second Language,
transportation and case management. Services will be provided in a linguistically and culturally sensitive
manner and will address the needs of the family unit as a whole.

The Request for Proposals was advertised in the New Hampshire Union Leader for three days, August 5,
6, and 7, 2013 and was disseminated widely through relevant contact lists including the New Hampshire
Refugee Advisory Council and the New Hampshire Health and Equity Partnership which represent a braod
array of stakeholders. The Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs received five proposals and made
four awards. Southern New Hampshire Services was not selected to provide English for Speakers of Other
Languages due to the increased need for case management and employment services. A selection team
composed of two Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs staff and one City of Concord Planning
Services staff were selected to evaluate each proposal based upon their knowledge about the Refugee
Program and refugee concerns throughout the state. Each member of the selection team ranked the bidders
numerically based upon the criteria as outlined in the Request for Proposal. A Bidders Summary including
the list of bidders and the Review Criteria matrix with final scores is attached. Lutheran Community
Services, Inc. was selected because their proposal successfully addressed goals outlined in the Request for
Proposals.

Performance measures for this contract include:
¢ Demonstrate sustained employment for 50-70 refugees
e Demonstrate increased employment-specific skills for 50 refugee clients
¢ Demonstrate resolution of acute health issues for 240 refugees
¢ Demonstrate increased participation in preventive health care for 240 refugees
¢ Demonstrate increased use and understanding of community resources for 240 refugees
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Performance for this contract will be monitored through annual monitoring and trimester reporting of
activities and outcomes as described in the scope of services.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: One hundred percent Federal Funds from the federal Office of Refugee Resettlement.

In the event that Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Trinidad L. Tellez, M.D.
Director

S
Approved by: .

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission Is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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FORM NUMBER P-37 (Version 1/09

Subject._Lutheran Community Services, Inc. — Refugee Social Services
AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. IDENTIFICATION.

11 State Agency Name 1.2 State Agency Address
) 7p -
Department of Health and Human Services 97 Pleasant Street, Thayer Building
Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs Concord, NH 03301
1.3 Contractor Name 1.4 Contractor Address
Lutheran Community Services, Inc. 261 Sheep-Davis Road, Concord, NH 03301
1.5 Contractor Phone No. 1.6 Account Number 1.7 Completion Date 1.8 Price Limitation
(603) 224-8111 010-042-79220000-102 September 30, 2014 $155,000.00
1.9 Contracting Officer for State Agency 1.10 State Agency Telephone Number
Barbara Seebart, Refugee Coordinator (603) 271-8557
1.11 ContractprSignatu 1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory
M Angela Bovill, President/ CEO
i
1.13 Acknowlefigment. State of ___ A/4f Countyof _Mer i macs
On SCot ~ | > , before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block

1.12., or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is signed in block 1.11., and acknowledged that s/he executed
this document in the capacity indicated in block 1.12.

1.13.1 Signature of Notgfy

eace Qfﬂﬁ ,8/\76«.,7‘

otary Pu

My Commission Expi
[SEAL] y $sion Expires

- ]
1.13.2 Name and Title of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

Trinidad. Tellez, Director

. -

1.14 State Agjcy Signature 1.15 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory

~—

—

1.16 Approval by the N.H. Department of Admin“st-rétion, Division of Personnel (if applicable)

By: Director, On:

1.17 Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution)

By: Cﬂ’c’\?’éw"c"\ ) On:)og‘—)@‘:-lp/
HKanne X 14/&4/7514,/4#0/’1"’) 2

1.18 Approval by the Governor and Executive Council

By: On:
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO

BE PERFORMED. The State of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1.1 (*State”), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor”) to perform,

and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
(“Services”).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.

3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this
Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall
not become effective until the date the Governor and
Executive Council approve this Agreement (“Effective Date”).
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable.

§. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/

PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shail be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.

5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.

5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS

AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable copyright laws.

6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.

6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
Employment Opportunity”), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor's books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all
personnel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State’s representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final for the State.

8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
(“Event of Default”):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform ‘any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
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(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;

8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;

8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATAJACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/

PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data
requires prior written approval of the State.

10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of

this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report (“Termination Report®) describing in

detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination
Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In

the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers’ compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.

The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of
the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the
Services shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
prior written consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,

based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per
occurrence; and

14.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the
expiration date of each of the insurance policies. The
certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. Each
certificate(s) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
insurer to endeavor to provide the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten
(10) days prior written notice of cancellation or modification

of the policy.

15. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(“Workers’ Compensation’).

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers’ Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall
furnish the Contracting Officer identified in biock 1.9, or his

or her successor, proof of Workers’ Compensation in the
manner described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any
applicable renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers’ Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.
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16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party

shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement
is the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement
are for reference purposes only, and the words contained
therein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or
aid in the interpretation, construction or meaning of the
provisions of this Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set
forth in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of

this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may

be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.

Page 4 of 4
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EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Under this contract, the Contractor will provide newly arrived refugees in Belknap, Carroll, Cheshire,
Coos, Grafton, Hillsborough, Merrimack, Rockingham, Strafford, and Sullivan Counties with the
services and information needed to become economically and socially self-sufficient as soon as possible
after arrival in the United States. Services will be provided on a priority basis to refugees residing in the
United States fewer than twelve months and those receiving public assistance through the Refugee Cash
Assistance Program or the Temporary Aid to Needy Families (TANF) Program. The State Refugee
Coordinator will monitor the program. This agreement consists of the following documents: Exhibits
A,B,C,C1,D,E, F, G, H, I and J which are all incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth
herein.

The following activities will be provided through this contract:

Employment

Develop relationships with 10 new employers.

Maintain relationships with 100% of current employers.

Conduct employment assessments for 100% or 130 of employable refugees.

Conduct American workplace orientation for 100% or 130 refugees.

Develop employability plans for 100% or 130 refugees.

Assist 100% of refugees to complete resumes and at least five applications.

Schedule and arrange at least one job interview for 100% of refugees.

Assist placed refugees with job maintenance to include follow-up at 2 weeks and 90

days.

9. Assist 90% of refugees with removal of barriers to employment such as childcare and
transportation.

10. Make appropriate referrals to ESOL, vocational training and other work-related
training for 100% of refugees.

11. Maintain records and complete all reporting requirements.

NN B LD =

Vocational ESOL

1. Develop additional Vocational English courses based on labor market research of growth industries.
2. Work with targeted employers to incorporate their feedback into Vocational English curricula.
3. Work with targeted employer to arrange a minimum of five on-site internships.

Contractor Initial .
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4. Recruit and assess suitability of 50 clients for participation in internships.
5. Conduct five Vocational English trainings in targeted refugee communities
6. Maintain attendance, progress, placement reports and other course statistics for 100% of participants

Health

1. Provide orientation to the American health care system to 100% of new arrivals.

2. Make appropriate referrals to resolve refugee health issues.

3. Assist with arranging interpreter services for health appointments, as needed.

4. Arrange transportation or provide transportation to health care appointments for new arrivals.
5. Facilitate access to Child Health Insurance Program (CHIP).

6. Facilitate health screenings for 270 refugees.

Cultural Adjustment

1. Provide collateral and direct interpreter services to new arrivals and service providers, as needed.

2. Assist in the resolution of housing problems, make referrals to facilitate adjustment, and advocate to
ensure access to appropriate services.

3. Help 100% of new arrivals access mainstream services such as WIC, Head Start, Fuel Assistance,
subsidized day care, subsidized housing and educational services.

4. Help in meeting 100% of new arrivals’ transportation needs by: training to
use public transportation when available, assisting in obtaining the driver’s license,
purchasing cars privately or with help from the “Good News Garage,” locating a volunteer for taking
refugees to essential appointments.

5. Provide cultural orientation to 100% of new arrivals.

Monitoring

1. Submit Trimester Reports, as prescribed by the grantor, the federal Office of Refugee
Resettlement to the NH Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs. The contract will be
monitored by the NH Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs.

Fiscal Standards

Funds awarded shall be used solely to support the service described herein. The funded contractor will
be expected to keep records of activities related to OMHRA funded programs and services. Payment for
contracted services will be made upon compliance with reporting requirements. Funded contractors will
be accountable to meet the scope of services. Failure to meet the scope of services may jeopardize the
funded contractor’s current and/or future funding. Corrective action may include actions such as a
contract amendment or termination of the contract. During the contract period OMHRA may adjust
contract amounts based upon utilization, fiscal expenditure and other contract requirements. Any
reallocations will be carried out through the contract amendment process.
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EXHIBIT B
CONTRACT PRICE

In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the Services as determined by the State, the State
agrees to pay over to the Contractor, funds not to exceed $155,000.00.

1. Payments under this contract are not to exceed $155,000.00 for the budget period October 1, 2013 -
September 30, 2014,

2. Funding of this contract is contingent upon the continued sufficient funding of the Refugee Social
Services Grant as awarded by the Administration for Children and Families Office of Refugee
Resettlement for the Budget Period October 1, 2013 — September 30, 2014,

3. Reimbursements for services provided shall be made by the State on a monthly basis after receipt
and review of monthly expenditure reports submitted by the Contractor to the State. These reports,
which are based on a budget approved by the State, Exhibit B-1, shall be in a form satisfactory to the
State and shall include at a minimum the line items as outlined in the approved budget. Monthly
expenditure reports shall be submitted no later than 30 days after the close of the month.

4. The Contractor and/or the State may change the approved budget, Exhibit B-1, through line item
increases, decreases or the creation of new line items, and adjusting amounts between Fiscal Years
provided these amendments do not exceed the Contract price. Such amendments shall only be made
upon written request to and written approval by the State with programmatic justification.

5. Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the P-37, an amendment to the terms of Paragraph #4 of Exhibit B,
to adjust amounts within the price limitation, can be made by written agreement of both parties and
may be made without obtaining approval of Governor and Council.

6. Payments will be made by DHHS within 60 days of receipt of conforming invoice.
Final invoices must be submitted by October 31, 2014.

CFDA Title: Refugee and Entrant Assistance State Administered Programs - Social Services
CDFA No: 93.566
Award Name: Refugee Social Services

Federal Agency:  Health and Human Services
Administration for Children and Families
Office of Refugee Resettlement

Contractor Initial
Date b



Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Social Services Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-01

Exhibit B-1: Budget Form

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
CONPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bldder/Program Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Budget Request for: Refugee Social Services Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-01
Budget Period: 10/1/13 to %30/14

1. Total Salary\ages 97,736.00 - b 97,73.00
2. Employee Benefits $ 21,991.00] $ - |8 21,991.00
3. - Consultants $ 400001 $ - $ 400.00
4. Equipment: $ - $ - $ -
Rental $ - 3 - $ -
Repar and Maintenance $ 167.00] $ - $ 167.00
Purchase/Depreciation $ - 18 - |3 -
5. Supplies: $ - 3 - $ -
Educational 3 500.00 | $ - |8 500.00
Lab $ - |8 - 18 -
Phamacy $ - $ - $ -
Madical $ - $ - 13 -
Office $ 34000] § - 18 340.00
6. Travel $ 2,500.00] $ - $ 2,500.00
7. Occupancy $ 4500.00] $ - |3 4 500.00
8. Current Expenses 3 - $ - $ -
Telephone $ 148000 $ - |3 1,480.00
Postage $ 520.00| $ - $ 520.00
Subscriptions $ - |8 - |3 -
Audit and Legal $ 2,640.00] $ - |$ 2,640.00
Insurance $ 2,860.00] $ - I3 2,860.00
Board Expenses $ - $ - 3 -
9. Software $ - $ - $ -
10._Marketing/Conmmunications $ - 3 - 3 -
11. Staff Education and Training $ ~ $ - $ -
12. Subcontracts/ $ - $ - $ -
13. Other (specific details
mendatory): $ S - 3 -
Printing $ 33.00] $ - |3 33.00
$ - 13 -
$ - 13 - 13 -
$ - |8 19,333.00 | $ 19,333.00
TOTAL $ 135667.00]$ . 19,333.00[$  155,000.00]

Tndiirect As A Percent of Direct 14.25%
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT C
SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1. Contractors Obligations: The Contractor covenants and agrees that all funds received by the Contractor
under the Contract shall be used only as payment to the Contractor for services provided to eligible individuals and,
in the furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, the Contractor hereby covenants and agrees as follows:

2. Compliance with Federal and State Laws: If the Contractor is permitted to determine the eligibility of
individuals such eligibility determination shall be made in accordance with applicable federal and state laws,
regulations, orders, guidelines, policies and procedures.

3. Time and Manner of Determination: Eligibility determinations shall be made on forms provided by the
Department for that purpose and shall be made and remade at such times as are prescribed by the Department.

4. Documentation: In addition to the determination forms required by the Department, the Contractor shall
maintain a data file on each recipient of services hereunder, which file shall include all information necessary to
support an eligibility determination and such other information as the Department requests. The Contractor shall
furnish the Department with all forms and documentation regarding eligibility determinations that the Department
may request or require.

5. Fair Hearings: The Contractor understands that all applicants for services hereunder, as well as individuals
declared ineligible have a right to a fair hearing regarding that determination. The Contractor hereby covenants and
agrees that all applicants for services shall be permitted to fill out an application form and that each applicant or re-
applicant shall be informed of his/her right to a fair hearing in accordance with Department regulations.

6. Gratulties or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that it is a breach of this Contract to accept or make a
payment, gratuity or offer of employment on behalf of the Contractor, any Sub~Contractor or the State in order to
influence the performance of the Scope of Work detailed in Exhibit A of this Contract. The State may terminate this
Contract and any sub-contract or sub-agreement if it is determined that payments, gratuities or offers of
employment of any kind were offered or received by any officials, officers, employees or agents of the Contractor or
Sub-Contractor,

7. Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in any other
document, contract or understanding, it is expressly understood and agreed by the parties hereto, that no payments
will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for costs incurred for any purpose or for any services provided
to any individual prior to the Effective Date of the Contract and no payments shall be made for expenses incurred
by the Contractor for any services provided prior to the date on which the individual applies for services or (except
as otherwise provided by the federal regulations) prior to a determination that the individual is eligible for such
services.

8. Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to obligate or require the Department to purchase services hersunder at a rate which
reimburses the Contractor in excess of the Contractor's costs, at a rate which exceeds the amounts reasonable and
necessary to assure the quality of such service, or at a rate which exceeds the rate charged by the Contractor to
ineligible individuals or other third party funders for such service. If at any time during the term of this Contract or
after receipt of the Final Expenditure Report hereunder, the Department shall determine that the Contractor has
used payments hereunder to reimburse items of expense other than such costs, or has received payment in excess
of such costs or in excess of such rates charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals or other third party
funders, the Department may elect to:

8.1 Renegotiate the rates for payment hereunder, in which event new rates shall be established;

8.2 Deduct from any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any prior reimbursement in excess of
costs;

NH DHHS Contractor Initfal

Standard Exhibit C - Special Provisions
January 2013 Rage 3401 58— Dalefhv*..J.ﬂub
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8.3 Demand repayment of the excess payment by the Contractor in which event failure to make such
repayment shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder. When the Contractor is permitted to detenmine the
eligibility of individuals for services, the Contractor agrees to reimburse the Department for all funds paid by the
Department to the Contractor for services provided to any individual who is found by the Department to be
ineligible for such services at any time during the period of retention of records established herein.

RECORDS: MAINTENANCE, RETENTION, AUDIT, DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY:

9. Maintenance of Records: In addition to the eligibility records specified above, the Contractor covenants and
agrees to maintain the following records during the Contract Period:

9.1 Fiscal Records: books, records, documents and other data evidencing and reflecting all costs and
other expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performance of the Contract, and all income received or
collected by the Contractor during the Contract Period, sald records to bs maintained in accordance with
accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and properly reflect all such costs and expenses, and
which are acceptable to the Department, and to include, without limitation, all ledgers, books, records, and
original evidence of costs such as purchase requisitions and orders, vouchers, requisitions for materials,
inventories, valuations of in-kind contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other records requested or
required by the Department.

9.2 Statistical Records: Statistical, enroliment, attendance or visit records for each recipient of services
during the Contract Period, which records shall include all records of application and eligibility (including all
forms required to determine eligibility for each such recipient), records regarding the provision of services and all
invoices submitted to the Department to obtain payment for such services.

9.3 Medical Records: Where appropriate and as prescribed by the Department regulations, the Contractor
shall retain medical records on each patient/recipient of services.

10. Audit: Contractor shall submit an annual audit to the Department within 60 days after the close of the
Contractor fiscal year. It is recommended that the report be prepared in accordance with the provision of Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non Profit Organizations" and
the provisions of Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities and Functions, issued by
the US General Accounting Office (GAO standards) as they pertain to financial compliance audits.

10.1 Audit and Review: During the term of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and any of their designated
representatives shall have access to all reports and records maintained pursuant to the Contract for purposes of
audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts.

10.2 Audit Liablilitles: In addition to and not in any way in limitation of obligations of the Contract, it is
understood and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be held liable for any state or federal audit
exceptions and shall return to the Department, all payments made under the Contract to which exception has
been taken or which have been disallowed because of such an exception.

11. Confidentlality of Records: All information, reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected in
connection with the performance of the services and the Contract shall be confidential and shall not be disclosed by
the Contractor, provided however, that pursuant to state laws and the regulations of the Department regarding the
use and disclosure of such information, disclosure may be made to public officials requiring such information in
connection with their official duties and for purposes directly connected to the administration of the services and the
Contract; and provided further, that the use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning a recipient for
any purpose not directly connected with the administration of the Department or the Contractor's responsibilities
with respect to purchased services hereunder is prohibited except on written consent of the recipient, his attorney
or guardian.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein the covenants and conditions contained in the Paragraph
shall survive the termination of the Contract for any reason whatsoever.

NH DHHS Contractor Inltiais;
Standard Exhibit C — Speclal Provisions
January 2013 PE]E35OT58 Date:
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12. Reports: Fiscal and Statistical: The Contractor agrees to submit the following reports at the following times
if requested by the Department.

12.1 Interim Financial Reports: Written interim financial reports containing a detailed description of all
costs and non-allowable expenses incurred by the Contractor to the date of the report and containing such other
information as shall be deemed satisfactory by the Department to justify the rate of payment hereunder. Such
Financial Reports shall be submitted on the form designated by the Department or deemed satisfactory by the
Department.

12.2 Final Report: A final report shall be submitted within thirty (30) days after the end of the term of this
Contract. The Final Report shall be in a form satisfactory to the Department and shall contain a summary
statement of progress toward goals and objectives stated in the Proposal and other information required by the
Department.

13. Completion of Services: Disallowance of Costs: Upon the purchase by the Department of the maximum
number of units provided for in the Contract and upon payment of the price limitation hereunder, the Contract and
all the obligations of the parties hereunder (except such obligations as, by the terms of the Contract are to be
performed after the end of the term of this Contract and/or survive the termination of the Contract) shall terminate,
provided however, that if, upon review of the Final Expenditure Report the Department shall disallow any expenses
claimed by the Contractor as costs hereunder the Department shall retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the
amount of such expenses as are disallowed or to recover such sums from the Contractor.

14. Credits: All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other materials prepared during or
resulting from the performance of the services of the Contract shall include the following statement:

14.1 The preparation of this (report, document etc.) was financed under a Contract with the State of New
Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services, with funds provided in part by the State of New
Hampshire and/or such other funding sources as were available or required, e.g., the United States Department
of Health and Human Services.

15. Prior Approval and Copyright Ownership:
All materials (written, video, audio) produced or purchased under the contract shall have prior approval from DHHS
before printing, production, distribution or use. The DHHS will retain copyright ownership for any and all original
materials produced, including, but not limited to, brochures, resource directories, protocols or guidelines, posters, or
reports. Contractor shall not reproduce any materials produced under the contract without prior written approval
from DHHS.

16. Operation of Facllities: Compliance with Laws and Regulations: In the operation of any facilities for
providing services, the Contractor shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal, state, county and
municipal authorities and with any direction of any Public Officer or officers pursuant to laws which shall impose an
order or duty upon the contractor with respect to the operation of the facility or the provision of the services at such
facility. If any governmental license or permit shall be required for the operation of the said facility or the
performance of the said services, the Contractor will procure said license or permit, and will at all times comply with
the terms and conditions of each such license or permit. In connection with the foregoing requirements, the
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that, during the term of this Contract the facilities shail comply with all
rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of the Fire Marshal and the local fire protection
agency, and shall be in conformance with local building and zoning codes, by-laws and regulations.

17. Subcontractors: DHHS recognizes that the Contractor may choose to use subcontractors with greater
expertise to perform certain health care services or functions for efficiency or convenience, but the Contractor shall
retain the responsibility and accountability for the function(s). Prior to subcontracting, the Contractor shall evaluate
the subcontractor’s ability to perform the delegated function(s). This is accomplished through a written agreement
that specifies activities and reporting responsibilities of the subcontractor and provides for revoking the delegation
or imposing sanctions if the subcontractor's performance is not adequate. Subcontractors are subject to the same
contractual conditions as the Contractor and the Contractor is responsible to ensure subcontractor compliance with
those conditions.

NH DHHS Contractor Initlals:
Standard Exhibit C ~ Speclal Provislons [
January 2013 _Page.36.5456— Date: ’[ ‘3
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When the Contractor delegates a function to a subcontractor, the Contractor shall do the following:

« Evaluate the prospective subcontractor’s ability to perform the activities, before delegating the function

+ Have a written agreement with the subcontractor that specifies activities and reporting responsibilities and
how sanctions/revocation will be managed if the subcontractor's perfformance is not adequate

¢ Monitor the subcontractor's psrformance on an ongoing basis

¢ Provide to DHHS an annual schedule identifying all subcontractors, delegated functions and
responsibilities, and when the subcontractor’s performance will be reviewed

¢ DHHS shall review and approve all subcontracts.

If the Contractor identifies deficiencies or areas for improvement are identified, the Contractor shall take corrective
action.

NH DHHS Contractor Initials:
Standard Exhibit C — Speclal Provisions
January 2013 Page-37-0f 86— Date: fi
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SPECIAL PROVISIONS — DEFINITIONS
As used in the Contract, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

COSTS: Shall mean those direct and indirect items of expense determined by the Department to be allowable and
reimbursable in accordance with cost and accounting principles established in accordance with state and federal
laws, regulations, rules and orders,

DEPARTMENT: NH Department of Health and Human Services.

PROPOSAL: If applicable, shall mean the document submitted by the Contractor on a form or forms required by
the Department and containing a description of the Services to be provided to eligible individuals by the Contractor
in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract and sefting forth the total cost and sources of revenue
for each service to be provided under the Contract.

UNIT: For each service that the Contractor is to provide to eligible individuals hereunder, shall mean that period of
time or that specified activity determined by the Department and specified in Exhibit B of the Contract.

FEDERAUSTATE LAW: Wherever federal or state laws, regulations, rules, orders, and policies, etc. are referred
to in the Contract, the said reference shall be deemed to mean all such laws, regulations, etc. as they may be
amended or revised from the time to time.

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Contractor guarantees that funds provided under this Contract
will not supplant any existing federal funds available for these services.

NH DHHS Contraclor Initials:

Standard Exhlblt C — Special Provisions )
January 2013 Page-38of 86— Date:
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT C-1

ADDITIONAL SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Subparagraph 4 of the General Provisions of this contract, Conditional Nature of
Agreement, is replaced as follows:

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the
State hereunder, including without limitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or
in part, under this Agreement are contingent upon continued appropriation or availability
of funds, including any subsequent changes to the appropriation or availability of funds
affected by any state or federal legislative or executive action that reduces, eliminates, or
otherwise modifies the appropriation or availability of funding for this Agreement and the
Scope of Services provided in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, in whole or in part. In no
event shall the State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of appropriated or
available funds. In the event of a reduction, termination or modification of appropriated
or available funds, the State shall have the right to withhold payment until such funds
become available, if ever. The State shall have the right to reduce, terminate or modify
services under this Agreement immediately upon giving the Contractor notice of such
reduction, termination or modification. The State shall not be required to transfer funds
from any other source or account into the Account(s) identified in block 1.6 of the
General Provisions, Account Number, or any other account, in the event funds are
reduced or unavailable.

Subparagraph 10 of the General Provisions of this contract, Termination, is
amended by adding the following language;

10.1 The State may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at the sole
discretion of the State, 30 days after giving the Contractor written notice that the State is
exercising its option to terminate the Agreement.

10.2 In the event of early termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of notice of
early termination, develop and submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the
Agreement, including but not limited to, identifying the present and future needs of
clients receiving services under the Agreement and establishes a process to meet those
needs.

10.3 The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the State and shall promptly provide
detailed information to support the Transition Plan including, but not limited to, any
information or data requested by the State related to the termination of the Agreement
and Transition Plan and shall provide ongoing communication and revisions of the
Transition Plan to the State as requested.

Contractor Initial :
Date’ Y|\



10.4 In the event that services under the Agreement, including but not limited to clients
receiving services under the Agreement are transitioned to having services delivered by
another entity including contracted providers or the State, the Contractor shall provide a
process for uninterrupted delivery of services in the Transition Plan.

10.5 The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected
individuals about the transition. = The Contractor shall include the proposed
communications in its Transition Plan submitted to the State as described above.

Subparagraph 14.1.1 of the General Provisions of this contract is deleted and the
following subparagraph is added:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability against all claims of bodily injury, death or
property damage, in amounts of not less than $250,000 per claim and $1,000,000 per
occurrence and excess/umbrella liability coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 per
occurrence.
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT D

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C.
701 et seq.), and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and
1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

ALTERNATIVE | - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.). The January 31, 1988
regulations were amended and published as Part Il of the May 25, 1990 Federal Register (pages 21681-
21691), and require certification by grantees (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-contractors), prior to
award, that they will maintain a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the regulation provides that a
grantee (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-contractors) that is a State may elect to make one
certification to the Department in each federal fiscal year in lieu of certificates for each grant during the
federal fiscal year covered by the certification. The certificate set out below is a material representation of
fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant. False certification or violation of the
certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments, suspension or termination of grants, or
government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using this form should send it to:

Commissioner
NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street,
Concord, NH 03301-6505

(A) The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:
{(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,

dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’'s workplace
and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about
(1 The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
2) The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs;
and
4 The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations

occurring in the workplace;

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Inltlalsﬁ
Standard Exhibit D — Certification Regarding Drug Free Workplace Requirements a\ |
January 2009 Date;
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(d)

(e)
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Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will

1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such
conviction;

Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such
conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title,
to every grant officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless
the Federal agency has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice
shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant;

Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended; or

2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or

rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local
health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation

of paragraphs (a), {b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

(B) The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work dons in
connection with the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, state, zip code) {list each location)

Check Mif there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

L«X\’L@(N\/Muf\v‘«)\ From: lQI\‘\‘)TO é\\bol"'k‘

{Contractor Nam
V(P>

a);J " (3 (Period Cdvered by this Certification)

Deaeda oo\, Qzﬂg\&ml/)ﬁ

{Name 3 Title of Authorized Contractor Representative)

7// b/j 3

(ContraWr’#eniatike Signature) (Date)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initfals:

Standard Exhibit D — Cenrtification Regarding Drug Free Workplace Requirements ;V L‘I lb
January 2008 Date;
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT E
CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of Section
319 of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and 31 U.S.C. 1352,
and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General
Provisions execute the following Certification:

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

Programs (Indicate applicable program covered):
*Temporary Assislance to Needy Families under Title IV-A
*Child Support Enforcement Program under Title IV-D
*Social Services Block Grant Program under Title XX
*Medicald Program under Title XIX

*Community Services Block Grant under Title V!

*Child Care Development Block Grant under Title |V

Contract Period: /] /3 through )30/ 1+
7 7 7

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with
the awarding of any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-contractor).

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-contracter), the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, (Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in
accordance with its instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-1.)

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award document for
sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative
agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was
made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction
imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject
to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

M Q\\Q(J/QA P/l')\j\\\ N D&ﬂ&@d{ﬁ\@gb

{Contractet | Re/resgﬁ?ative Signature) (Authorizad Contractor Represeritative Name & Title) '
/\,wﬂ,l&w W S&A/: ced q/ { b/(_b
(Contractor Name) K (Date)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initials:
Standard Exhibit E — Certification Regarding Lobbying
January 2009 Date:
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT F

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION
AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Executive Office of the President, Executive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarment,
Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractor's
representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following
Certification:;

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION

1.

By signing and submitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is
providing the certification set out below.

The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result
in denial of participation in this covered transaction. If necessary, the prospective participant
shall submit an explanation of why it cannot provide the certification. The certification or
explanation will be considered in connection with the NH Department of Health and Human
Services' (DHHS) determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of
the prospective primary participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify
such person from participation in this transaction.

The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
placed when DHHS determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the
prospective primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to
other remedies available to the Federal Government, DHHS may terminate this transaction
for cause or default.

The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the DHHS
agency to whom this proposal (contract) is submitted If at any time the prospective primary
participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become
erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

The terms “covered transaction,” "debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier covered
transaction,” "participant,” “person,” “primary covered transaction,” “principal,” “proposal,” and
“voluntarily excluded,” as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions
and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549: 45 CFR Part 76.
See the attached definitions.

The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should
the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower
tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by
DHHS.

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Inilials:

Standard Exhibit F —
Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters

January 2009
Page 10f3
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The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include the clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” provided by DHHS, without
modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered
transactions.

A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a cerfification of a prospective
participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or
involuntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is
erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the
eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the
Nonprocurement List (of excluded parties).

Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of
records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The
knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally
possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in
a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person
who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal government, DHHS may
terminate this transaction for cause or default.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS

(1

()

The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and
its principals:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

{b) have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted of
or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public
(Federal, State or local) transaction or a contract under a public transaction; violation of
Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery,
falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or rsceiving stolen
property;

(c) are not presently indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental
entity (Federal, Stale or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in
paragraph (I)}(b) of this certification; and

(d) have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more
public transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall aftach an explanation to this proposal
(contract).

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initials:

Standard Exhibit F ~ "
Certification Regarding Debanment, Suspension and Other Responsibllity Matlers q/ !o /‘3
January 2009 Date; (
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LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS
By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (contract), the prospective lower tier participant,
as defined in 45 CFR Part 78, certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its
principals:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal
department or agency.

{b) where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the above,
such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that it
will include this clause entitled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and
Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without modification in all lower tier
covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

Qagrla vl Weadak| €D

{Congractér R%}reéérntative' Signature) (Authorized Co};ractor Representative I\fame & Title)
L«:/lwum &WM S/k/g 7A Ms
(Contractor Name) (Date)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initials;.
Standard Exhibit F -

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters

January 2009 Date;
Page 3of 3
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT G

CERTIFICATION REGARDING
THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract) the Contractor agrees to make reasonable
efforts to comply with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

Qf’ M Do aaﬁ&murwmo
(ContﬁctoﬂReptfes’entative Signature) (Authorized Contractor Represerftative Name & Title)
M(u«/ W St/cS ?// l// 3

{Contractor Name) (Date)

NH DHHS, Offlce of Business Operations
Standard Exhibit G — Cerfification Regarding the Americans With Disabilitles Act
January 2009
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT H

CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103-227, Part C - Environmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994
(Act), requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor facility owned or leased or ’
contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of health, day care, education,

or library services to children under the age of 18, if the services are funded by Federal programs either
directly or through State or local governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The

law does not apply to children's services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by
Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Failure

to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or the imposition of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

1. By signing and submitting this contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply
with all applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994,

Q ogela hovi\\ Q(é%vqé(\'déb‘)

(Cont@cto( Refbresentative Signature) (Authorized Gonractor Representative Name & Title)
(Contractor Name) ! (Date)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initigls;_-
Standard Exhibit H — Cerlification Regarding Environmental Tobacco Smoke , / .
January 2009 Date;, I !7, 13
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT 1
HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILTY ACT
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public Law 104-191 and with the
Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR Parts 160 and
164 and those parts of the HITECH Act applicable to business associates. As defined herein, “Business
Associate” shall mean the Contractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that receive, use or
have access to protected health information under this Agreement and “Covered Entity” shall mean the
State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services.

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT
(1) Definitions.

a. “Breach” shall have the same meaning as the term “Breach” in Title XXX, Subtitle D. Sec.
13400.

b. “Business Associate” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Tile 45, Code of
Federal Regulations.

c. “Covered Entity” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45, Code of
Federal Regulations.

d. “Designated Record Set” shall have the same meaning as the term “designated record set” in 45
CFR Section 164.501.

e. “Data_Aggregation” shall have the same meaning as the term *“data aggregation” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

f.  “Health Care Operations” shall have the same meaning as the term “health care operations” in 45
CFR Section 164.501.

g “HITECH Act” means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act,
TitleXIll, Subtitle D, Part 1 & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009.

h. “HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law
104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health
Information, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164,

i. “Individual” shall have the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 CFR Section 164.501
and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45 CFR
Section 164.501(g).

i

j- “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually ldentifiable Health
Information at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, promuigated under HIPAA by the United States
Department of Health and Human Services.

Standard Exhibit | — HIPAA Business Assoclate Agreement Contractor Initials:
Seplember 2009
Page 10f8 Date: o
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“Protected Health Information” shall have the same meaning as the term “protected health

information” in 45 CFR Section 164.501, limited to the information created or received by
Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity.

‘Required by Law” shall have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

. “Secretary ” shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or his/her

designee.

“Security_Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C, and amendments thereto.

“Unsecured Protected Health Information” means protected health information that is not secured
by a technology standard that renders protected health information unusable, unreasonable, or
indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and is developed or endorsed by a standards
developing organization that is accredited by the American National Standards Institute.

Other Definitions - All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning established
under 45 C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164, as amended from time to time, and the HITECH Act.

Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information.

Business Associate shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health Information
(PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provide the services outlined under Exhibit A of the
Agreement, Further, the Business Associate shall not, and shall ensure that its directors, officers,
employees and agents, do not use, disclose, maintain or transmit PHI in any manner that would
constitute a violation of the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate may use ot disclose PHI:
L. For the proper management and administration of the Business Associate;
II. As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
IIL For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered Entity.

To the extent Business Associate is permitted under the Agreement to disclose PHI to a third
party, Business Associate must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i) reasonable
assurances from the third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and used or further
disclosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which it was disclosed to the third party;
and (ii) an agreement from such third party to notify Business Associate, in accordance with the
HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec. 13402 of any breaches of the confidentiality of the PHJ, to
the extent it has obtained knowledge of such breach.

The Business Associate shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably necessary to provide
services under Exhibit A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in response to a request for
disclosure on the basis that it is required by law, without first notifying Covered Entity so that
Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disclosure and to seek appropriate relief. If
Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Business Associate shall refrain from disclosing the
PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all remedies.

Standard Exhibit | — HIPAA Business Associate Agreement Contractor Inftials:
September 2009

Page 2 of 6 Date: ‘ L/IJ
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If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate that Covered Entity has agreed to be bound
by additional restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security safeguards of PHI
pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate shall be bound by such
additional restrictions and shall not disclose PHI in violation of such additional restrictions and
shall abide by any additional security safeguards.

Obligations and Activities of Business Associate.

Business Associate shall report to the designated Privacy Officer of Covered Entity, in writing,
any use or disclosure of PHI in violation of the Agreement, including any security incident
involving Covered Entity data, in accordance with the HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec.
13402,

The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the Privacy and Security Rule as set
forth in, the HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec. 13401 and Sec.13404.

Business Associate shall make available all of its internal policies and procedures, books and
records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or received by the
Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity to the Secretary for purposes of determining
Covered Entity’s compliance with HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate shall require all of its business associates that receive, use or have access to
PHI under the Agreement, to agree in writing to adhere to the same restrictions and conditions on
the use and disclosure of PHI contained herein, including the duty to return or destroy the PHI as
provided under Section (3)b and (3)k herein. The Covered Entity shall be considered a direct
third party beneficiary of the Contractor’s business associate agreements with Contractor’s
intended business associates, who will be receiving PHI pursuant to this Agreement, with rights
of enforcement and indemnification from such business associates who shall be governed by
standard provision #13 of this Agreement for the purpose of use and disclosure of protected
health information.

Within five (5) business days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity, Business
Associate shall make available during normal business hours at its offices all records, books,
agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use and disclosure of PHI to the Covered
Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Entity to determine Business Associate’s compliance
with the terms of the Agreement.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity, Business
Associate shall provide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the Covered Entity, or as
directed by Covered Entity, to an individual in order to meet the requirements under 45 CFR
Section 164.524.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an
amendment of PHI or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record Set, the
Business Associate shall make such PHI available to Covered Entity for amendment and
incorporate any such amendment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its obligations under 45 CFR
Section 164.526.




@
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Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and information related to such
disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an individual for
an accounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528,

Within ten (10} business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a request for
an accounting of disclosures of PHI, Business Associate shall make available to Covered Entity
such information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations to provide an accounting
of disclosures with respect to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528.

In the event any individual requests access to, amendment of, or accounting of PHI directly from
the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2) business days forward such
request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the responsibility of responding to
forwarded requests. However, if forwarding the individual’s request to Covered Entity would
cause Covered Entity or the Business Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security
Rule, the Business Associate shall instead respond to the individual’s request as required by such
law and notify Covered Entity of such response as soon as practicable.

Within ten (10) business days of termination of the Agreement, for any reason, the Business
Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI received from, or
created or received by the Business Associate in connection with the Agreement, and shall not
retain any copies or back-up tapes of such PHI. If return or destruction is not feasible, or the
disposition of the PHI has been otherwise agreed to in the Agreement, Business Associate shall
continue to extend the protections of the Agreement, fo such PHI and limit further uses and
disclosures of such PHI to those purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for so
long as Business Associate maintains such PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires
that the Business Associate destroy any or all PHI, the Business Associate shall certify to
Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed.

Obligations of Covered Entity

Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or limitation(s) in its Notice of
Privacy Practices provided to individuals in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.520, to the
extent that such change or limitation may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.

Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation of
permission provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or disclosed by
Business Associate under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section 164.506 or 45 CFR
Section 164.508.

Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or
disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522, to the
extent that such restriction may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.

September 2009 I 1
Page 4 of 6 Date: ’
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In addition to standard provision #10 of this Agreement the Covered Entity may immediately
terminate the Agreement upon Covered Entity’s knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of
the Business Associate Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit . The Covered Entity may either
immediately terminate the Agreement or provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure
the alleged breach within a timeframe specified by Covered Entity. If Covered Entity determines
that neither termination nor cure is feasible, Covered Entity shall report the violation to the
Secretary.

Termination for Cause

Miscellaneous

Definitions and Regulatory References. All terms used, but not otherwise defined herein, shall

have the same meaning as those terms in the Privacy and Security Rule, and the HITECH Act as
amended from time to time. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit I,
to a Section in the Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as amended.

Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree to take such action as is necessary to
amend the Agreement, from time to time as is necessary for Covered Entity to comply with the
changes in the requirements of HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule, and applicable federa! and
state law.

Data Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that it has no ownership rights with
respect to the PHI provided by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

Interpretation. The parties agree that any ambiguity in the Agreement shall be resolved to permit
Covered Entity to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule and the HITECH Act.

Segregation. If any term or condition of this Exhibit I or the application thereof to any person(s)
or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms or conditions which
can be given effect without the invalid term or condition; 1o this end the terms and conditions of
this Exhibit I are declared severable.

Survival. Provisions in this Exhibit I regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, return ot
destruction of PHI, extensions of the protections of the Agreement in section 3 k, the defense and
indemnification provisions of section 3 d and standard contract provision #13, shall survive the
termination of the Agreement.

*
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IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit I.

Pegt I Heatth s Humas Jerorcy /vw

gjency Name : Name of the Contractor

Signature of Authorized Representative ﬁna&ﬂre of Authorized Representative
— . ) - N
Sroacdad  Tzilcl. A(\O\ (7/{& \l))k) \\\

Name of Authorized Representative Name @‘ Authorized Representative

D, o Yesdent |20

Title of Authorized Representative Title of Authorized Representative
9/19 1= e

Date Date

Standard Exhibit | - HIPAA Business Assoclale Agreement Contractor initlals:

Seplember 2009 .

Page 6 of 8 Date: 9
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT J

CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDFERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND
TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of
individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to
report on data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more.
IT the initial award is below $25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or
over $25,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), the
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) must report the following information for any
subaward or contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements;

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7} Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:
a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those
revenues are greater than $25M annually and
b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
the award or award amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-
252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), and further
agrees to have the Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General
Provisions execute the following Certification:

The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to the NH
Department of Health and Human Services and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal

Financial Accoufie; lity and Transparency Act.
M L\'\a\izuﬁ\ [&)U A\ )_Qé‘i\(ﬂe(\tl@’o

(Contractor Representative Signature) (Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)
hatitcs. Commui By 5 UYtv )3
J
{Contractor Name) (Date)

Contractor initials:

Date: ! l///j
Page # ] of Page # 54
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT J

FORM A

As the Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, I certify that the responses to the
below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The DUNS number for your entity is: C{Q 6 %_r:k' 6 (10 Lﬂ )*'

2. Inyour business or organization’s preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization
receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) $25,000,000 or more in annval gross revenues
from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

,X NO YES
If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop here
If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:
3. Does the public have access to inforiation about the compensation of the executives in your business
or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 (15 U.8.C.78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867
NO YES
If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop here

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your business or
organization are as follows:

Name: _ Amount:
Name: _ Amount:
Name: ___ Amount: ______
Name: _ Amount: __
Name: Amount:

Contractor |nma s:
Date: 9g1e/i3 _.

Page # é of Page # ﬁ




State of Nefo Hampshire
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

[, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that Lutheran Community Services, Inc., a(n) Massachusetts nonprofit
corporation, registered to do business in New Hampshire on June 13, 2011. I further
certify that it is in good standing as far as this office is concerned, having filed the

return(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 14th day of August, A.D. 2013

% W“"/
William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




Certificate of Vote

I, Alana Geary, Clerk of the Lutheran Community Services, Inc., do hereby certify that:

(1) I am the duly elected and acting Clerk of Lutheran Community Services, Inc., a
Massachusetts corporation (the “Corporation”);

(2) I maintain and have custody of and am familiar with the Seal and minute books of the
Corporation;

(3) T am duly authorized to issue certificates;

(4) The following are true, accurate and complete copies of the resolutions adopted by the
Board of Directors of the Corporation at a meeting of the said Board of Directors held via
mail vote on the 11" of September, 2013 which meeting was duly held in accordance
with Massachusetts law and the by-laws of the Corporation:

Resolved: that the president and executive vice presidents are hereby authorized on behalf
of this Corporation to execute any and all amendments, agreements, leases, contracts and
other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as may be
deemed necessary, desirable or appropriate by the LSS CEO, LSS board of directors or
LSS executive committee in accordance with the agency signing authority policy.

The foregoing resolutions remain in full force and effect as of the date hereof; and the following
person(s) (has) (have) been duly elected and now occupy the office(s) indicated below.

Angela Bovill President

Lisa Cohen Executive Vice President
Dana Ramish Executive Vice President
Nick Russo Treasurer

Alana Geary Clerk

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have herepnto set my hand as the Clerk of the Corporation and
have affixed its corporate seal this \ (¢ ““day of A ArA-\am\/C/a\i ol L




(Seal)

STATEOF MAH

COUNTY OF ” Crey meck

Onthisthe /b day of Seoe , 2043 , before me, Qte~a— (Joa—y , the
7/
undersigned officer, personally appeared Cllg~ Gﬂ&f‘;{ , who acknowledge
her/himself to be the Clei_ , of Cutheran  Commume’s "";"‘ L
(Title) . (Name of Corporation)
a corporation, and that she/he, as such ek being authorized to

(Title)
do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name

of the corporation by her/himself as ) ¢ ~k—

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have set my hand and official seal.

%/«1 \B/w do T

Notary Publit/Justice of the Peace

DOROTHY BRYANT
Notary Public
My Commission Expires

18

My Commission expires:
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

149653

DATE (MWDDIYYYY)
10/3/2013

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER

SONEACT Joan Dunner

Commercial Lines - (212) 682-7500 PHONE .. 2126827500 [mé No)
. . No):

Wells Fargo Insurance Services USA, Inc. ML ss.  joan.dunner@wellsfargo.com
330 Madison Avenue, 7th Floor INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
New York, NY 10017 INSURER A:  Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058
INSURED msurerB: ACE Insurance Company 30953
Lutheran Social Services of New England Inc. INSURER € :
261 Sheep Davis Rd. #A-1 INSURER D :

INSURERE :
Concord, NH 03301 INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 6698468

REVISION NUMBER: See below

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
TR TYPE OF INSURANCE m}; POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY 1,000,000
A PHPK1080697 10/01/2013 | 10/01/2014 | Saria e 75 ReRTES $
X DAMAGE TO RENTED
COMMERGCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea occurrence] | $ 100,000
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) | § 25,000
L ) PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
L B 3 GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 3,000,000
POLICY ?ng X | Loc Human Services Prof Liab $ 1,000,000
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C{E OMBINEDSINGLELIMIT |
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED .
P SCHED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident]
S
A | |UMBRELLALIAB | X | occUR PHUB435985 10/01/2013| 10/01/2014 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 5,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000
DED | X | RETENTION $ 10,000 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OTH-

B | AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 99721652 10/01/2013 | 10/01/2014 TORY LIMITS ER - o
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? I:l N/A 1.000.000
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE § 000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000,000

Proof of Insurance

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space s required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

New Hampshire Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs
97 Pleasant Street

DHHS, Thayer Building

Concord, NH 03301

[

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
9{ ““‘M

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

{This centificals replaces certificale# 6698327 issued on 10/3/2013)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Worcester, Massachusetts

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of Lutheran Community
Services, Inc. as of June 30, 2012, and the related consolidated statements of activities, cash flows and
functional expenses for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the
Organization’s June 30, 2011 financial statements and, in our report dated December 13, 2011 we
expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. This includes certain prior-year
summarized comparative information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not
include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction
with the Organization’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2011.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Lutheran Community Services, Inc. as of June 30, 2012,
and the consolidated results of its activities, cash flows, and its functional expenses for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November
14, 2012 on our consideration of Lutheran Community Services, Inc.'s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

INTERNATIONAL

t marrber of Nexia




Board of Directors
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Worcester, Massachusetts

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements. The
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required
by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations”, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements. The
supplementary information included in Schedules A and B and the supporting schedules thereto is
presented solely for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has not
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion on it.

%@WW L7
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Quincy, Massachusetts
November 14, 2012
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ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS for the YEAR ENDED

INDIRECT METHOD

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Changes in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change In Net Assets to Net

Cash provided by/(used in) Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Losses
Increase/Decrease in Net Accounts Receivable
Increase/Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
Increase/Decrease in Contributions Receivable
Increase/Decrease in Accounts Payable
Increase/Decrease in Accrued Expenses
Increase/Decrease in Deferred Revenue
Increase/Decrease in Subcontract Payable
Contributions Restricted for Long-Term Investment
Net Unrealized and Realized Gains on Long-Term Investments
Other Cash Used in/Provided by Operating Activities

Net Cash Provided by/(used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Insurance Proceeds
Purchase(s) of Capital Assets (Land, Bldgs. & Equip.)
Proceeds from Sale(s) of Investments
Purchase(s) of Investments
Purchase(s) of Assets Restricted To Long-Term Investment
Other Investing Activities
Net Cash Provided by/(used in) Investing Activities

Cash from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Contributions Restricted For:
Investment in Endowment
Investment in Term Endowment
Investment in Plant (Land Bldgs. & Equip.)
Other Financing Activities:
Contributions Restricted for Long-Term Investment
Interest and Dividends Restricted for Reinvestment
Payments on Notes Payable
Payments on Long-Term Debt
Other Finance Payments/Reciepts
Net Cash Provided by/(used in) Financing Activities

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

FEIN:

043566243

06/30/2012

TOTAL
{105,890)

274,350
125,808
234,366
221,868

280,865

(243,887)
26,642

4,238
818,360

{251,435)
25,332

(30,000)
{256,103)

(200,000)
(115,870)
171,356

(144,514)




31
32
33

36
37
38
39
40

ORGANIZATION : Lutheran Community Services, Inc. FEIN:
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS for the YEAR ENDED 06/30/2012
INDIRECT METHOD
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash Paid During the Year for Interest 105,063
Cash Paid During the Year for Taxes/Other
Supplemental Data for Noncash Investing and Financing
Activities:
Gifts of Equipment 81,935
Other Noncash Investing and Financing Activities 69,000
Equipment Acquired via Capital Lease 33,476
Bad Debt - Line 4 22,991
Payment of Debt from Proceeds of Sale 47,168

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

043566243

417,743

400,964

818,707
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NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Lutheran Community Services, Inc. f/k/a Lutheran Community Services of Massachusetts,
Inc. (LCS) and Lutheran Community Care, Inc. (LCC) (collectively the Organizations) are
corporations exempt from tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code as a
public charity. The Organizations provide community service programs to children, families,
refugees, and developmentally disabled adults throughout New England. Effective July 25,
2011, LCS transferred its “In Home Care” service line to LCC; LCS is the sole corporate
member of LCC. Lutheran Social Services of New England, Inc. (LSSNE) is the sole
corporate member of LCS.

The Organization provides the following programs:

Social Services — through a variety of programs, the Organizations provide services
related to therapeutic foster care, unaccompanied refugee minors support, housing for
teen mothers and their children, housing for homeless, small group homes serving
teenagers, various support services and living accommodations for developmentally,
physically and mentally disabled adults and other various social support programs.

Refugee Services — through this program, the Organizations seek to provide
resettlement, employment, case management, medical case management, English as
a second language classes, and other support services to refugees, asylees, and
immigrants.

Adoption— through this program, the Organizations provide services related to domestic
and international adoptions.

Basis of Consolidation

The accompanying financial statements present the consolidated financial position, resuits
of operations, changes in net assets, cash flows, and functional expenses of the
Organizations. Material intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Method of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organizations have been prepared on the accrual method of
accounting. Accordingly, assets are recorded when the Organizations obtain the rights of
ownership or is entitled to claims for receipt and liabilities are recorded when the obligation
is incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organizations consider all short-term debt securities purchased with an original maturity
of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance of expected losses. The allowance is
estimated from historical performance and projections of trends. Credit is extended to
customers and collateral is not required. When the accounts become past due, historically,
the Organizations have not charged interest to these accounts.

(16)



NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Program Service Revenue
Program service revenue is recognized as costs are incurred and services are provided.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Assets with an estimated useful life of more
than one year and a historical cost in excess of $2,500 are capitalized. The Organizations
capitalize acquisitions and improvements, while expenditures for maintenance and repairs
that do not extend the useful lives of the assets are charged to operations. Donated
property and equipment are recorded at its fair market value at date of donation. Gifts of
long-lived assets are reported as unrestricted support unless donor stipulations specify how
the assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulation about
how long those assets must be maintained, expiration of donor restrictions are reported
when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed into service. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the assets

Related Party Loans Receivable

The Organizations’ loan portfolio is comprised on unsecured related party loans receivable
that are non-interest bearing and have no fixed repayment terms, as detail in Note 3, and is
considered a single portfolio class. Related party loans receivable are recorded net of an
allowance for expected loan losses (allowance). The Organizations establish an allowance
as an estimate of inherent risk in the Organizations’ loan portfolio. Although management
believes the allowance to be adequate, ultimate losses may vary from its estimates. The
allowance is established through a provision for loan losses that is charged to expense.
Loan losses are charged off against the allowance when the Organizations determine the
loan balance to be uncollectible. Proceeds received on previously charged off amounts are
recorded as recovery in the year of receipt. The Organizations determined that all related
party loans receivable are fully collectible as of June 30, 2012.

The Organizations review the adequacy of the allowance, including consideration of the
relevant risks in the loan portfolio, current economic conditions and other factors
periodically. The Organizations internally monitor related party borrowers to assess the risk
of nonperformance. The Organizations determine that changes are warranted based on
those reviews, the allowance is adjusted.

Net Assets
Net assets of the Organizations are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets
Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met either by actions
of the Organizations and/or the passage of time.

(17)



NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Net Assets (Continued)
Permanently Restricted Net Assets

include contributions which require by donor restriction that the corpus be invested in
perpetuity and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with
donor restrictions.

Recognition of Donor Restrictions

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if
the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other
donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized in the financial statements if the services enhance or
create non-financial assets or require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by
donation.

Advertising Costs
Promotional advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Promotional advertising expense
charged to operations amounted to $17,995 for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and services are summarized on a functional
basis. Costs are generally identified as to program site, and are then allocated between
programs and supporting services that benefited based on total direct expenses. Interest
expense of approximately $75,000 is included under the caption “occupancy’ on the
Statement of Functional Expenses for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Income Taxes

The Organizations are not-for-profit corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and are exempt from federal and state income taxes on related
income pursuant to section 501(a) of the code. Should that status be challenged, in the
future LCS’s 2009 through 2012 tax years are open for examination by federal and state
taxing authorities and LCC's 2012 tax year is open for examination by federal and state
taxing authorities.

(18)



NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue consists primarily of advances received from state and federal agencies
for initial funding of programs. Amounts will be recognized as revenue as these programs
incur the related expenditures.

Fair Value Measurements

In accordance with professional standards, assets and liabilities measured and recorded at
fair value are required to be categorized into a three-level hierarchy based on the priority of
the inputs to the valuation technique used to determine fair value. The fair value hierarchy
gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservabie inputs (Level lll). If the inputs used in the
determination of the fair value measurement fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the
categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement. Assets and liabilities measured and recorded at fair value by the
Organizations are categorized as follows:

Level | — Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Organizations have the ability to access.

Level Il — Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar
characteristics, or discounted cash flows.

Level Hll - Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically
based on an entity’'s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.

In instances where the determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which
the entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement in its entirety.

Subsequent Events
In preparing these financial statements, the Organizations have evaluated events and

transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through November 14, 2012, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

(19)
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE2 ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

NOTE 3

Beneficial Interest in Net Assets of Affiliate

The Organizations record its beneficial interest in the assets of Lutheran Social Service of
New England Foundation, Inc. (LSSNEF) a related party for funds being held by LSSNEF
on behalf of the Organizations. At June 30, 2012 the beneficial interest in net assets of
affiliates was approximately $621,000 and is presented under the caption “Other Accounts
Receivable” in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Organizations have entered into the following transactions with related parties:

a) The Organizations are charged annually by LSSNE for accounting, management
services, and overhead in monthly installments. Charges to operations for these services
totaled approximately $3,900,000 for the year ended June 30, 2012. These expenses have
been included on the statement of activities under the caption “Administration (Management
& General)’. In addition LSSNE is the central contracting entity for insurance coverage, and
insurance costs are then billed monthly to the Organizations.

b) In connection with soliciting and managing donations received, LSSNEF charged the
Organizations a custodial fee. The custodial fee charged to operations was $60,487 for the
year ended June 30, 2012.

¢) The Organizations rent office space, various program sites and vehicles from LSSNE
under tenancy at will arrangements. The rent charged to operations for these arrangements
amounted to approximately $29,000 for the year ended June 30, 2012.

d) LCS transferred line of credit draw in the amount of $300,000 to LSSNE, co-borrower,
see Note 9 for details. The above referenced amount should appear on the Statement of
Cash Flows under the caption Supplemental Data for Noncash investing and Financing
Activities. However, due to the limitations of the prescribed form it does not.

e) Related Party loans that bear no interest and have no fixed repayment terms, included
on the Statement of Financial Position under the captions “Other Assets” and “Other
Liabilities”, are as follows:

Due from Related Parties:

Lutheran Social Services of New England, Inc. $ 143,470
Lutheran Home of Southbury, Inc. 140,594
Lutheran Home of Worcester, Inc. 66,951
Luther Ridge at Middletown, Inc. 3,256
Lutheran Community Services - Creative Living, Inc. 1,971

Total $ 356,242

Due to Related Parties:

Lutheran Social Services of New England Foundation, Inc.  $ 296,718
Good News Garage, Inc. 104,245

Total $ 400,963

(20)



NOTE 4

NOTE 5

NOTE 6

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN

The Organizations participate in a defined contnbution thrift plan (the thrift plan) qualifying
under Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b) maintained by LSSNE. The thrift plan permits
discretionary employer contributions based on a specified percentage of annual
compensation and employee contributions. The Organizations did not make contributions to
the plan for the year ended June 30, 2012.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The accounts receivable balance consisted of the following at June 30, 2012:

Accounts Receivable - Program Services $ 3,234,098
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (56,701)
Accounts Receivable, Net $ 3,177,397

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organizations to concentrations of credit
risk consist principally of the following:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organizations maintain cash and cash equivalent balances in several federally insured
financial institutions in the same geographic area as well as a money market fund. During
the year there may be times when uninsured cash is significantly higher.

Major Customer
The Organizations receive significant funding from various federal and state agencies. The

states through which funding was received include Massachusetts, New Hampshire and
Maine. At June 30, 2012 approximately 90% of the Organizations revenue was received
from state and federal agencies directly or via pass through for the year then ended.

Due from Related Parties
The Organizations extend unsecured credit to its affiliates. The balance due from affiliates

totaled $356,242 at June 30, 2012.

Beneficial Interest in Net Assets of Related Party
The Organizations unsecured gifts, held by a related party, amounted to $621,239 at June

30, 2012.

Accounts Receivable
The Organizations extend unsecured credit to its customers. Accounts receivable

amounted to $3,177,397 at June 30, 2012.

1)



NOTE 7

NOTE 8

NOTE 9

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The useful lives of property and equipment for purposes of computing depreciation are:

Building, Building Improvements and Leasehold Improvements 5 -40 Years
Equipment, Furniture and Fixtures and Vehicles 3-10 Years
Equipment under Capital Lease 3-5Years
Computer Equipment and Software 3 Years

Depreciation and amortization (including amortization of equipment under capital lease)
expense charged to operations was $274,350 for the year ended June 30, 2012.

During November 2011, LCS deemed Building assets with a net book value of
approximately $76,000 and Building Improvements with a net book value of approximately
$138,000 to be held for sale, at this time depreciation of these assets were ceased. On
June 29, 2012, the assets were sold and LCS recognized a loss on disposal. The loss of
approximately $145,000 is reflected under the caption “Losses” on the Statement of
Activities for the year ended June 30, 2012.

During March 2012, LCS deemed Land assets with a cost basis of approximately $53,000
to be held for sale. On June 1, 2012, the asset was sold and LCS recognized a gain on
disposal. The gain of approximately $19,000 is reflected under the caption “Losses” on the
Statement of Activities for the year ended June 30, 2012.

MAINE MEDICAID LIABILITY

LCS provides services for Medicaid eligible individuals under terms of costs based contracts
with the State of Maine. Accordingly, LCS provides for the estimated amounts of settlements
with Medicaid as a liability. Final reimbursement is not determined until the State of Maine
accepts the cost report. The amount of the estimated liability was approximately $268,000 at
June 30, 2012. Adjustments to these estimates are reflected on the Statement of Activities
under the caption “Grants” to the extent not previously recorded in the year final settlement
information becomes available to management. The estimated liability is included under the
caption “Other Current Liabilities” at June 30, 2012.

LINE OF CREDIT

LCS and LSSNE have a joint line of credit agreement with Bank of America. The line of
credit is payable on demand and has a limit of $300,000. The line is collateralized by
various business assets. The interest rate on the line of credit is prime plus 3% (6.25% at
June 30, 2012). The line of credit has an outstanding balance of $150,000 at June 30, 2012,
and is recorded on the books of LSSNE.

LCS and LSSNE were not in compliance with the covenant requirements at June 30, 2012
on the Bank of America line of credit. However, as of the date of issuance of the
consolidated financial statements the lender has not demand payment as is allowed under
the agreement and the debt is currently classified as current on the books of LSSNE as the
amount is due on demand.



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
c JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 10 CONTRIBUTED LEASED PROPERTY

Effective June 29, 2012 (“lease inception date”) LCS (“lessee”) entered into a lease
agreement to lease a building. The lease is for a period of five years with an annual rent of
$1 payable to lessor each year.

Management has determined that the annual rental payments are below market value and
therefore have recorded the fair value of the lease in the financial statements. The valuation
of the lease is based on the lesser of the net present value of market rate rent payments or
the fair market value of the building at the lease inception date, at that time, was estimated
to be $69,000. Management concluded that the fair value of the building was the lesser of
the two valuation methods and consequently valued the market rate lease at $69,000 at the
lease inception date. The fair value of the lease is being amortized on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease. The unamortized fair value of the lease amounted to $69,000 as
of June 30, 2012 and is reported in the caption “Land, Buildings and Equipment” on the
Statement of Financial Position.

NOTE 11 LONG-TERM DEBT
The Organizations are liable on long-term debt at June 30, 2012 as follows:

Description
Note Payable
C Term note payable to Bank of America face amount
$350,000, due August 7, 2033, secured by business
assets, payable in monthly installments of interest only
through August 2008 then monthly payments of principal
plus interest through maturity. Interest rate is the 30 year
treasury bill rate plus 2 1/2% adjusted annually (7.1% at
June 30, 2012). $ 327,906

Mortgages
1st Mortgage payable to TD Bank in monthly principal and

interest payments of $3,558 maturing on December 17,

2014, with an interest rate of 5%, secured by all business

assets. 407 121
Mortgage payable to Bank of America face amount

$370,308, secured by real property owned by LCS at four

locations, and guaranteed by LSSNE, with an interest rate

of 7.7%, due August 2032. Monthly principal and interest

payments of $2,813. 340,537

Capital Lease Obligations

LCS is obligated under various capital lease agreements
for equipment and motor vehicles, expiring from 2013
through 2015, with a combined monthly payment of
approximately $3,900 with interest rates ranging from

approximately 4% to 8%. 99,743

Total 1,175,307

3 Less: Current Maturities (76,735)
(v Long-Term Debt, Net $ 1,098,572

(23)



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012
NOTE 11 LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

Following are current maturities for the next five years:

Current
Year Ended June 30, Maturities
2013 $ 76,735
2014 74,105
2015 401,565
2016 17,912
2017 19,079

Interest charged to operations for the above long-term debt amounted to $105,063 for the
year ended June 30, 2012.

NOTE 12 DUE TO THIRD PARTY

The Organizations are reflecting an estimated liability in the amount of $43,059 at June 30,
2012, due to the New Hampshire Department of Children, Youth and their Families (DCYF)
resulting from reported overpayments that date back to 2005. The liability is reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position under the caption “Other Current Liabilities”.

NOTE 13 OPERATING LEASES
The Organizations lease land, buildings, equipment and motor vehicles under various
operating lease agreements with terms of one to five years. Total rent and related expenses
amounted to approximately $300,000 for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Future minimum lease payments under these agreements are as follows:

Year Ended June 30, Amount
2013 $ 472,753
2014 151,073
2015 115,313
2016 11,831
Total $ 750,870

NOTE 14 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

As of June 30, 2012, the Organizations capitalized $30,000 for the deposit on database
development to be completed during the year ended June 30, 2013. The Organization
placed into service $91,000 of costs related to property renovations completed during the
year.

(24)



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
C JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 15 CONTINGENCIES

A significant portion of the Organizations’ net revenues and accounts receivable are derived
from services reimbursable under Medicaid programs. There are numerous healthcare
reform proposals being considered on federal and state levels. The Organization cannot
predict at this time whether any of these proposals will be adopted or, if adopted and
implemented, what effect such proposals would have on the Organization.

A significant portion of the Organizations’ revenues are derved from services reimbursable
under Medicaid programs. The base year costs utilized in calculating the Medicaid rates are
subject to audit which could result in a retroactive rate adjustment for all years in which that
cost base was used in calculating the rates. It is not possible at this time to determine
whether the Organization will be audited or if a retroactive rate adjustment would result.

LCS and LSSNE have entered into an equity sharing agreement related to four properties
transferred from LSSNE to the LCS on July 1, 2001. The agreement states that if the
properties are sold or leased to a third party, approximately 40% of the proceeds will
become payable to LSSNE. Such payment represents the excess of fair value of the
properties transferred over their net book value as of July 1, 2001.

A significant portion of the Organizations' revenues are derived from state and federal
government funding. Due to current economic conditions it is possible that funding from
these sources could be reduced in the near term. The Organizations cannot determine at

C this time if funding levels will change, or what financial impact, if any, potential changes
would have on the Organizations.

LCS was previously covered by a retroactive workers compensation and employer's liability
insurance policy. Under such a policy, the ultimate premium is based on LCS's loss
experience. In addition, LCS accrues estimated losses for asserted and unasserted claims
in excess of the minimum premium up to any stipulated maximum per the policy. LCS’s
policy contained a loss limitation provision of $250,000 per incident. As of June 30, 2012
there is an open asserted claim outstanding. There are potential additional costs related to
this claim for which management cannot estimate, thus no provision has been recorded.
The maximum amount of the additional claims considering the loss limitation is $144,000.
Management is unaware of any additional unasserted claims as of June 30, 2012, thus any
financial impact related to such claims cannot be determined at this time.
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NOTE 16 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Organizations use fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain
assets and liabilites and to determine fair value disclosures. Fair value measurement is
based on quoted market prices. For additional information on how the Organizations
measure fair value refer to Note 1 — Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies.

The following tables present the Organizations fair value hierarchy for those assets and
liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2012:

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Beneficial Interest in Net
Assets of Related Party
Cash Equivalents $ 621,239 $ 621,239 $ - $ -
Total $ 621,239 $ 621,239 $ - $ -

NOTE 17 LITIGATION

Various claims have been filed against the Organizations with discrimination commissions.
In addition, the Organization is involved in various lawsuits. The Organizations are
vigorously defending those claims and suits, and the likelihood of a favorable or unfavorable
outcome cannot be determined a this time, accordingly, no provision has been recorded in
the financial statements. Management contends that insurance coverage applies in most
instances with a deductible on the applicable policy of $10,000.

NOTE 18 SURPLUS REVENUE RETENTION

Balance at June 30, 2011 $ (1,208,470)
Decrease (1,608,982)
Balance at June 30, 2012 $ (2,817,452)
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

CFDA

Agency or Pass-through

Federal
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Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
Pass-Through Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Social Services:
Unaccompanied Refugee Minors 93.566 * INTF0000009921119369 $ 3,905,849
Greentree Boys and Girls 93.667 INTFOO0000911FNGRP 81,301
Greentree Boys and Girls 93.558 INTFO00000911FNGRP 87,970
Statewide Intensive Foster Care 93.667 INTFOO0000911FNIFO 48,202
Statewide Intensive Foster Care 93.558 INTFO00000911FNIFO 220,852
Teen Living Program 93.667 INTFO000009951119466 17,164
Children Services Aftercare 93.667 INTFOOO00000FNSSO 8,483
Office of Refugees and Immigrants:
TAG 96.584 CTORI010011TAG000004 162,062
CTORI010011RCM000002/
Refugee Cash Management 93.583 CTORI010011RCM000012 193,634
CTORI010011RCMO000002/
Refugee Cash Management 93.566 * CTORI010011RCM000012 3,423
CTORI010011CRES00007 /
CRES 96.566 * CTORI010011CRES00006 356,441
Citizen TIP 93.566 * CTORIO10011SAS000003 58,524
PEERS 93.576 CTORI010011PRS000005 24,414
REAP 93.576 CTORI010011REAP00002 113,919
ASST 93.576 CTORI010011ASST00001 43,768
CTORI010011RSI000001/
Refugee School Impact 93.576 CTORIi010012RSI1000001 24,720
PHP 93.576 CTORI010012PHP000006 9,524
CTORIO10012RISEQO0007/
RISE 93.576 CTORI010012RISEQ0006 14,952
Pass-Through State of New Hampshire
Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs:
New Hampshire Health Profession Project 93.093 * 20-1201009559930000 1,375,939
Refugee Social Services 93.566 * 010-002-7707-102-0734 167,489
Refugee School Impact 93.576 010-095-5973000 71,036
Refugee Preventative Health 93.576 010-095-5974000 32,327
Refugee Targeted Assistance 93.584 05-95-95-9500-10-5958 71,034
Pass-Through Lutheran Immigration and Refugee
Service
Office of Refugees and Immigrants:
Unaccompanied Child and Youth Program 93.676 902U0067/01 1,475,320
Match Grant 93.567 * 90RV0062/01 240,563
Pass-Through EMM
Office of Refugees and Immigrants:
Match Grant 93.567 * EMM SPRMCO010CA012 108,215



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

( YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
CFDA Agency or Pass-through Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures

Pass-Through Church World Services
Office of Refugees and Immigrants:
Match Grant 93.567 * 2012 97,786

Pass-Through Administration for Children and Families
Office of Refugees Resettlement: .
Refugee Agricultaral Partnership Program 93.576 90ZR001801 93,839

U.S. Department of State
Pass-Through Lutheran Immigration and Refugee
Service
Division of Unaccompanied Minors:
Reception and Placement 19.510 * SPRMCO11CA088 837,444

Pass-Through EMM
Division of Unaccompanied Minors:
Reception and Placement 19.510 * EMM SPRMCO010CA012 451,886

Pass-Through Church World Services
(‘* Division of Unaccompanied Minors:
Reception and Placement 19.510 * 2012 144,947

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Special Breakfast Program 10.553 2012 2,699

Pass-Through Neustras Raices
USDA OQutreach 10.168 USDA BFRDP 64,514
OASDFR Livestock Project 10.443 2012 1,399

U.S. Department of Labor
Pass-Through University of New Hampshire
UNH - Direct Connect (ARRA) 17.275 GJ-20054-10-60-A-33/SUB 60,915

U.S. Department of Transportation
Pass-Through Central Massachusetts Regional Planning
Commission ‘
OLMS Transit Grant 20.516 MA-37-X040-00 44,072

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Pass-Through City of Worcester

Office of Health Homes and Lead Hazard Control: ‘
Worcester Lead Paint Abatement Program 14.900 REC-LHCO0700 . 12,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $ 10,728,626
L * Major Program
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes federal award activity of Lutheran Community
Services, Inc. for the year ended June 30, 2012. The information in this schedule is in accordance with
the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the
Organizations, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or
cash flows of the Organizations. Expenditures are presented on the accrual basis of accounting, such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-122, Cost
Principles for Non-Profit Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowed or are
limited as to reimbursement.

(29)



“dx3 siqesInguuay-uoN 18I (DFIN) UIWIPY JO uondiosse SLL'E ( Tpe 03 30elans -ofed A d) Builitgieao quites 1503 Y JO ‘WWI0D
[T XOOCKXXXIOX TI¥6'960E (AR 1980 1640 esuadx3 BuisteIpun/ quASH-UON 4O 589X NZI
Tezaor. 00000000 T8 sjueunsnipy enusaey 1eBpng euded Ni L Zsv 218°2) ] I TEZSOBL6  'NUSASY 'BIN JESA JOld
TT0eER XOOO0000X o0esErRe sjesy0 enueAsy ‘dx3 Buis(elpun 4, quiey-uoN aiqiBia NOL oy e junowy jensooy | junowy pepuedx3  esuwjeg Bupimg uopusjey @nueaey sNINS ‘YK
£8E 98 8¢ XXXX000XX 196960 Y2E 288'12 (355+3¥5) 01qBSINqUIY-UON POJB20IfY PUE Jo8uIC] [BI0L N6 ) ] ol
ST YOO000000K T — Ve (305 01 @1 1SNW) SIGESINGUIEY-UON 08Il B0 N8 o
068204 XXX 910' 906744 uotjeeideg pana NL 156'26) 049 Vo) 8N OF
189°60¢ X000 qCR'SY e esuadx3 100 aua NS 665811 000/02 PRyBUNEM eebiy 07
X0 T Tereees esuedx3 BATBIBIUIWPY 18NA NS T1S0eSe 030 e e Ol
X000 osuadx3 10eNUe0qnNg 100U Nt w0 . kems JEITe) KB[es 9)[ L g SWEBN
B Y00 128802 605280¢ BupesedpuesBolg 18yl 100N NE SIRUI 18I0 Wog uopesUsduoD uoRssvedwioD Aipug Bupiodey
RWEZI0L XOO00000X 199°1€ (74 TEAD Aouednoog wena N2 suwie)l Asejes-uou jo ejnpeyos yoeny ‘sjedouud uoneziurhio o] sejeyye/saed pejejes it P Alue eyj woy (-0)e ‘sueo)|
WEIIETE XXXO0000(X 7296} CINGAD "dx3 palsjey 3 uonesuedwo) sefojdw3 peiug NI ! Aed juslinsuod ‘sepiy joed jJyeueq ‘Aisjes) uojjesueduwod /e iojuy JUNSO012S10 NOILLYSNIdWOD
dxm !nmﬁ:mE_um.zoz oyedosdde BuipieBas siepeay o} 8loN m 8|Npeyds 08s ommo_n quummw 0} 60N JV.LIAQ ISNIIXT F1EVSUNEWITYN-NON
158'604°68 969'0L 1¥6'960'C BT LT H9S = ISNIJXI IVLOL 395 _89L'960'E {oeg'0s) (116'960°c) (609°80) SLINSIY ONILVEIJO ¥SS
: X00000KXX susdx3j 8|qBSINGUIBY-UON Pa/BIEIS Jo UolBdollY 35S _LST'60F'EE T L¥5'960°C WLUTE 39 = ISNIdXT WLIOL ¥vS
£8E'082°81 XX000000KX 16'960'C v2e'eRy' 12 esuadx3 ajqesiNquiIay-UON |BIepe /el oald 3vS BIY'B02 9L 618079 INNIAIY VLOL HES
CRAD 0690/ Y96 F6E bl ~ esuedx3 Busjeapun g ejqesunquiey |01 3¢5
1¥B'6ES'L 80701 {051'088') YXO000XXXX uogeo|ly Jejus) Buiodey (99W) uwpy 32§ BLLL-§198EY J9N POSES|Y UZS
“ogERee e Tostogsy Tovess esuadx3 eAlEAS|UIWPY 108410 IEI0L 315 ewdinba-51essY 1N Peses|ey Y 1§
OL iseseju| [E}dRD BupLiopy, 30S _DBLLEE 08L'1€€ weiBoid-s1essy 19N pesesioy H0G
OLp 8ouRINSY| [euoissajald 6 XOOOOOCKXXX anusARY (ORN) UIIPY PEIRICIY HEY
e il XX XN [ 91Z woddng weiboud 39¢ ~ 990 ¥E =i 8NUBABY JBUIO YBY
XXX 0Ol 92uBINSU| §J8J0 § SJ0peN] TLp ONUBASY JUBISBAU| &b
XXX 0t uonEdeIdeq BjOIUBA ‘ulpY 39 8NUBAGY BIGBINEYD-UON X9Y
XOOGKKAXXX 0} se8UadXT BpIYSA "UPY 3SY G2 PL L SINIAIY [BIOIOWIIOD HGY
Ol b uotieaideq Juewdinbg 8a40 vy Buisieipund pajessped My
1S8¥ 156'72 08€'01b'dinb3 eoyO weBoideoyo peses Iy LSE'0S}L XXXX00000X XOOO0000X__ISC 068 LF $894 PUR BOUBIS{EBY |QOL YEY
606 Bve oicesy WEWTL Ol s05uadx3 ulIpY JeyiQ B S90 [BUOISSaj0I JOYO TTP X000 XXXXXI00CKK 818540 10410/Ad PIE UBIID BIBAUG MHZP
XIORCOOXX. 0L Jueynsuog jueweBeuey iy 58258 XXOOCOO0KKX__ X000 _B8L S8 (Ad pag Buipnioxe) seed juellD ejeAUd Yiv
XXOCXXXKX VE8 12 e Ol s204 ypny 30p XOOOGOKXXXX. XOO000CKX XXX §18540 Jusi peiosuods ARKANd JBYO VOV
XXXXOOXKKK OLp 5983 |eBe) 36€ XXX XXXXXXHNXK 1950 Jueld paiosuods Ajplgnd ‘sSBIN HEE
X000 XXX000000¢ 0l seed Buisiespuny 386 162 1§ X0O000C000K XX 15218 $00.N083Y JUBID MBE
XXRXXIOOKK: Obp S804 juoluabeueiy 316 BLLEEL OOCO0000(X_— YOO0000000(X__BZLEEL SPUBTNS JUBND INOD "SSBI ULE
¥0'RT'S ¥0'02S esuadx3 weaboid se1po |e10) 39€ 000K XO0O0000K 8JB0IPOP HIE
: esuadx3 JeyO 3¢ XOXX00ONX XOXXXXKIOHHK 10B1U02ANS dHEBIN - PIBOIPOIN USE
R sesuadx3 SiqEIIeYD UON 3bE XXX00OCOXX XOXXXXXIO0 SjusLUAB 13311 - PIEJIPON MPE
o SOOCRXRRAN YXXXRHTANK Tgews S1Z sieuajely @ senddng weibaid 3EC PELZECL XXOD0OKKKN_ X000 EEZBE L S1vUOY/SIUBIO |BJ3Ped PN HEE
12 '$AS '8 'pald [EPI0WLIOD OO 3ZE _PEBOEL YXOOCKXXXKX | YOOOCKOXXX . _¥eB 062 JUBLILIBACD [B0)/BJBIS "SSBIN-UON HZE
XX00000XX X000 iz seBep Iues0 Pauig JLE 1B L) XXX XOXKOO00X__ V84 S8HIUI JACOSENDIACO (8007 'SSBIN HIE
X0000000K X000 Z1Z SWauag/ SAS/SPO0D JeusIEl UOISIAQI] JOE 5B 81E YOXXXXI0OXX XXOO000KKX___LS68IE_ SOd - UoN AduebBy a)e1s sseN HOE
T 0000000 YXO0000XX 11Z SOOURMOYJY [BUOSISd 1UBID 362 1SV0Z XXX XXX ISV G SOd Aousby ajels "ssBW JaUIO UBZ
0 XXXRXXXINK XXOOC000K e 602 AdeuLIBYd/3UIDIPOY [BIIPSIN [BIUOPIDU| 38T _CHOBBY YXOOOOOXKX | XKOO0OKKKX___Eh0'88F PRAUOIGNS SOd USZT
s 802 uoyleioaudeq opMyeA 3.2 XXX0OKNNX XOO00CNNX (ao0)doereq Ayunwied g BuisnoH jo'Na Y.Z
OI09L 0I9'04 80 sesuadx3) ojayeA 392 XXX XOORXNKK, (@13) sieyy J8pI3 J0 YO X3 WGZ
999tk XOONO000CKX XXXIOOOKKX 890CL 802 uonelodsues) usyD 352 XXXXXHOONKXX. YXOXKO0OOOKX. (13N seaneg suBIeBA HSZ
Sl SHE) 10Z sieeN 3IYT Y0000 OCRXXXIOOK. (dvd) peog ajoued ¥pZ
054902 050902 SO0Z |9AeiL / oBeayN yEIS IET XXXCOOKNNX XOOOXXXXXX (30@) "onp3 Aiapuodes § Asejuewa3 40 1ded HEZ
: ¥0Z Buuess yeys 322 XXO0Q0OXXX XX00COXXNX (200) uooeuo) o 1deq ¥zE
190728 X0O0000XX XXX 1902 907 @187 joeuq papeAuoogns 312 XXXXXO00KX__ X000 RIPNROA-(D33) eIeD § onp3 ARz joideg M1LZ
£18'189°e OO0 XX0N0000K £18'169'e €0Z spusdiig/quied sienbered pue susi) 302 O0OOXX X000 1eRuos{033) eJed § onp3 Aueg Jodsg YOZ
6002 W00 202 dioH Ariodwey 361 FEFGILT XXX OO0 _ P8 SIE L (140) 1B1ww| p seaBn;aY Joj 'BO 'VIN U6k
60€°161 60E°161 10Z uB)nsuo) e1ed eug 381 XXXXXO0000(X XXXXXNOHKX (DHIW) uossiWWO) UORENIgeYSY YN MBI
906118 06118 KouednooQ jgjoy 321 XOO00COX XOOODD00XKX (QOW) H H 8 Jead 1o} wwiod W Hi|
RELY 56 LY 06€ 8oueINSU| ANIger] jeleuss Aoey 391 XXX XOOXXHKHKX. (GOW) Pulg 8y} 105 "WWoD "YIN M9l
L5089 15085 06€ wINA e/ uonesedp Agioed 351 X000 XXXOCXKXNKX doN-(40H) Aatiod 3 uid B1eD WiBRH WS
weiet [ 10¢ uogewaideq ‘dinb3 ‘Boid 9 Anoed Ipt X000 YOO00NXXXXX wenuod-(JOH} Axod '3 ud 8JBD YilBeH Yl
8LYYL 6L 06€ 'LOE sesuadx3 dinb3 ‘Boid pue Aoed 3¢t XXXX X000 XXXXXX0COK (SAQ) s80tateg Yo Jo jdag uel
12y HeD LYI8ES *dx3 'y g uopesueduio) eekojdw jgo) 3Z4 XXXXXI0OX XXXXXKIOCNKX. (13MVLQ) 8188 eUONISURIL JO ‘ldeQ ¥ZL
T1e968) Tisg'éal sjuewsnipy jerucoy 341 9952059 YOROCOCOOK WOO00000KK__ 8952088 (SS0/400) senures pue ueIpyD Jo1deq MLl
205281 208'28L 1S} sweuag eBungy 301 XXX X000 (HdQ) uneeH a1qnd jo dea yoO
067 688 06688 05} saxe] jjouked 36 Z60E6V XXX OOOOXXXX__ 160 E6Y (4WarsaqQ)seolveg ejuewdolereqd Joideq H6
ZYESEES 11851 EGEES 11881 sebepyArejes/aL s 1=m0) 38 XOOOO000CKKX 000000000 (HWQ) WieeH IBjUB Jo 1daQ ug
XXXX000XX Y000 dx3/314 Bunyw/saS 3 S19NPoId EIowWwWo) 32 PEG IR EL YRS L8 SURIO (301 M/
019 esuadxz/a 14 eekodw3 ujwpy |ejl0) 39 PBYIIEL 89 LPBEZ {10a110'ped 'pnIoxa) JuBIS 18O U9
dxz/31 3 Buideaxspwi-esnoHjuew uwpy 35 XXX XOOORXXXX WBID "A0D BSEN Y
esuadx3/aL 4 woddngeous|Q/bugcoy 3y QGE 8L 0568, PUDf-U| PUE BUORNGRUOD [BIOL HY
‘dx3/ALd - 10H0 [BPURUIL BIYD € §E6TL 58671 PUI-NI @JBAUd HE
‘dx3/31d - YO eAnoex3 jeIud 3T SIKEY O XOOOXXXX — SIY'E9 18Bpng |epdeD/PU-Ul "A0D ¥Z
T SEE S 11851 XXO0000KX__ 000 XO00000KK_ _XXXX__ZPEgeE s 1185} 8€4-101 dxx/314 yeIs'Boud 1061 1ejo) 31 sisenbeg ‘serBBa 'sy9 ‘suoingiuod Yi
eauedxy ETH) esuedx3 ETP] ssusdxy ETE) stuedxy ETE) ASNIdX3 Boid v eiol Bujsjey puny (o9Wywwpy  uopezjuefiQ 8101 anNIAIN|

sSweaBoig v €30, Bujsjeyg puny To%W) ulwpy UORez|UEBIQ (€0 L

£42095EH0 *NiI3d ZH0Z/0e/e *UN3 Ad

peypneun - v 31NA3HIS NOLLYWHOINI TVININIIddNS NOILVZINVONO

"3U) "seopnieg Ajunuiod uRRg INOILYZINVONO

J

J

J



‘SINIWNOD ¥IUVYdINd

TREFI)  sI98}0 190 8suedx3 Sjgesinquioy-UoN jo $830X3 NZL
(‘Suouwaimis [etaueu ay) o Aiqel e se pazuBooar JuswisN(py enusAY J8BpNE (EIAED NI L Sdt TAUBRI __  Eieys UOBUSIGY “AGY SNIQINS VIN JO unu0D
9 18N puE yeamuowwog ey} Aq peseyoind o weibard  —Gemr———— g5, snusasy 'dxg BIqERINGIBY-UON SiGEET NOJ sdz
cz_mm_. “wunn.”weem_moohhwshmamﬂaw o EM_,WJ U (366+3vS) 'QIRH-UON PSjedoly PUB 1o8id [BI0L NG Sdi oass
) qEsnauIBY-toN & 3 v (3vg 01 1) @qesINquiay-UON exnq |ejl0L Ng Ni34 sJoked oweN J0leq deq ajelg oasy
uopenexdeq e NL NOILYWHO4NI LOVYINODENS SOd oase
esuadx3 JeyiQ P N9 AYVIVSSHIZH SHI 0§ 2082
2suedx3 sAReLSIIIPY 19810 NS ddSZ} 026000 S50 OF oas)
@suadx3 108U0NNG 10aNa Ny STUZLOZB000 §S0___0¢ 7wy esuedx3 N34 BWEN JOJOEIUGOQNS
BunjeredopueiBoid 1810 eI NE ONJZIZ6000 SSO___ 02  7Ivi3Q 3SN3IdX3 3yVD 103%Ia G3LIVHINOOANS
AouednooQ pana NZ JUONIZ16000 $S0__ Ol
'dx3 pajetey @ uoliesusdwog sakordws wena NI °pe) SVWN  SJ8108leyD | |- Qi 0eauo)  deq SUZI9 L9 = ONUGAGY €101 HES
uonduoseq V130 3SNIJX3I I1AYSHNAWIZN-NON NOLLYWYONI LOVHINOD SLLISNHOVSSYIW oW1 L-8)8S5Y 1N PeSESISY  YH2G
(uaunsnipe aso o1 walans) , « 'AGY §830X3 'qUISY 150D 4O uojleIndie] Aleuiwaid YO yuawdinb3-s}essy 1N P oIS
ez'6L)) {eeL 161 SLINSIN ONILVHALO 385 sBu]sss _nen weiBosd-8jessy 1N pesesfey  HOS
Y S1I218 suUy HES = ANNIAIY VIOL IS 6291 8 :ejoL 80, Ad 10} pepuedsns |ggg enusasy (9FW) ULIPY pajesolly  YEY
% 81 690781 £15M08 3ISNIdXT VLOL 39S ‘sual esed eary (weyss Buny Jowew|ggg gy aNueARY JBYIO  MHSY
esuadx3 6|qERINGUIBY-UON PB4/B)RIS JO UOREIOIY GG ‘sjusld pasosuods Aejenld 1-Q) Hodey soueuuoed|gsy oNnuASY JUBWISEAU| Y .ib
Yo 8susdx3 9|QESINGUIIY-UON |RIepad/alelS 10aid 3pS B9 8l :Sjusyo pesosuods Aopgnd weiboid $,aSO|sSE BNUBASY BGBUBYD-UON MY
% 9% 680781 £15v08 8suedx3 ejqeRINqUeY (BI0L IES P8IBNISP  SjUSID SONIAIDY [BIUBLILIOD  HGH
% S6r 900'LL 60L'SH uonea0jfy Jejue) Buoday (OBW) LWPY 325 SHUN 831188 ¥ dNpUN Busieipung peleoped Yy
% TOE- 80£66 5218 88UBAXT SAYRNSIUIIPY 12041 1EI0L T1S 267 :Rjoeden jun jejo) J8ju3 SSz _eryees 8804 PUR SJUEISISSY {10  HEV
04 186193u( [ENIED BUIOA 305 Skeq pog :89)AJ08 JO J|UN pBULYSP JBjUg SSt sjesyjo 1el0/Ald PIE JUBED dleALd  HZY
Ol 80UBINSU) BUOISS3JOId 6% SHLSILYLS JOANIS (Aid pug Buipnioxe) 9884 1WGED BlBAMd  Uib
X3 12 woddng weiboid 38¢ §}8540 Jusijo pelosuods AJIgNd JAIO YOV
01y uopeeide( juswdinby 8340 Iy  BSEBGE 92 31 = yeis wesboug 108uq 18101 SEE 819540 Ad PIE/IS uaND uods 'ssel  HEE
€501 08£'0}¥'diNb3 8210 weuBoid/eoyO pasesT 3ev YO00KX 1919Y PUE |BJUSIBLK] HIUS ‘BWIIBAD 818D eNg S8E §30UN0S8Y D  WBE
089'SS 01 % "dx3 'LIWPY JeYIO 7 $00 4 |BUOISSeJaId IO IZ¥ (8E1 BIUL HN) HEIS 18ALT / BIED J0AIA SLE _E66L spuedis Juan) WAoo 'ssBN  YLIE
% ¥oy 560y £185 esusdx3 wesBoud 1000 WO 39 ROE 100 8E1 %009 ‘Bujdaeyspuncio/esnoy ‘edusuleiuiey Sgt 8JedipeiN  M9E
esusdx3 seui0 356 2L (LEL B HAN) HEIS 1BAN8)D / |euBIeres ‘Boid SSE 1PERU0OANS JHEW - PIBIIPON  HSE
885UadX3 BIQEIBYD UON IpE 68V POZ 5L (9€1 oL ¥dn) | 4eIs 'Bosd / ered pana Sve slusuifed paiQ - PlEJIPIN  WYE
65981 S1T sleueleiy g sanddng weibold 3e¢ (SEL 8ntL HAN) 11 pes "Boud 1 e1e] Peua SEE SPBNUOD/SIURIO [B18pad PRI HEE
P12 'SAS 9 ‘POId [BRISWWOD 1BYIO IZE (¥EL BN1L Y4N) 111 He1s ‘Boud f aie) peia s2¢ WIUWIBAD |ED0T/BIEIS “SEBNFUON  HZE
12 safep jusyo pang 3ie (E€1 opiL YN} "Aledng peis "Boid / 81eD Paia SIE SOIHIUT IAODHSBND/ACD 18307 SSBN  HIE
12 S)j0USH/ SAS/SPOOD |BUBJBIN UOISINOIY 30E  ESLEL 6.0 (Ze 1 eniL w3n) sebeuey / Joxiom 85ED SOE SOd - uoN AoueBy slelS sSBN  HOE
| 12 SE0URMO|lY JBuOS28d JUBIlD 362 (1€} 8IIL Y4N) s191sBlN - 1aBBUEH / 10HOM 958D S6Z G636 SOd 4ousby sjelg "ssEN JBYIO  Y6Z
1y 602 AoeuLIBYd/3UIPBIAY 1BIIPOY JEIUSPIDU| 387 (o€ 1 @trl ¥dN) 201a5uN0D SBZ WRIUo0GNS SOd  H8Z
80T Uonepesdaq epiyeA 3.2 (821 etL ydN) Jojesuncy esnqy Brud forg oy WeD SuZ (@o0)doeAsq Aunwwo) g BusnoH joag  YLiZ
E62 21 §0Z sesuedx3 spIysA 397 (821 811L Y4N) Jojesunod "geydy 50A 'WeD S92 (Q73) seyy I8pIT JO HO XTI 92
65¢ 80 uoneyodsues| we)y 35z (£Z1 oL W4n) osUN0D pasued] SSZ (13A) S6010BS SUBIAOA  HSZ
BER L0Z8ie0N 3pZ  BBLEY 891 (924 2 SZ1 AL HAN) M'ST "M'S'D™T - IONOM |BI20S SHT (¥vd) preog ajoied  Y¥Z
287¢ S0Z 13AelL / aBeaj Heis 36T (#2Z1 BILL HAN) "M'S D17 - JORIOM 1BROS SET —TTT500) 'onp3 Aepucdas g Aleuewalg jo 1daq  WeZ
yoz Butel) yeis 322 (EZ1 2L HaNXsie1se YoAsd Apeunoy)-uepiul) §22 (00q) uonwauoD joidaq  ¥zZ
902 @8 eI papesuodqng 347 (ZZ1 oL ¥4N) elesopoq - 81Bojoydhsd S1Z J8yonoA{033) e1e) 7§ onp3 Ase3 joideq YIZ
YeEL £02 spuedig/quisy siealBele) pue slued 307 (0Z1 WL Y4N) eply /1eyoes] 188y 8180 A8 SOZ wenuod{233) esed 3 anp3 Ased joideq HOZ
) 202 dieH Aresodwey 361 (811 oL ¥dn) seyoea) ased Leqg S61 (140)1Bnuw; ¢ seebryey 1o} ‘4O YN U6
7% 10Z juBynsuo) aren peng 384 (811 8NIL W3n) Jayoeay pes eued AeQ S81 {OYIW) LoISSILLIOD uonelIgeyay VIV Y81
% 009} 129°6¢ oS0l AouednasQ j@o)L 321 (£11 oL ¥dn) Jowang eied Aeg Sz (QOW) H H ' Jeag Jo}, wwiod wiN  dLL
3185 06€ @aueunsu| Angen jeseues) Alpey 391 (911 3L ¥N) Jeyose) SOL (GOW) punig eyi 104 ‘WWoD YN ¥ol
TSL8Y 0B€E wInd/wepyuoliersdO Anoed 351 (§11 @18 ydan) Jeyoes) uoneonp3 oeds Sgi dON-{40H) follod ¥ 4 eieD yNesH  usGI
_SeSee 10€ uoneraxdeq ‘dinb3 Boid 3 A (11 8liL HIN) IBIORUINN / UBNAI] Sti 1eNuoD<{(JOH) Adllod § W4 18D UeeH  Mrl
65751 06€'10€ 8@suadx3 dinb3 "Botg pue Aved 3¢| (€11 8L yan) imbojoipny “joyied ‘BueT / yoeads Sei (SAQ) sevinies YNoA jo 1de@  MEL
% 9Ek 916°0ES [ *dx3 "1ey @ uopesuedwo) eefodw3 je10), 374 (211 @1 ¥dN) widesey ) jeasAud SZ1 {13MVLQ) 18isSy [euomisuel ) jo deq Wzl
82 sjueuisnipy jeniooy 341 (111 @B YIN) 1sideidy ) |euonednosO 1L [BL 0SS (S50/400) setpuied pue usipiyD jo'ideq  diL
1085L 1G4 siyeueg abuug 301 (044 @L ¥IN) IsoeuLeyd oL (Hda) yuesH ayand jo 'ideg  HoI
SBL 8T 05} sexeL poihed 36 (801 aML ¥4N) 'N'd™ S6 (4a/saqa)seanies (Bluswdojersq jo1deg  HE
0 6% (X1} seepyAieesraLd oL 38 (801 ONLL ¥dN) sseise uoN - 'N'Y S8 (HWQ) ynesH |=uep jo 1deg M8
Buiipysag 9 2 3¢ (L01 OIIL) YW ~'N'Y “V'N"N Yoksd “d'N ‘@UMPIN ‘N SL sjum jBloL .
" soo)dw3 uwpy [mo). 39 (801 @M1 YdN) 188y uBISAUd Sg (12840 P24 'PNOX3) WRID JBYIO0 Y9
BuidesyspwH-esnoHAUIEN UIWPY 3G (121 2 SOI BIIL YN} 18MeIYOASY § UePISAUd S ueJ 'A0O 8B WS
poddng (@auetd/Bunaoy Iy (¥0l oL ¥dN) jeuoissajoid Buisiwadng sy PUI-U| PUB UORNQIIUOD |BI0L  NY
leoyO BouBLLY JBIYD I AR 00} (€01 @nIL ¥4n) Jowana weibald 158y SE Pun{-NI @1eAld  ¥g¢
18940 8AINIeX3 J8IYD 32 91LEl 520 (104 @ ¥4N) JeBeuep vorduny wesboud s2 198png (eyded/puni-ul A0S ¥z
% 181~ 86916y 95E 650 XY §6¢ = jjeig weaBoid JoesQ 1el10), 31 0e2zy [ (20| eftL ¥4N) Jopang weiboud S| ‘A3 '08dg ‘sjsenbag "6o7 ‘syin "auod  y)
TEA % peuueld 1EMdY ETE] Q3NNVIIVLOY - 3SN3dXT eBepyleps  ald 0802 314 00°} m JASINOY ¥ ONIJJVLS [ INNIAIY
8|qexddy JON = YN uawes.nquisy 180D = /2 818y IUN PSIENOBEU-ION JOUIQ = g2 'SIRY SUOHEPOWOIOY P N =GZ o8y POWOSDY N = #Z ‘ley Wun pajenoBaN = £Z 'e1ey §se|D PIEdIPBNIAAOH = 22 'J3dS = L Z :88p02 edAL weiBoid ,
iq p pus sisudaidde oq Asw 0P puiy-u; “B°8) sesuedxe SjqeSINGLUIaI-UOU JO SBOURLIBA [BNOR 0} P 1d ) Jubis jo d oy) JSus Auswl uf ‘UO} i H40 10410 JfB PUB SOJON 'S 'S YIIM JXBJL02 Ul BRI 64 PINOYS 8INPEYIS Siij | :SJepESy] 0) 810N
(apoothz) (a1|g) (An0) " neanspequnn)
0089 :(0b "B0) yeswyminoy Bupaiado ¢ 0075 :(zs “B'9) pousd yprie Buinp pejesado syeom i L0E20 w [T 9835 PUBEdo) YEHYAPANS JBLILING 659 (esaIppy weiBoud €2 :ed4) wesBoug,
R YNESF7AGD BPS MaVA- 0N
feseed 1996 W tesv d [wepey jo sifi pue edoq ebevas) 1y sewioy dnai iuonddseg suioysdoq sauoesy :eweN weiBoid | equnN weiBoid Y4n
£RZ095EK0 - INITH ZHOWoUs - :aNT Ad pajipneun - g 3TNAIHOS NOILYWHOANI TVLNIWI 1ddNS WVHDOMd "0U] '899I8G AU LB :NOILVZINVOHO

c

i\




$185J0 JOAD @suadXy 8|qBEINQIIBY-UON JO §889X3 NZI
Juewisnipy enuaaey 1eBpng |eydend NLL
£188))0 enueAsy “dx3 s|qesinquasy-uoN S|aIby3 NOL
(3§5+3¥G) "qQUIGY-UON PejeI0]Y PUE 106110 [BI0L N6
(3ps 01 e1l) iqesINqBY-UON JPaid [BI0L N8
uoneneidaqg 10ena NL
asuadx3 Jay0 1Peig N9
esuedx3 eAlBASIUILPY 196JK] NS

(‘slusweyels [eOUBINY B UO AYiqel| B SB peziuBooes

eq ISh pue ijeemuounuo) ey} Aq peseyaind s) weiboxd
ay) s1eym Juewdnooes 0) 1oelgns 81 SjesHO BNUeAeY
8]qifi3 JoA0 esuadx3] e|gesINQUEEY-UON JO §330X3 Auy)

esuadx3 joenuoaqns peug NP
BujesiedopueiBoid 1eyi0 19810 NE

Aouedn20Q Joang N2

‘dx3 pejgjey ® uonesuadwo) eeloldw3z joaig NI
uopdudseq V134 ISNIdXT ITIGVSUNEWIIN-NON
» 'A@Y §500X3 ‘quiaYy 1509 Jo uojeINdED AlBuwBld FHO
S1TNSIY ONILVHIALO F8S
YES = INNIATY TVIO0L 3:8
3ISNAdX3 Tv.LOl 385
esuadx3 8|qEsINqUIGY-UON PaJ/aIe|S JO Uonedolly 355
esuadx3 0|qEINQUIBY-UON (E10PE/8lelS Joaq IrS
esusdx3 siqesinquiey 1ol 3e5
uone0|ly Jee) Buodey (DPW) UwpY 3IZS
esuadx3 oAl BASIUIUIDY 10a01Q IBI0L T1G
Ol jsaueiu} [eyded Bupyop 305
Ol ©2URINSU| [BUOISSBJOIY T6P
912 ioddng weiboid 3gy
01 p uogeadeq juawdinby eo)y0 Ary
08€°01p'dinb3 8310 weiboug/eoO peses Acy
0L ¥ "dx3 "WUPY JBYIO P 8984 |BUOISSBJ0Id JOWIO T2V
8suedx3y weibaid 18430 [B10L 3BE
esuedx3 Jayl0 35¢
sesuedx3 ejgeiuey) UON APE
§1Z sieusjen 1 sayddng weiBoig Jee
P12 'SAS 8 'POId [BIIBWIWGD JBYIO FZE
17 sabem uand paug Jie
T1T SHOud/ SAS/SPOOD [BUSJEW UOISIAOIG J0E
112 S90UBMO|lY [BUORIS JUSND 6T
602 AdeuuBY J/eUIIPaY/ [EXIPER IEIUSPIDU| 387
802 uonieerdaq BPIYeA 3.7
807 sesuedx3 eyeA 382
802 uopepodsuel) jusld 352
20Z sieop 3y
GOZ 1enti) / eBeai yeis 362
y0z Buesl pers 322
002 eUBD R PeleAUONNG TLT
£0Z spuadys/quiey s1enBesed pue sjusd 302
202 dieH Aeiodwa ) 38}
107 ueynsuo) ased peulg 381
Kouednaag ejol 321
08€ eouBinsu| Aimge] |essues Aes 301
08€ U4 IaeuoRRIedO Aoed 3g1
10€ uonepaideq dinb3 ‘6oiy B Aoed Iyl
06€'L0€ sesuedx3'dinb3 "Bosd pue Aey 3¢)
-dx3 1oy ¢ uonesuadwoy eshodwy jejo] 37|
suewsnipy |ensoY 3|
LS| sjyeuag ebuuy 301
051 sexe] goiked 38
seBoMWAIRIES/ILd 0L T8
Bups/eas ' sionpoud [eouswiwo) 32
@eAordwz ujwpy (EI0L 39
Buidesyspuin-esnoyauley utupy 3g
uoddng jeoueD/Buooy Iy
Ja20 tepueuld JOIYD 3E
120yj0 8ARNDBX3 JoD 32
S6¢ = ;s weiBoig yo8uq 1ejoL 31
G3NNVIdIYNL1IV - 3SNIdX3

(ueunsnfpe gsO o yoelgns) ,

000'S2 oy

000t

% L
% £T¢

or

5
e

2
PUISAISp  SIUSNID
s)un edjases # ¥ dnpun

190

|.|

80812

% 8%

118

51681

Sies 690
-

iz W

% Tesl

g

190

X2
i)
eBepylieeg

160
€00
3

¥
peuustd

Rz
WY

190
EIE]

*SINFWWOD ¥IUVdINd

Sdt YN e4BYS UORUSIEY “ASY SHAINS YN JO
Sd¢
sd}i
N34 sohey eweN J0Aeq 1deq o118
NOILVWHOINI LOVHINODENS SOd
o)
o
ot Ty esuedxg NI3d swep 10}oRAUOIgNS
07  TTivi3d ISNIAXT VD LOINIA AALIVHINODENS
2207 500000SudH O ol
P03 SHVWA  SUSJORIBYD L~ QI D8(U0Y 1eq 8¢ 3.8 = 8nUBAGY |EIOL
NOILYWYHOINI LOVYINOD SLLASNHOVSSYIH BW1 | -5)938Y JON Pesessy
dinb3-sjee8Y JoN P oy
'sbull (55, weBoig-5)198sy 18N pesesioy

80, A4 10y papuedsns|ggg
{weyshs Buy 1eweiu||ggg
1-Q) Uoday eoueunoped|gsy
weiboid 8,050 |SSE

e)0]

:8)ueld asey) 8aly

:sjueljo pasosuods AejeAld
‘Sjusl|d pelosuods AaIqng

anusAsy (HFN) unupy pelesoy
anuaAay Jeylo

BNUaAsY Juaulsanu|

anuaAay 8)qejuBYD-UON

S3WAROY |BIUBWIWOD

Buistespun g peryesspo 4

€084 pue 8oUB)S|SSY |8}0L

819840 J8U10/Ald PUE WSO AjeAud
(Ad pig Buipnioxa) s884 JualO) 81eAUd
$1990 Jud||o pasosuods Aoliqnd 8O
518510 Ald PIE/3S WA uods 'ssepy
$@2.N088Y WUeID

SpUBdS JuBlD) 0D SEBW

eJedpa

PEAUOGNS JHBW - PIEJIPEN
siusiufed penq - PEIPaN
speILO/SIUBID [BI8pa PaIg
JUBLLUIBAOL) 18007 /01E]S "SSRWN-UON
891IUT "INCD-SEND/IN0D 8207 'SSBI
S0d - UON fouaby a1elg ssei

SOd AoueBy elels 'ss8I JOUI0
peINooInNS SOd

(@o0)MoeAeq Aunwwo) 1 BusnoH jo'Aa
(@73) s4ehv 18p1a jo 'HO X3

oF s&y9eded yun jeyo) Jejug
POUETBNSIUBID  1601AJ8S JO }UN pauep 1)U
SOILSILVLS 3DIAN3S

SSz gt
SSi

3 = HEIS weiBoud Jo8id 18101 SSE

JOEBY PUE (BNUBISL] HIUS 'SWINEAD BIBD 198N1Q SBE
(8E1 UL HAN) HEIS J8AI] / 818D ORI SLE

8E1 00D ‘Buid 10JO/8SNOH lejue S9¢
(&1 8L ¥4N) HEYS 18218 / eueiauoes ‘Boid SgE
(91 OHlLL HAN) | 4&IS "Boud / esed Paig StE

(SEL OL ¥AN) | hers "Boud / esed ana See

(v€1 aptL WAN) 11 4ers "Boid / 81D PaNQ SZE

(€€t @M1 ¥d4n) ‘wedng yers Boid / e1e) 10end SIE
(Ze 1 eNlL Y4N) JeBeueyy / JoXNIOM BSED SOE

(LEL BML HN) RejseW - 16BBUBY / JOHOM 858D S62
(0E 1 @uL ¥4N) Jojesunod $82

(621 @nLL YN} Jojesunc) esnqy BruQ 10/2 wdiy 'Wad SLZ
(821 8LL Y4N) Jojasunod ‘qeyay 3oA ‘WaJ S92

(£21 8L ¥4N) 10188UN0Y Pasuadn] §57 (13A) s80MUBS S,UBIBIAA  HSZ
(821 ® SZI UL H4N) M'ST "M'S'O™] - JONIOM (81208 SHZ {dvd) preog sj0ied  ¥vZ
(bZ1 OIIL HAN) ‘M'S'D1™] - JOHOM [B0S SEZ 300) onp3 Aiepuooeg g Algjuawald Jo 1deq  MEZ
(EZ1 oL YAnXsseise yohsd Apsuuo))-ue (500} voaiw) jo deq  ¥ZZ
(ZZ1 am H4N) a - Is|Booy 18YoN0A{(033) 818D B NP3 Ased joidea Y12
(021 ofuL H4N) epy / 16yoea) I8y aied AeQ S0Z wenuo~(033) esed g onp3 Ased joidad  ¥OZ
(811 8lUL ¥dn) seyosa) e1eD AeQ S61 _220€2 {140) 4Biww) g seabryay Joj ‘O VW H6L
(811 L YN} Jeyoes) pee ee) Aeq SEL (OYW) uoissIIWOD uokEIqeEYsY 'Y Y8l
(211 epL Y4n) Jopeaq a1eD Aeg S (QOW) H H ® Je0Q 10} ‘WWOD 'YW HZI
(811 8L ¥1N) J8ydes) sl (9OW) putig ay) Jo4 'WWoD 'YW W8l
(S11 eu1 ¥dn) seyoea) uoneonpy oeds SG1L dON{40H) Aditod ' w4 aseD UNBaH  YHSL
(P11 @HL ¥4N) isUoRUINN / uernelq Syl RenRuoO{JOH) Aiiod B U4 618D YIlEsH  Hpl
(€11 ap1L y4N) wBoioipny “loyied Bue / yd3eds sEL (SAQ) s82iAI8S LANOA JO 1dea  HEL
(Z11 8L ¥4N) ey, (edshydg SZ1 (13M/vLQ) 1sissy (euopisues o 1daq  HZL
(111 8L HAN) Is1desey ) jeuonednaoo siiL (SSQ/40Q) seipwe 4 pue uspyyD Jo'ldea Mk
(041 8L YNy 1speULeYd SOL (HdQ} YuesH 21and Jo 1dea  HOIL
(601 oiL ¥dN) 'N'd 86 (Ywarsaq)iseoies [euswdojaneg Jo'1dea 4B
(801 OllLL ¥3N) SI9ISBN UON - 'N'Y S8 (HWQ) uieeH (euep Jo 1deg  ug
(Z0L OL) W -'N'H “¥'N“N U9A8d “"d'N '8)MPIN ‘N SL sjualo (€0 ML
(901 &1L ¥4N) 188y uBlISAUd Sg (19e4Q o4 pNoXe) JUBID 1SN0 ¥E
(121 '8 SO 8L YN} Istneudhsd g uepsiyd S WD AOD SSB S
(#01 entL ¥dn) (BuoIssejald Buisiaiedns Sy PUIN-U] PUB UORNGIUOD IEI0L ¥
(€01 oL ¥4N) foanq weiboid 1ssy SE PuDi-N| @jeAud  HE
(101 enwL ¥dn) seBeus vonoun 4 wesBolg Sz 1e6png [eyded;/puni-ul 'A0D  H¥Z
(201 etL Y4N) soweuq weiboud S "A3 "oedg ‘sisenbeg "Be7 'Sy "quuod  HiL
0602 ‘313 00'4 = 248an0Y § ONIIIVLS S0 ANNIAIY

wwo?s

oass
2qsy
Jase
oase
Jast

yes
s
His
Hos
ey
ey
yiv
oy
sy

Her
yzy
qiy
Hoy
H6E
-1
Hig
Hyoe
yse
yre
Hee
yze
HiE
yoE
ez
Hee
¥z
HeZ

eiqEDlddy 10N = YN 'uswwesInquiey 1509 = /2 '8EY JUN POIEROBIU-UON JBYIO = OZ 818Y SUOHEPOWODDY PEIEIIOBAU-UON =GZ |818Y SUORBPOWOIDY PSBNOBeN = pZ ‘©18Y HUN PejBoBaN = £7 '818Y SSeI0 PeaPSNVdIOH = 22 }a3dS = 12 :98pod 8dAL weiBoid ,

iqessep pue 84 Aew (suojsuOp puyy-uj “6') dxe ejqesing
(epo2diz) (e1e38)
000F {0 "B0) yeewysnoy Bugesedo 0025 :(zs ~6a) poyad ypne Busnp pejesedo syeem 4 68010 YA
YNEBR/AE P My any
€ 0/506 W v 1e10pey jo Boy seaAeg sabyey Jopi3
£P2006600  INIAd ZI0U0Ee IONI Ad

paypneun - g 37NA3HIS NOLLYIWHOINI TVLNTWITddNS WYHO0Ud

(A19) (190500quUINN)
Poybu[dS Bem 10601S U €65 SSeuppy weiboig 17 ‘edA] weiBozd,
:uopduoseq (SH334) $eaMI0S Jop|3 oueyu] of weifold eweN wesBoiy 7 :dequinN weaboid ¥4N

W) "eInog Rununiog VRBGN INOILVZINYOHO

10 SEIUBLIBA (8)26 O] PEUUEId JUSOYIUDYS J0 6Iuesesd Bl SOIUBISUI AUBL Uf "UOJIBULIOJUI M1t JBLIO j8 PUR SOJON S'J Ui IXBILOD Ui PBE! 8q DINOYS SjNPOLDS SIYL :510PBaY 03 BJON

Y

4




‘SININWOD HIYVdIUd

. 0057} $19610 J0A0 osuadx] e|qesINquIey-UON JO §800X3 NZ|
(‘s)ueweyElg [EUBLLY 6yl UC ANge)| € se pezuBooss Juswisnipy enuasey 186png jeyden N | Sdt @t eJBYS UOKUGISY ‘ABY BMdING VI JO 'WWIOD
©q }SNW pue pleamuowwo) ey} Aq peseyaind st weiboud WET 51880 enusaey ‘dx3 e|qessnquuex-uoN a/aiB13 NO| sdz
P drontimrmabioams AL/ (355+37%) ‘qQUIGY-uGN PEIEoIY PUE 1991Q (EIOL N6 sd} oass
: ASSINGUISH-UoN J 3 (3vg 01 811} eqESINQUISH-UON 18] IeI0L N8 NIz d sdohed eweN Jokeq 1deg slelg oasy
uoflepaidaq 1931 NL NOLLYWHOANI LOVELINOI8NS SOd oase
esuadx3 Jewio oea No fol} 0asz
esuedx3 eAneasiuPY P NS or oast
esuadx3 10eu00aNS Paia Ny ot Twyesuedx3 ~ Ni3d  GWeNJopenuooans
Bunesed oaueIBaid JeYiO 18U NE O  v1l3a ISN3IdX3 FuVO LI23HIA 31OVHINODENS
Aouednm0 aua NZ 0JNd 0JIN3Z16000 SS0__ Ol
‘dx3 pejejey ¢ uogesusdwog eakoldw3 joenqg Ni 3po) SHYWN _ SJBj0RIELD | |- O] IOBRUCD)  jdeqg Wiy 319 = ONUGABY [BIOL  HES
uogduoseq V130 ISNIJXI I1GVSHNEWIN-NON NOLLYWHOINI LOVHINOD SLLISNHIVSSYW - ow | -s1e9sy JoN pesesley  Y¥Z§
(1ueunsnipe 0sO o) palgns) , » 'A8Y 8880X3 'qU)aY 180D JO uoheINdje) Aleujueld 3O - uewdinb3-81068Y 1ON pesesiay M1
SeL'VT _956¥E S1INS3H ONILYHIJO 385 [ | 'sbulll|ss: _aoge wieiBoid-81388Y JoN pesealey 40§
% [N 4! 961'04F°) HES = INNIAIY TVLOL 3.S L2 66 :lejol 80, Ad 40} papuedsns|ggg enueAsy (DPN) LWPY pajesolly  Hep
% 60 EIVBIV AT 3ISNIdX3 Tv1OL 395 isjueio a8 aaly (wajshs Buny lowelul|gsg anusAy JeNO  HBY
esuedx3 9|qBSINqUISY-UON Pe-/elelS JO UOHRIO|Y 356 'sjueyd pasosuods As1eNId 1-Q) Hoday eouBuLOped (g BNUBARY JUSUNERAU] Hip
% osuadx] a|qEINQUISY-UON (eIepej/ejelg weNq 3vS 28tk BS 'sjueld pelosuods Aqng weiBod 8,0S0(ssE ONUSASY BIqBIUBYD-UON HOY
% 60 EVBIY T 0r') esuedx3 siqesINquiey 1MoL IEG [T TR SONIAIDY [BRIBLILIOD  HGY
% 811 6€2'20) 66258 uoneao|y seiwed Bunioday (OPW) Uipy 3zG  sHuN eojases g # dopun Busieipun pejaieped  uyh
% LV 9268} E0L'5) e8UadX] SARRASIVIWPY 1001T 18301 345 59081 :Ayvedes yun Jejo) Jejug SSZ 068 LErL §903 PUB 6OUEISISSY [BIOL MEY
0¥ 1ses8ju) jended Buptiopy 305 SheQ :82JA185 JO J{uUn pauyep J8ju3 sS1 819840 J8ylo/lid PIE UBND alBAUd  WZY
0L ¥ 8oURINSU| (BUOSSBI0IY 36y SOLSILYLS 3NAUIS (fid pug Buipnioxs) 8884 sy sleaud iy
[ 84z Hoddng wesBoiy 3gp $198}40 Jualp pasosuods AaIand 130 HOY
0} ¥ uogeRadaq juewdinb3 @O 3rh  BIZ¥EE 21t 3} = Jes wesBoad 1oeua 1€l S6E 810840 Ald PIE/IS WP Uods ‘ssB  HEE
olv'y 06€'01y'dinb3 800 WeiBoId/eoO PesesT 3ep XXXXXX 1913 pue (equaleli] IS 'SUIBAD 618D 1081Q SBE sednosey JusllD  YEE
£S0¥ 0L "dx3 "UWpy JAYIO ¥ $904 |BUOIEEB0id JOYIO 3Z¥ (81 8L ¥IN) HEIS J6NAT / 618D 108NT SLE  60L 6F SpUBdilS WSO A0D BB WLE
% ¢0 SEVIBL YOL16L esuedxy wesBold J8Yi0 fMOL 39E 8€4 %000 ‘ButdesxspUNCID/SENOH 'BOUBUBIUIE SOE eIBJPON  HTE
esuedx3 JeyiO 35€  EL0EE €21 (LE) 8NiL HdN) YeIs 18y / Jeuetssdas Boid SSE 1RNUOIGNS dHEAWN - PIEaPEN  HSE
sesuadx3 e|qejueyo UON IpE (9€1 oL ¥4N) | 4e1s "Boud / @183 Waug S¥E sjuswifed aiQ - PEOIPON MY
286'S S1Z sleucien B sayddng weiBoiy 3e€ (SEL AL ¥dN) (i Beys ‘Boid s e WauQ SEE SPRIUOD/SIURID [BJaPeJ 03I HEE
P12 'SAS 8 ‘PO [BRUSLILIOD JBYO 32¢ (v€1 oL HAN) 1l ye1s "Boud / e1e] pauqg Sze JUSLIUIBAOD) [BI0T/BIEIS ‘SSBN-UON MHZE
v1Z sabem o peng e (EE1 epIL ¥dN) ‘Asedng jers Boid / eied Pang SiE SBUT IACD-ISBNDAA0D 18207 'SSEN M IE
712 SWIBUBE/ SAS/EP00D) [BUSIEN UOISIACIY J0E (ZE 1 oML HdN) JeBeuep / 1ediom o5ED SOE SOd - UON AoueBy ejelg sse YO
11Z seouemolly feucsied WsiO 367 (LE1 oL WdN) siejse - sebeuep / 1exiopm 8sed S62 S0d fouably 81815 "S8BN JBYIO 6T
602 AOBULBYA/BUIIPANY [BIIPEH (BJUBPPU] 382 (o€} o1 HdNn) Jojesunod sgz WeIUoOGNS SOd  H8Z
802 uonere.dsg elaA 3212 (82} anIL H4N) J0j@suneg esnqy Brig Jorp Yol W8 $.2 (ao0Moeneq Apunuweg g BusnoH Jo'Ad  H2Z
[} 802 sesuedx3 ejolysA 392 (821 8L HN) J0j35UNOY "qeyay ‘00A 'WaD S (Q@73) snelv Jepi3 40 JO X3 UZ
001 80Z uopenodsuel ] Juend 367 (221 8L YN} J0j@8UN0D POsUaN] S5T (13A) S001AI8S S,UBIBIOA  HST
506 L L0Z SIB8W 3¥Z  ISL LT 18 (921 B GZ1 OIL WAN) M'S™T "M'S'DO™ - J9XOM [B190S SbT (dvd) pueog sjoied  ¥pZ
G68EL SOZ 1erel) / eBeoi yels 36T (pZ1 3L HAN) 'M'S D™ - 1OHOM 1800 SEZ T300) 'anp3 Alepucoes 3 Algjuewa|3 Jo ideQ  MEZ
v0Z BuiesL yeis 322 (€24 oL yAN)XsieiseW YoAsd Auouuoj)-uei §22 (00a) uonwauo) joideq HZZ
80Z eUe) Pauig peldesuosqng 342 (ZzZ) a1 ¥4n) eresoRo( - 18160j04dAsd SIZ JeyanoA{d33) esed ¥ 'onp3 Aued joydeq  HIZ
SZ'SYL £02 spuadys/quiey sianBesed pue sjusid 302 (0Z1 ofulL H4N) apy / Jeyoes) ‘jssy aie) Aeq SOZ Peuod{d33) 218D ¥ 'onp3 Asea joideq  HOZ
€821 202 disH Alesodwe) 384 (611 8mL ¥4N) 18yoee) ase] Aeq S6l (140) 1Brunyy g s608nj0Y 10} "HO 'VIN  HB6L
RI'e 102 JueyNSUOD BueD Paua 381 (811 ap1L H4N) Jeyoee) pee ae) Aeq S8l (OHI) UOISSIUIOD UOKENIIGEYSY "VIN 8L
% L1 FE¥ ) 03 AouednaaQ 1ejol 321 (211 opLL H3N) Jopanq aied Aeq SL1 (QDW) H H 8 jeeQ Jo} 'wwod YN HLt
8962 0BE eouBINSU| Aijiqen [eIeus S 391 (911 811 ¥4N) s8yde8 L SGI (9OW) pullg 64} J0d 'WWOD 'YIN  HBk
18955 08€ wind/enuoneiado 351 (51 1 enL HIN) Jeyoea) uogeonp3 oeds §G1 d ® U4 858D yleeH  MS1
1889 10¢ uonepasdeq ‘dinb3 ‘Boid B vl (711 SjuL H3N) ISIWOMANN / UBRE!] Shi 19813U0DJOH) Aollod B U @D YlesH  Hpl
89} 05€'10E sesuadx3 dinb3 “Boig pue N (€11 el yan) 1sBojoipny “oyled ‘Bue ; yoseds et {SAQ) seanias yino4 jo e MEL
% 28y RV "dx3 "oy '§ uonesusdwio eekoidwy |BoL 371 (Z11 oL WaN) Isideiey] (edishud SZ) (T3Mv1Q) Isissy [euoisuei) Jo 1deQ  HZL
1868767 sjuaWisnipy [Bni0Y 311 (111 o1l ydn) Jsidesey) |euonednad0 SiLL Tgrase) (SSQ/40Q) selwe 4 pue uelpiyD Jo'ldeq Wi
¥29r9 1S} Siyeudg abupgy 301 (011 8iLL ¥IN) IsPpeuneyy SOL (HdQ) YnesH angnd Jo 1de@ Ol
8165 05} sexe] joiked 38 (601 8L W4N) 'N'dY S8 (MWG/SaQ)sedInes jejuawidojeraq joideq W6
BIZTE 211 sefepvlieies/gLd Imo) 38 (901 OML M dn) siayseN UON - 'N'Y S8 (HNQ) yiesH Jetusy Jo 1deq  ug
BumIN/EAS @ 1onpaud [edpewwo) 32 (£01 ML) WIN ~N'H "V'N"N UdAsd “d'N 'OpMPIN ‘N SL sueig jejol ¥z
86A0jdwi3 ujwpy 1oL 39 (901 9L HaN) 158 uepishud S9 (10040°po 4 "proXe} JUBID IBNO  HB
Buideayspwor-esnopjuleyy uwpy 35 (1Z1 9 601 L W 4N) 18MBIYOASd B eRIsAYd S§ eJS "A0D 85BN WS
voddng sauay/Buody Iy (v} ontL ¥dN) |euoissejoid Busiasedng sy PUIN-U) PUB UOANGLIUOD (BIOL ¥
JaO (epuewly jOID IE BBl 6E 00} (€0} oL ¥dN) Jopeng wesBold 188y SE PUDI-N) @jeAud  We
130y0 eAYNOeX3 JBIND 32 6592 €50 (101 i1 ¥4N) 4abeueyy uonoung wesboid ST 190png jeuded/pun-uj ‘A0 ¥Z
% BIZHE BIZYE [ZT S6E = §EIg wesboid 108xq IEl0L 31 NN S0k (Z01 8L H4an) Jowenq wesboid St 'A3 "oedg 'sisenboeg “Be7 ‘s "quuoD u1
JeA % pouUBld ey ETE] QINNVITVNLOVY - ISNIIXT eBepylieles 334 060z 314 00°L = JHsINOY ¢ ONIIIVLS S0 INNIAIY
oge|ddy JON = ¥N 'jueuissinquiey 1800 = L7 '81ey U PejBloBau-UON J8yI0 = 9Z 1818y SUC(IEPOICIDY Pe)BNoBau-UON =G '8jeY SUOHEPOLICODY pejelioBeN = yZ 918y Iun PeleNoBeN = £Z 218y §Ser) PIedipoi/d40H = 22 \a3dS = | Z :86pod 8dA) wesBoid ,
qRIIS8p pue e)el c eq Agut _~ S 0 PU-uf :u.D\ ) NG Qi IOl JO 8@JUIBLIBA fBM2R 0} bmttﬂn it F Jjo d ey} i Aueut Uf "UONBLLIONUE M) J8Y)O 1B DUR SBION S J YIIM X8jL00 Ui peal 8q PINOYS 8/npeyos Sy SHBPeaN 0) BjoN
(epoadiz) [QLD)] (Au2) {eonguequiny)
00'891 :(0p “B0) yeemys.noy Bupesedo 0025 (2§ “08) pousd ypne Buunp pejeiedo Sxeem 10620 YW uopalg 10615 JUesedd BEl  :SSeIppy wesBod £z :6dA) weiBoig,
TGYNESR/ACD EpP AV ONg
955659 199'c6 W v 3 d (wieped jo ] 8187 J91804 oRendaiay :uopduaseq arg sajs04 Mandeseyl BWEN wesBold 8 JequInN wesBoid HAN
EZO05ER0 . INIFS TIOUOEY - :ONT Ad pajipneun - g 3 INAIHIS NOLLVYWHOANI TVANINI 1ddNS AVIOONd ) eAPS RIS LG (NOLLYZINYOYO

9 J J




(‘siuewejels |BOUBL U} UC AlYRQEY| B 88 PezIuBooe)

€ JSNW pue Yleamuowwo)) eyj Aq peseyoind si weiboid
6y} 018yMm Juewdnooas 0} 1I6{gNs $1 SIOSHO BNUBABY
©|q)By3 18A0 BsUBDXT] BIGBSUNGUIBY-UON JO $330X3 Auy)

(YD) S1854J0 JOAQ @5uBdxX3 8|qESINQWIBY-UON JO §800X3 NZ|
Jusuasnipy enussy 1aBpng |BudeD Ni|

160 Ly

esuedx3 JeyiQ Peug

esuedx3 eAgeEsSILIIPY PaNQ

esuedx3 penuodqNg Pag

BunesedoueiBosd JAYO aig

uopdusesq
{(1uewnenfpe @sO o} yelgns) ,
60509
% 9'ss8
% 6E

OrLEy
(4]
001248

:

%
%
% St
% €8 2098

001718

g@ g

AsuednaoQ wang

‘dx3 pejgjey g uonesuedwo) sakoldw3 joeug
UYLIQ ISNIJIXT TTSVSHUNAWITU-NON

. 'Y §890X3 ‘qUISY 150 4O UoREINDIED AlBuUMISId FHO

S1INS3Y ONILVUIJO 38S
HES = ANNIAIY TVLOL 3LS
3ISN3AdX3 TVLOL 399

e3uedX3 BIGesINGWISY-UON PeLBIEIS JO UOREDIlY 36§
95UadXT B|qBRINGISY-UON [e18pe/slels el ¥S

esusdx3 sigERINQWIOY [BOL 3EG

uonEa0|Iy J8lueD Bupsodey (FW) UWPY 32§
osuadxg eAnelsiwPY 198Aq [BI0L 316
01¥ Isesely) jepde Bunpopr 305

0l P 9ouRINSUY| JBUOISSEjOId T6P

912 poddng weibosd 38p

L7

01 b uoBpaIdeq Juewdinb3 enyo IArp
08€'04p"dinb3 8010 weibaud/exyQ peses Iep
01 b '9x3 'UwpY 10Yi0 P 880 [eUDISSB)aId JOYIO IZP
esuedx3 wuiBaid 16yl0 fejoL 39¢

o8uedx3Jayl0 3G€

863USdX3 e|qejeyD) UON IPE

512 sieusiely g saddns weiBoud 3e¢

P1Z '8AS % PO IBIUBWIWOY JBYIO 3ZE

¥1Z sefep jusng waug 31E

Z1Z SYj9U0E/ 8AS/EPOOD) |eUsiel UoIsIvold 30€

[T

f

(¥4
S80')

Il

|

(3]
0652
058'16 1S8EEL
128¥
yes 15
21808

|

4

% S5

M

% €F SEEOVE 918'GEE
899'C
S9EEe

06502

ul

11

|

60062 BSeaR
peutivig

£16
1BnidY EIE]

112 SEOUBMONY [euOSIad JuelD 362

60 Aoeuueyd/aeuaipagy {EoIpan |uspioul 382
802 uoniepsideq epINeA 3.2

80z sesustkg 8PIYeA 392

802 uonenodsuesL juslD 35T

20Z sleeW 3IvT

S0Z (eABIL ; 06BIIEN yEIS 3ET

0z Bures) yBis 322

90Z @B aug peequodqns 342

£0Z spuadysyquiay siaaBese) pue sjuad 302
202 dieyy Aiesodwe | 381

10Z ueynsuod ased joerig 381

Aouednasg jejoL 371

08¢ eouensu| Anigen |essue g Aed 394

06€ uInJ/EpuORRISIO K

10¢ uoyerasdeq “dinb3 ‘Boid B
06€'10€ sesuedx3-dinb3 ‘Boid pue Aed 3¢1

dx3 "jey g uoneeuedwos eeAojdwz jejol 32|

sjuswwienipy |enJody 311
1S} sWeuag ebupd 301
05| sexey pahed 38
sebephseres/gid 1oL 38
® _ 0 3L
ww>e_aEw ujwpy [€loL 39
Buideayspuig-esnopauiey uwpy 3¢
voddng jesusiy/Buooy I
183440 (epuRUIS BIUD 3
330430 8ARN28X3 JoIyD 3T
S6€ = Ja1s wesboud 158110 |@10L 31
O3INNVIdITYNLOVY - ISNIIX3I

[

Y2

peIeAop

$108)J0 9NUBASY “dxJ O|qRSINQUASH-UON 8|qIBI3 NO |
(355+3%5) "quIeYy-UON pejesoly pue Kaulq |gjo)

{3¥5 0l elL) ejqESINqUIeY-UON 1oari(] (8101
uogepexde( waig

Ne
N8
NL
N9
NS
Ny
NE
NZ
Nt

13

L
sueqd

sjun 8ojAJeS # # dnpun

[

\SLL
_

808'081

bl

£16
000K

80

259

Seo

T

500 €€

BL9E)

9.9'¢e
oBupyAsujes

£l

S0

080
EJE]

‘SINIWNOD HIUVJIIHd

sde it 0IBYS UOHUSBIEY "ABY SMIINS Y JO "WWI0D
EH
Sdt 2ass
Ni3d s,104ed sweN sofed deq eiels oasy
NOLLYWHOINI LOWVNINODBNS SOd 2ase
a8 2asz
or oast
o¢ iy o-:gxm NI34 BWeN Jopenuoaqng
VS AV IVSSHICH SHE 02  TIv.130 3IsNId)XT TuvD LI3MI0 03 LOVHINODANS
BEED] HBIZ15660 550 O
8p07 SHVWN  SIOI0BIBUD |1~ G Renuo) — 1deg 9P7'558 31§ = enuoAsY [910L  MES
NOLLYWHOINI LOVHINOD SLL3SHHOVSSYIN ouLLi-Slausy oy PasEeeY  MZS
uswidinb3-sjessy JoN pesesiay  HLS
([ | sPbuljlss, _ie0'ay weiBoid-5jssy JON posesisy  ¥0S
qeroL 80. Ad Joj pepuadsnt|ggg enueAsy (D) UPY pelesoily M6
JUeD 88D 334 (weysfs Buy 1eweiul|ggs anuaAay IeYI0 N8P
‘sjuay peosuods Aejeniy 1-Q) yodey eousuuoped|ssy NUBABY JUBUNSOAU] N /{
‘sjueln pasosuods Adlignd wesBad 8,0S0O|SSE B8NnusAay eqEIUeYD-UON MO
SAPARIY (BDIBWWI0D Y6
Buisiespund pejeseped  Hpp
T swor____ :Ayoededljun juio) se)ug sST Selels $604 PUE BOUESIEEY |HOL  MEp
T sk :09JAl68 JO J|un peuyep 1e)u3 sS4 $)95H0 JeUI0/AId PIE WOED SjeAUd  ¥Zb
SILSILYLS JDIAHTS T (fid pig Buipnioxe) 5884 ueg) eleaud NLp
18840 Jual PaIosUOdS ADIGNd JARO  MHOP
31 = Yei1§ weaBoad joeuq IRIOL S6E 8}95}J0 Ald PIE/4S VAP UODS SSB  MES
Je8Y pue [eRUBIONI WIYS 'SWIWeAQ 81e) WaId SSE EBLED $82.n0S8Y UBYD  HEE
(8€1 @L ¥N) HEIS JeNI] / B1ED 1ooIa SLE spuadils UsID 0D SSEN  HiE
8€E1 %003 'BuldesyspunaIO/esnop lejuIB S9E eJBOPON  HOE
(L€1 OPiL ¥ 4N) Hers 1891B|D / (euBjeas Boid S5 1PBAUCIANS JHEW - PIEJIPIN  HSE
(9€1 8L H4N) | YBis Boig / eued P S¥E sjualhed pauq - pedpay  Hye
(S€1 OpIL ¥4N) 1l yels Boid 7 8seD 10N SEE SRBAUOD/EIUEID) [BIOPO PAIQ  HEE
(¥€1 eLL ¥4N) I yeis Boig / esed 1wana Sze JUBWUIBACD) |BI0T/B)EIS "SSEW-UON  HZE
(€1 el Wdn) ‘asedng yels Boid / esed PaIQ SIE SOMIUT IAOD-ISEND/ACS JB30T ‘SSEN M IE
(Z€1 oL ¥3N) JeBeuep / JoXIop 9SED SOE S0Od - UON AoueBy aleis ssepy  HOE
(L€} OALL HdN) s1eise - 1eBeUBY / JOIOM 8S8D S6T 802 SOd faueby elEig 'ssep JoYI0  ¥6Z
(€} juL ¥4N) Jojesunod $8Z PRGNS SOd  HEZ
(621 8L M) Jo@suNoD esnqy Brug Jo/3 Wiy 'Wad SiT (@20)dotaasq Aumuwe) g BusnoH Jo'ad  ¥2Z
(821 antL Hdn) Joje5UN0D “qeyey ‘90A 'UaD SHT (Q73) Nepy 18P O HO X3 HOZ
(421 oL ¥4N) Jojasuno) pasuady] S6Z {13A) se0iAI8G 8uBIRIBA ST
(9Z) B SZ4 BUL ¥3N) M'S™] "A'S D] - JONOMA 181005 SHZ (Yvd) preog sjored  y¥Z
(P24 90LL ¥AN) 'M'S D - JOOM [B120S SET |~|oe ‘onp3 AIBpuooceg 3 Alejuewial3 Jo 'lded  HEZ
(€21 9L YanKsseisepy yohsd Apeunojy-ueniund S22 (00Q) uonoaned o 1deg  ¥ZZ
(224 8L ¥4N) ejesoroq - 18siBooydisd S12 18YanoA<D33) ee0 ¢ NP3 Aue3 jodeq HIZ
(0Z1 UL H4N) epy / Jeyore | IssY @1ED ABRQ SO0Z Peiuod{333) a1el g anp3 Ael jodeq  WOZ
{811 8L ¥an) 1eweey ared deq S61 {1a0) 181 g seabinyay 10} "JO YW ubl
(811 P11 ydN) Joyses) pee aed Aeq Sgl {DHW) UOISSILLIOD UORENIQEYY 'YW N8I
(L11 epiL ¥4n) Jopenq aied AeQ Sit (QOW) H H g J88Q Jo) wwod v ¥ZI
(811 oPiL HIN) s8yoEe L S9L (GOW) PUYE 8Y) JOJ ‘WWOD 'YW M9l
(S41 8¥L ¥4N) Jeyoes) uoneonp3 28ds SG1 dON<{40H) ANod 7 U4 818D UieeH NG|
(P11 @nL H3N) isluonuinN 7 uepnelg Svi enuod{J0OH) Adllod ¥ Ui aeD yileeH  Np|
(€41 8p1L H4N) 1s1Bojopny “fouied ‘Bue) / yoseds sei (SAQ) 8801035 YINoA Jo Wed  HEL
(ZL1 8L ydN) sidesey (earshud S21 (13Mv1Q) 1sissy [euolsues ) Jo dag Wzl
(L1 emL ydn)isidesey] [euoRedna00 SLL 19005 (SSQ/40Q) selhwed pue uespiyo jodea 1y
(011 it ¥IN) ispeuLeyd SO (HdG) uyeeH dnand Jo ideq  ¥o4
(801 8pLL ¥4n) 'N'd1 S6 (4nassaqiseowiss leuswdojersq Joideq  u6
(801 @IL ¥dn) s1eISB UON - 'N'H S8 (HWQ) YuesH jeluel Jo 1deq e
(L0} SHIL) YW ~N'Y “V'N''N UoASd “d'N ‘'oiMPIN ‘N SL eI [EI0L YL
(901 8pIL HAN) Issy uepisAud Sg (198.Q°Pe4 "PNPX8) JUBID JOUIO M9
(121 B S04 oBtL ¥dN) WSINEIPAS P ueBAUd S§ WeID A0 SSBN  HS
(pOL eIl ¥dN) BuoIEERj0Id Butsiaedns Sb PU-UI PUB UOANGINUOD [EI0L M
(€0t ML H4N) Jooaiq weiboid 158y SE PUDI-NI ojeAld  HE
(104 8L ¥dn) Jebeuep uogound weibold Sz 198png jepded/pun-uj ‘A0H  ¥Z
(Z01 a1 ¥4n) rowenq wesboid S "A3 oedg ‘sisenbeg “Be 'sy1o “quivod  yi
0602 314 00°L = IHSINOY ¥ ONIIIVLS S0 SONIADY

oenddy 10N = YN ‘uswasinquiey 180D = /Z '8)8Y JuN peleroBau-uoN Jeyl0 = 9Z '81BY SUCHBPOWOIIY PajerjoBeu-UON =GZ ‘e)jey SuoliEpouiosDY pejeloBoN = pZ ‘e1ey Nun pejencbsN = ¢Z '9i8Y SSB(D) PIEMIPON/dIOH = 22:Q3dS = 1Z 'sepod edA| weiBoid ,

'o[qaisep pur ejBudaidde aq Aeul (Suopeuop pury-ul “B'6} Sesuedxe SjqRSINGLIIGI-UOU 1O SBOUBLIBA [BNJOB O] P d Jusayutys jo d BY} SBIUBISU AUBL Uf "UCHIBULIOJL M-4f) 18I0 {8 PUB SBION 'S ' YIIM JXBJLIOD U PEBS 8q PINDYS BINPBYOS S| SJPBBY O) BJON
- (epoodiz) (o1915) (A9) (19aa510quInN)
00881 (0% “8e) yeemysinoy Bugesedo ¢ 0025 :(z5 “Be) pousd ypne Buunp peresedo syeam # 10£20 W uapRoIg 15615 UBW "NEES :8S8uppY weiBoug €7 ‘0dAL weibosg,
T NEJSP/A0D EpJ AV ORG
-4 199°€6 W v q 1ssepsy jo B uriBoug Buan uea] :uopduoseq QENOH Yny :aweN wesBoag L 1egqunN weiBoid ¥in
£v2O0SEN: NI TH0U0Es. - JONI Ad paypneun - g 31NA3IHIS NOLLYWHOAN! TVININITddNS NVHO0Ud 20| SR0pISS Runauod LB INOILYZINVO YO

c

J

.



(‘sluswolElg [ERUBULY 6Y) Uo AYngel € se paziuBooes B siesj0en0 38uBdXT S|qESINGUIBY-UON JO $583XT NZI

‘SINIAWOD ¥V

Jewsnipy enuesy 196png Ieyde NI | Sdf _ZBet eseyg Lopuelay *AeN sMdINg Vi JO "WwoD)|
e a0 ol “_n .ﬂo”_uuusn n..“nsawn @ %990 enusnoy ‘dx3 elqesnquisy-uoN 2(aBi3 NoL sdz
o_n_m___m-‘_c\.u on.:maxm o_nuErMuE_Mm.:mZWMWMnoxmopM —— (395+3¥5) ‘quIBY-UON paIea0fy PUs 8. 18101 N6 sdi oass
(3¥5 01 81 1) siqesINqUISY-UON 108U (8101 NS Nidd es0fed sweN Joked 1deg aierg oasy|
uojieraidaq P NL NOILYWYNOZNI LOVH¥INODENS SOd oase
esuadx3 Jeyi0 eI N9 26 2asz
@suedx3 SAJRASIUILIPY PeI] NS s AHVTYSSHAZL SHI __ of oast
2suadx3 10BAUOOGNS I Nb 08.¢ 008LES0QISL WAd__ Ot Ty esuedxs  NiEd SWEN JO19EAU0SGNG
BunesedopuesBaid J0UI0 PO NE (2143 IVLTESAQLSY. WA 02 IVL3d 3SNIdX3 3¥vo L3N GILOVHINODENS
AouednooQ paiq NZ 864€ HeaLeSqaLse HAd 0L
“dx3 peleiey ¥ uogesusdwo) eekoidws 19a1a NI 9p00 SHVWA _ Ss8j0=iBqD |- QII0BRU0D  deq ooy 34 = ONUBASY (€101  MES
uopdudsey V130 ISNIJXI 1GVSUNEWIIU-NON NOLLYWHOINI LOVHINOD SLLISNHOVSSYIN oW/ -51988Y JON Pasesoy  HZS
{uewnsnipe gso 0} pelans) . » 'ADY £500X3 ‘quIBY 1800 jO uohENdeD AtBujwield THD juswdinb3-81688Yy JaN pesesiay M 1§
() [d4] SLINS3Y ONILYHIJO 38§ “sbunl]ssy weiBoi4-61988Y 10N Peseasy  H0S
% [h12 sy ¥ES = INNIATY TVLOL 346 08001 I ‘Jeioy 80, A4 Joy pepuedsns|ggg enusAsy (OFN) UNLPY Peledoly  Hey
% ¥l 8105 BPO89F ASN3dX3 TVLOL 395 ‘sjueld ase) 3al4 (wayshs Buny reweiul|gsg ONUIAY JBUID  HBY
esuadx3 o|gBEINGUIISY-UON PBJ/elelS JO uonedo|ly GG ‘sjus)o pasosuods Aejealy 1-Q) boday dusuLoped |ssh 8NUBASY JUSWISOAU| Hlb
% asuBdx3 0]qesINqUIeY-UON (eJope/eielS el 3vS 0800 15 ‘sjuald pasosuods Adland weiboid 8,080|sst 8nuGABY SIGBIUBUD-UON HOY
% b1~ Y8105 [ esuedx3 ejqesunquiay felol 365 paseNep ~ |jua|ID [ SAHIAIOY [BRIBUILIOD  HSH
% L'} WTLS 662 29 uoiedojly s9luen Buioday (O3W) UWPY 326 SHUN 80jAIes § & dnpun Buisteipund pejeseped  Hpb
% €78 A 0659 esuedx3 eAREAS|UWPY }oa)(q 18101 1S IEL0} :Ayoedes yun |e3oj sepug SSZ _(Eveer $604 puE BIUEISISSY [I0L  HEY
04p i80.93u] jBRdeD Buppopy 30§ B $83|AJ08 JO JjuUN paU)ep Jeul SS1 519840 Jaylo/Aid PIE UeRD SlBALd  HZY
QL ¥ 8dueunsy| (eucissejold A8Y SOILSILVLS IDIANIS (Rd pig Bupnioxe) 8004 WeHD B1BALd  Hib
6919 912 Woddng weiboid 38y $195440 Juald paiosuods Roiand JAWO  HOp
0} ¥ uogepesdeq luswdinb3 a0 3y  GEL IR GEB 31 = 4EIs wesboid Joanq e101 S6E 530540 Ald PIE/4S WO uods 'SSBN  MEE
06€'0} ¢ dinb3 aoy)0 wesbaidealyo peses JEv XXXXXX 1919y PUE [BHUBIENK] YIYS ‘BWINBAQ e1eD 1Dend S8E 880Un0SEY WWGHND  HEE
[F:3 0Ly "dx3 'uwpy JBYIO ¥ S804 JBUOISSejOId JAYIO TZV (8E1 SILL ¥dN) JEIS JONIT / 8JBD 1085A SLE spuedis Jued Moo SSEW  HlE
% L'y T3] e enuedx3 wesBosd JeyiQ IBjoL 39€ 8€1 00D ‘BuidesyspunoiD/esnoH ‘aousuBluie SIE 8JE0IPON  HEE
esuedx3 Jeyl0 35¢ (L1 8PtL HN) Heys (eoue)) / euejeras ‘Boid SGE PRALOIGNS JHBW - PIEIIPSIN  HSE
sesuadx3 ajqejueyd UoN I¥E (9€1 8NLL 44N} | 4&ss ‘Boid / 81eD Wang Ste sjuawfed RasQ - PIEOIDAIN  YPE
A §12 sjeusjey 3 sayddng wesBoid € (SEL OML ¥N) it eI "Boud / 818D aNa SEE SIIRILOD/EIBIO |BIOPO 090 HEE
Y12 'SAS B 'POIg) [BIRUBLIWIOD JeI0 FZE (¥E1 nIL H4N) 1l 4EIS Boud ¢ 81eD 1ANQ SZTE WUBWIUISADD [EI0T1/BIBIS ‘SSEW-UON  MZE
v1Z sabepm wayd peuiq 31 (E€1 8L ¥dN) ‘Medng yEig ‘Bosd / 818D 10Na SiE $ANYUT IN0D-1SENDNACD (8307 'SSBN  HLE
Z)Z SBJOUBH/ SAS/EPOOD |BUSIEN LOISINOID FOE  _ISLIBL 159 (2€1 enIL Wdn) Jobeuen [ leiop ese) SoE SOd - UoN Aousby e1B)S sse  HoE
112 $90UEMOD||Y |BUOSIOd JUBlD 367 (L€} BALL HIN) SI018EY - J0BBUBH / JIBWIOM 888D SEZ €88 SOd fousby e1els ‘ssep Jeylo U2
607 AeulBUd/RUIDIRY |EDIPER (BIUSPRU| 38 {OE1 ML HaN) JoBsUNOD S8 WENUOIGNS SOd W82
80Z uoyieipesdaq epiyep 3.2 (821 ML HN) Jojesunc) esngy Brug Jorg WY 'WeD ST (goo)ojereq Aunwwo) g BuisnoH Jo'Ad  ¥LZ
802 sesuadx3 efdlueA 382 (821 8L HdN) JojesUN0D "qeYsY ‘90A ‘WD S8Z {Q713) sHelv J8PI3 JO HO X3 H9Z
807 uoepodsues | JueiD 352 (2Z1 8L HIN) JO@SUNOD Pasuadx| $§2 (L3A) s30108S SUBIBIBA  HGT
0L L0Z Sree 3vT (8213 SZ1 8111 M4N) M'S™1 “M'S'D™ - J8XIOM 1B00S SH2 (dvd) peog sjoied  MbT
7y S0 joAe. / oBBaIWN JeIS A€ (P21 AL HAN) "M'SD1 T - JOHOM 181308 SE€Z [50Q) ‘onp3 Atepucoes 3 Aleluews(3 jo 193 HEZ
$0Z Buies) yers 322 (€21 oL Hn){s:eIsB YoASd Apeuuo)}-ueinD S22 (D0Q) uoeaIo) jo 18 uZZ
902 /e Joeul] pepesueaang 312 (221 oL ¥4} e18i0100Q - 1516010YIASd S1Z BYoNoA{333) 818D 3 NP3 Aue3 joided wiz
€02 spuadiS/quiey sienBese) pue sjuelD 302 {0Z1 |uL ¥dN) epry /Jeyoes) 88y e1e) AeQ S0Z 1eNu0~033) ased 3 onpd Aue3 joidag  MOZ
[ 20z dieH Aesodws | 361 (811 oL ¥AN) Jeyoes) ese) Aeq S6l1 (140) 1Blww) 3 seabryey 10} O VW  H6IL
[ 10Z Jueynsuo) ese) pesig 381 (811 amL ¥JN) seyoes) pea eie) Aeq S8 (DYW) UOISSILWOD UCKEHIGEYSY 'Y H8L
% TOC 22373 R Aauednadg jejoL 311 (211 8L ¥4N) Jopena aed Aed S (QIW) H H 9280 40) 'WWod "W HlI
SH'E 08¢ eouBINSU| Aniqen (eseued Apoey 391 (911 3L HdN) J8yoeR) S| (8OW) pusig 8y} 104 "WwoD 'YW Y9I
6L 08¢ WINS 1uepuoRasadO Aoey 351 {S11 81nL W3N) 6yoEa) UoREONP3 “deds SGI dON{4OH) Adilod 9 U1 218D UieeH  MSL
%L 10€ uonepesdeq ‘dinb3 ‘Boud ¥ Alpoey v (P11 UL ¥dN) ISIUORIINN / UBOReIa SYL RBIUODJOH) AolIod B W4 818D uleaH Myl
A 06€'10€ sesuedx3 dinb3 ‘Boid pue Agmoed 3¢t (€11 eptL W4N) wBojoipny “loWied ‘Buet / yoaeds Sel (SAQ) 8991135 WInoA Jo 1deg  HEL
% gL G [ "dx3 ‘jey ¥ uogesuedwo) eekoldwy |mol 324 (Z11 8L ¥dn) isidesBYy (BISAY ST (13Mmv1Q) 1sssy [euonisuBsy jo daQ ¥z
1928 73] swawisnipy ensoy 341 (111 8L ¥dn) isidesey L (euoRednao0 SiL (SSQ/40Q) seliwe 4 pue usIpyD Joideg ML
GE0'SY 1S siyeuag ebuny 301 (011 OlHL ¥4N) IsPeuwseyd SO (HdG) yueeH duand jo 1dea Mot
ZY 0 05| sexe joiked 36 (601 oML W4N) 'N'd1 S8 _LWos6r (dwarsaqissomes |ejuswdoiereq joideq M6
BT 566 seBepyiseiesr3l g imo) 38 (801 8M) ¥JN) B13JSEN UON - 'N'Y S8 (HNQ) yuesH jejuep Jo ldeq Mg
BunyW/EAS 3 S1anpoxd eduewwos 31 (201 OfL) W -'N'Y "V'N“N U9Asd "d'N ‘@MWPIN ‘N S SURID B10L ¥
eokoidw3 upupy oL 39 (901 &), HdN) 188y uenisiud S5 (1201Q°po4 "PNPXe) URID JOYID M9
BuideexspuI9-asnoHAuteW WPy 35 {1Z1 % SOI ONLL YN} Isineryohsd B uepisiyd SS JuBIO 'ACO SSB MG
voddng [eouaip/fuoy I (vOL 8L N} [BUDISSBJ0IY Buisiiedng SY PUIN-U] PUB UORNGHAUOD [0 U
4300 |euBWY JoIyD JE€  SBYLE 290 (€01 a1l ¥4N) JoRaUIQ weiBaig 1ssy S PUD{-NI SjeAUd  HE
1800 BARNORXT YD 3T LIS 0 {101 3pIL 4n) sebeuen uonduny weiboid §2 1e6png (exdeo/puni-ul ‘A9  HZ
% 18 LISIE AT 666 56 = 40s weuboig 10anq oL 31 \y'e [ (z01 eL wdn) Jopang weiborg si ‘A3 "a8dg ‘sisenbag Be SO “quuon  Hl
TeAY, peuUE(g 1enjoy ETE] QINNVTJIVNLOY - ISNIJX3 eBepyiuees 314 0802 1314 00°1 = 24/8N0Y ¥ ONIJIVLS S0 ANNIAZY
o|qeddy JON = YN ‘luswasinquisy 180D = /7 ‘eley Jup palefobau-uoN Jeyi0 = 97 ‘8ley SUOHBPOWOIDY Pa)BIOBeU-UON =GZ '8)8Y SLUOHEPOWODDY paleNoBeN = pZ ‘81BN NUn PeIEROBeN = £Z ‘01eY SSEID PIENPOPd4DH = ZZ \3dS = 1Z 198pod edA| weiboid
Iqeiisep pue ejel oq Aew P pust-uj “8°6} d. 40 187108 0] peuueld JuEIIUDIS JO d eyj i AUBLU Uf “UOIBULIOJU M-I JBYIO I8 PUB SBION 'S'd YiiM IXSJU0 Ul DBEI 8q PNOYS O|NPeYas SIL S1apusy 0} BJON
(epoodiz (e115) (Ano) (eengpequiny)
000V :(0p “6'0) yoamys.noy Bupesedo # 0025 (g5 “5e) poysd ypre Buunp peesedo syeep # 80910 YA IB1S8A0M 19845 pRIUBH ¥8  :ssesppy wesboig £7 :edA) wesbaiyg,
ARG E7AC P MaN] ANy
a " q [wiepey jo r.B0.g BN wapuadapu) knpy :uopduoseq uresBoig Buw wepuadapu) Brageioy  seweN weiBoiy 9 :equinN weaBosd ¥dn
EZBOSEND . NI 210709 - - :ANT Ad peypneun - g 3INAIHIS NOILVYINNOA4NI TVININITddNS WNVHO0Md U} BRI ANNANIGO TGN INOLLYZINVOYHO

9

J




‘SINFRWOD ¥3uYdIud

A.N—SEQ_G— B0 & 6 ~Q 3“ 8]88JJO JeaD Onchm 8jqesINqUIIBY-UON 40 8§880X3 NZ|
S 1SIOUBUII Bul o kel © se paziuinos, Wounsnipy anuanay jaBpng jeyded NLL st BV 81845 UopURIRY “AeY SHIAING YN §O WWOD
©q iSNw pue yyeemuowwo) ey Ag peseyosnd si wesboid WE siesyO snusasy dx3J e|qEINGUABY-UON S|GBNT NOL sdz
8Y) sseym Juswdnodel o) 196IqNs 8| 8)es,O BNUSASY . . c
o191B13 1680 BEUBdXS BIGESINQUIIBY-UON O $569X AUy) (365+3%5) ‘qILY-UON PBIBORY PUB 100 BIOL N6 sdl oass
(3¥s 01 @) sigesINquie-UoN loasq [BI0L N8 N33 s104ed swen Joked 1deg elels oasy
uogepaideq 1000 NL NOLLYWHOINI LOVYINODENS SOd 0ase
esuadx3 Jeui0 PeIQ N9 28 0asz
esUadX3 SARBJSIUWPY 19810 NS o oas
ow:&xm Pejuoaqng 108I Ny HVS AUV IVSSHAZL SH3 ot Jury mﬂcmxm Ni34d awe JopesuUOIgNS
BunesedopueiBasg Joui0 PaIQ NE ¥ HPZIESAATH0 msa 0z V130 3SNAXT FuVO 10310 QILOVHINODENS
fouednooQ paIG NZ tSh O£G1£SOA95E ol
‘dx3 pejeiey g vofesuedwo) eskoidws oeug NI 8P0D SHYWIA  8I9j0RIRYD | |- Q] 19e8u0) .mon_ 10E'LBY 3.9 = 6nueAeY JBjOL  HES
uoyduoseq V130 ISNAJXT TTEVSHNEWIIH-NON NOILLYWNOINI LOVHINOD SLLISNHIVSSYW oW1 -61888Y JoN pesesiey 2§
{ wewjsnipe 9SO 0} Josigns) . . 'ABY §600XT 'quIIBY 50D JO uoyEINdED Kleulwiield 34O )3-61986Y 13N P oY YIS
Sov'lz $  (eeee) S1INS3Y ONILVYAJO 385 (I | SBum|sss weJBoid-s}a8sYy JoN pesesiey  HOS
% L9819 2919y UES = ANNIAZY V101 AUS  9i8°t [ 101 80. Ad 1o} pepuedsns|ggg oanuaAsy (OB} UNIPY PaIEJCIlY 6P
% 59 “T96'650 50L68Y ISN3dX3 WLOL 39S sjueip ssed eald (weysAs Buny lowell|ggg enuaAay JOYIO HBY
8susdxg 9|qesInquiey-UoN Pe4/elels jo uonesoyy 355 8)uBIR pelosuods AejBNLg 1-Q) Hoday Had|sst BNUBASY JUBIISBAL; N /P
% esuadx3 o|qEINqUIIBY-UON (elepad/elels e 3PS 9I9F 8 :siusyd palosuods Adgang weiBoid £0S0[ssE 8NUBA3Y BIQEIUBYD-UON  HOY
% G8 79665 “ 0,68y esuedx3 s|qesInquiey |B30) JES  POJSAGP  sjuend = SSHIATOY JBRIBWILIOD  MSH
% Vb 128 I S120L uoyESojy Ja1ue) Bujodey (DW) UwPY 3Z§  SHUN edjAIes ¢ ¥ dnpun - Busteipun 4 pejaseped vy
% e west e 88UedX] SAjEASILILIPY 100Nq |€10L LS T Lt Aioededs)un jeio) sejug ssz wor 802 PUE SoUEISISSY (BI01  MEY
04 18010)u) jeude Buppops 30§ T skeg  :60AI68 JO jjun peuyep Jayug SS| 816840 JBYI0/AId PIE UOKD @1BALd  WZY
0} @dURINSU) [BUOISEBjOI4 T6Y SOILSILVLS IDIANIS (Ad pig Buipnxe) seay usnD aleAld  Mip
989') 912 woddng weiBold I8¢ 8)98),0 Juel|> pasosucds Adlqnd Jayio  HOb
0L ¥ uogBpadag juewdmnb3 eolyo vy SIZ9lE 86 31 = 4eIS weBaid euig [e10) S6E 619840 Aid PIE/4S WalP Uods "ssely  HEE
528 08£'01¥°dinb3 830 weiBosd/eNyO peses Jey XXX 973y PuUE {BIUSIOHIT IAUS 'OWINBAD 6180 108NQ SBE VSR $00Jn0S0Y JUBID  YBE
2y 0Lt "dX3 'Uwpy J8YI0 B 860 [BUOISSBjQI] JORO TZTY (8C1 OkL H4N) HEIS JBNKT / 818D RN SLE spuedig JualD 0D 'SSBIN  U.E
% 08k VLIE 066 0 esuedx3 wsiBoid JeY)0 [eJ0 L I9€ €1 %000 ‘ButdeexspuncI/esnoH ‘eousUIBlUBY SYE eJedjpay  MOE
— esuedx3 JeyO 35 - (€1 OWL ¥AN) HEYS (BRI / [eusiewas Boid STE PEeNUoIgns JHEW - PIESIPON  SE
sesuadx3 olelUBYO UON IYE  ¥BLOGr V09 (9€4 opL ¥dn) | y&ig Bord /ey oaNg s¥¢ sjuewAed 10aiQ - PIEJIPON  UbE
B0'L G1Z sjeusjel 9 seyddng weiBoid 36 - (SE1 BML YN 1| geis ‘Boxd / 81BD J0ANQ SEE SIORIU0D/SIURID [RIOPO] 100II]  MEE
712 '3AS B 'POId |ERIOWIWOY JBYIO TZE (Y€1 BHIL ¥4N) i1 HBIS "BOId / 918D enq SZE JUBWUIBACD) [B30/OIEIS 'SSEW-UON  MZE
- 1z sefep wano 1vatg 31 (ccl oML "4N) ‘Asedng yeig ‘Boig y e g SIE ST 'JACDHSBND/AOD) (8907 "SSB M IE
Z1Z SN)OUBH/ SAG/EPOOD [EUSIEI UOISINOI] F0E J966C 301 (Z€1 oW1 H4N) 1eBeuBy / JOXYIOM 8SBD SOE SOd - UON AoueBy oje)s ssely  HOE
- 11Z 890UBMOl|Y {BUORIS] JUSN) T6Z (LE1 @pLL HN) SUeisey - J0BBUBY / IBYIOM OS8BD SBZ ZiBL S0d £oueBy aielg 'ssep JIBY0  U6Z
602 & Ud/euIdIPaY 1dPaN | EL:14 (O£ 1 @uL H3N) Jojesunod §oz RENUOANS SO HOZ
- 80 uoniepaidaq @ e (621 8L ¥IN) Jojesuno) 8snqy Bruq so/g oIy 'WeD §L2 (@o0)oeasq Aunwuio) g Busnod Jo'ng  HLZ
WSS 802 sesuadxg 9PIOA 39T (821 OHIL ¥N) JOBSUNOD ‘qeYSY 'D0A WD S9T {Q13) seyy JoP|T JO HO XTI U2
981 20 uogepodsuel) jus() 35T (£Z1 OIIL W4N) Jo|8SUNOD PesUaN §5T (13A) s801018G 5,UBIOIBA  HST
T, 202 sleeW YT (921 '8 SZL &L HAN) M'S™ "M'S'D - ONOM [8120S S¥2 (uvd) pleog ejoled  HyZ
I S0Z joARy) / oBuoiy oIS 36T (#Z1 ML YIN) 'M'S D1 - JOROM (81305 SEZ ||~|oe ‘onp3 Kiepucoes g AIBjuswelg jo 1deg  WEZ
$0Z Bulutes) yeis 322 (€21 oL ¥N)(sIe1seW YoAs Apeusio))-usiuid SZg (00Q) uoyoanod jo 1deq  ¥zZZ
902 /8D Peug peresuoang 312 (zz! oL ¥dN) ejeiopoq - 18160I0YdAsd S1Z 18pnoA{d33) 8180 3 'onp3 Aued joideq MiZ
£0Z sPuadis/quiey sienbese) pue sjuald 302 {0Z1 oL H4N) 8Pty /16yoBs) 88y @8l ABQ SOT 1eiuod{233) a5ed g onp3 Asea jodeg  HOZ
601 20Z dioH Aiesodwe 361 (641 @IkL HdN) J8uoee) eie) ABq S61 (150 161w 'g seabnjex 10 4O 'YW N6
¥ee 102 ueynsuoD aued Peuig 381 (811 8fitL Hdn) soyoee) pee ese) Aeq Sl (oYW} uoIssIUWOD UoHBNIIEYSY YN HSL
%€ 786 1Y VLY Kouednoag (ejoy 3214 (211 op1L ¥4N) Joeuq eed Aea s21 (QOW) H H '8 4880 10} 'WWOD YN WL}
e 06€ 3uRINSU| AIqer] |BIGUSD Aoed 391 (911 emL ydn) Yoy 91 (GOW) puilg 8y} JoJ WwoD v Y9k
s 08¢ W IneWuoRIedO ES (54 1 9fkL ¥3N) Jeyoes) uogeonp3 ‘oeds §g1 dON{4OH) Aollod 9 U4 918D UNBBH  USI
789°8) L0E uoneesdaq "dinb3 ‘Bold ¢ ANed Ivl (711 oML MIN) ISWORMAN / uBORRId SPL —_ 1985jU0D<{J0H) 01104 '9 W4 0JeD yieaH Ml
0¥} 08€'}0F sesuadx3-dinb3 *Boid pue Aped IEL (€11 8puL ydN) 1sBojolpny “oyled ‘Bue / yoaeds seL (SAQ) 880135 YINOA Jo Jdeg  MEL
% T Ve [ "dx3 8y g uonesuedwoy eekoidw3 (ejol 371 (ZL1 2L YN Isdeiey) (eashyd SZIL (13mvv1Q) isissy jpuomisued ] jo 1deq W2l
oW sjuswisnfpy |Bnsogy Ji 1 (L11 @RI ¥IN) Isidesey) |euosednaoQ SLL (SSQ/400) sefpwe pue uspiug Joldeq Wik
sover 1S} siyeusy ebuiy 301 (D11 OpLL ¥N) IspeUeyd SOL {HdQ) yuesH ougnd Jo lde@ Mok
eEer 05| sexe) joskeq 36 (601 OMLHAN) 'N'd1 S6 16808y (MWQ/SOQ)Seomes jeuswdojanag jo'ided M6
Tk 9% seBepyAisies/3 L4 1ej0) 38 (801 ML MN) S191SBIN UON - 'N'Y S8 (HWQ) ylieeH 1ejuep jo 1dea  ¥e
Bumpin/sag 2 sionposd jeouswwog 3L (201 BLL) W ~N'H "V'N"'N YASd "d'N ‘OpMPIN N S sjuwo |BjoL YL
eeAojdw3 upupy 1ej01 39 (301 enLL ¥4N) 158V ueisAud S9 (veaq'ped 'pnxe) JUBID JBUID MO
Buideeyspwo-esnojauien uwpy 3§ (1ZL 9 SOl oML W4N) Weyohsd puepshud §§ WBID 'A0D SSBI S
yoddng jesuenBuiooy Iy {yOl ONiL W4N) BuCiEsejoig Businedns Sy PUIY-U) PUB UOlNGUIUOD |BlOL WY
IS0 |eoueUL JOIYD 3E  ORSEE G0F (€04 AL ¥N) J01091ig weiBold 188Y SE PUDI-NI S1BAUd  ME
Jeoyo eARnoex Jeiyd 3T L0GE 280 (104 8HLL ¥ 4N) JaBeueyy uojoun 3 wesbold ST 108png |eyded/pU-U| ‘ACD  HT
% 15t IS00¥C [T 0L6 S6¢ = juig wboidoesig ol 34 gy ¥eE (z01 81 W4N) jowesq weibosd S|t ‘A3 "oedg 'sisenbeg B3 'sy1o "quiuoD  Hi
TEA % pouUE|d [CE7 ET®] Q3INNVIJ/IVNLOY - 3SN3dX3  eBepylieles 314 060C 314 00') w JA/SINOY § ONI44VIS SO ANNIAZY

9jgexddy JON = YN ‘luswssinquiey Js0D = /Z !8)Ey NN Peleroboau-uoN Jaylo = 92 '6)8Y SUOIEPOWDDIY PelenoBau-uoN =GZ '91eY SUOIEpOWOodDY PeleobeN = pZ 'eley Bun pelenobsN = £Z 91ey SSe|D PIEdPO/dIOH = 22 !d3dS = 17 :8epo2 edA) wesbouq |

'8jqaifsep pue ejeudaidde eq ABw (SUOBUOP PUIX-UJ "0°6) SOSUSUXS B|qESINGUIAI-IOU JO SEOUBLIBA [BNISE O] P 10 Juesyiulys jo o} i AUBW Uf “UOf JU] M-411 JBYIO jj8 PUB SOION 'S'H UM XBJUCD U] PBEI 8q DINOYS ajnpayds S| :Ssepeay o} B}ON
_ (epoadi2) (e1e38) (A0} {1oaag/equUINN)
00'891 :(0v “6'0) Yeew/snoy Bugesedo 0025 (25 ") poyad ypne Buunp pajesedo sxeem # 60810 YW 6158010/ 16645 PUBUSY JION 8 :8seuppy Wesbasy €2 iedk) weiBoud,
L '] v o Iwiopey jo B 2 peddexpuel; feiuep sacvuag EnLepsaY ‘uopduoseq leong puaysy :eweN wesBoig 6 equiny weiBoid Hin

EFZROSERD  INITd touoeg  CaN3 A payppneun - g 31NA3IHIS NOLLYWHOINI TVINIWI 1ddNS WYHD0dd U] SR0ARS RUriiod WRISQM INOILVZINVO YO

J

J




‘SINIWWOD HIAUVdIYd

. 11Z40)] 8]88J0 JoAQ) esuedx3 siqesINquIBY-UON JO 56803 NZ1
(swewejers jgouaur oyl uo Ayeger e se peziuBods)  ——————= juswisnipy enueasy jeBpng |eudeD N| | Sde BTV SJEYS UORUSISY ‘ABY BMYAING YW JO "WWIOD)
©q {8NW pue yjleamuocunuo) ayj Aq peseyaind s) weiboid W sjes;j0 enuaaey dx3 e|qesinquiey-uoN Slabsa NoL Sdz
oY) eieym juawdnooel o} 193[qns 9| 81880 BNUBABY r . i C
o1qIBI3 40A0 98UdXT OGESINGUIBY-UON 4O 8585X3 AUY) (355+3p5) "quIay-uoN pajedoly pue 1eid [e10L N6 60921 1LLET "0} 'MOA 400 sdl 0ass
(3G 01 811) eiqesnquijey-UoN 1oesd (8101 N8 NI 80fed eweN Jofed 1deq eIl oasy
uofeadeq waNa NL NOLLYWYOSNI LOVYINODENS SOd oase
asuedxy seyj0 PeIg N9 o] oase
ssuedx] SANESIUNLPY PG NS o 00st
esuadxg Joeuoogng 19e1g Ni o€ uyesusdxz  NIgd | OweN J019enuoogng
BuiessdoruesBoid Jeyio 19a0 NE Oz “Hv.13d ISNIdXI JHVYD 1DINIG AALOVHINODENS
AouednaoQ PaIg NZ o]
‘dx3 pergjey g uonesuadwon esAoidw3 Pang Ni Bp0D SHYWA  SIBORIEUD | |- O IOEIUOD 106G TS TS 329 = eNUBASY |EJ0L  MUES
uopdudseg “Hv.130 ISNIXT TTBVSHNAWIIY-NON NOILYWNHOINS LOVYINOD SLLISNHOVSSYW W 1-81398Y BN Poseeey MZS
(uewysnfpe gsO o1 wefans) , - 'ABY $880X3 'qQUIAY 150D Jo uojEndeD Aleujwhiald 40 wewdinb3-slessy JoN pasesey MIS
Hes 80078 S11NSIH ONILYHIALO 385 ‘soul|ss: @9 weiBoid-8}aESY JoN Pasesiey 0§
% 085’185 [ HES = ANNIATY TVLIOL 3.5 BILOE 2 ‘jejo) 80, Ad 1o} pspuedsns|ggg A {DB) uwpy p Iy uév
% £} BEZ LY VY 0BY 3ISNIJX3 TVLOL 395 siusljo aieD 0a14 (wejshs Buny w55 57 enuaARy JYIO sk
8susdxy e|qesINqUIISY-LON Pe4/ele)s JO UonBdO|lyY 356 '8jue||o pasosuods Aejeaud 1-Q) yodey soueusopad|ssy BNUBASY JUBIISEAU| U iP
% asuadx3 9jqesinquiey-UoN (e1epeJ/eiels PaIQ IS  BIDT [73 ‘sjuele pasosuods Apiiqng wesBaig 5050|ssE BNUBaAaY 8qQBIUBYD-UON ¥SH
% €k OETviv b 08 esuadx3 ejqesunquijey 910 36§ PaJONIOP  sjuBjD SOIIAIOY |BIRUISIWOYD  YSH
% 0S¢ A 88169 uoyesoy sajue) Busodey (DgW) UWWPY 325 sHuUR 83jAIes ¢ # dnpup Susieipung pejesopey Mtk
% 980} oy 1010} esuedx 3 eAgenswIpY 10040 [€)0L 1§ 610€ :&yoedes yun jejo} 16)u3 SSZ LS 8693 pue BOUEIEISSY RO  MED
0}p I8a10)u) jEdeD Buntop 305 ESY :83|AJES JO J|un pouljep 18ju3 SSi 8188)40 JOUI0/Ald PIE JUBRD SlBALd  MZP
0l 8ouBINSU| [BUOCISSBJ0I] I6Y SOILSILVLS IDIANAS [ (Aid pag Buipnioxs) sead Juend eleAud ik
SI182 81Z 1oddng weiboid 38y 8]98}40 JueI pasosuods Aoland 1RGO MOV
0} p uoepadaq juswdinb3 e Jvy  EOSPIE 062 31 = yeis weabosd 1oanq (2101 S6E 5188440 AId PIE/4S N0 Uods ‘sseyy  M6E
969’ 06€'04p'dinb3 o0 wesbaid/aoiyo peses 3ey XXXXXX 1949 pue [eUBIBLI] YIUS "BWILIGAD 818D WaNd SBE  MIZ KT $80JN0S8Y JUSHD  HBE
0695 Ol p "dX3 "WWPY JOYIO P 8@@ |EUOISSS}0Id JOYIO FZ¥ (8E1 UL ¥4N) Jels Jong / e1eD Joeua SLE vl SPUBG(S UBYD A0D SSEW  HLIE
% 688 SISy ¥65 29 esuedxy weiloid 18410 1104 39E 8E1 %000 ‘BuidesispuncID/esNOH 'sauBUBIUEN SO SIBJPIN  HOE
- esuedx3 Y10 IS¢ (£€1 BMIL ¥4N) HeIs 1BAse)) / (BuEteras Boid s5¢ PEALOIANS dHEW - PIEJIPIN  USE
sesuedx3 ejqeyiey) UON Ive 8505k 635 (8EL 8L ¥4N) | ye1s "Boid / 8D PANA SYE sjuew/ed joalqg - PEJIPSN  MYE
[N S1Z sjeusjely % sayddns wesboid Jee (SE1 oML Y4N) 1l yeis "Bold / 81eD Paua SEE SOBIKOD/SIIBIS {BIOPSS D8N HEE
¥1Z 'SAS B POId |EUBLILIOD JBNO TZE (b1 8L ¥d4N) Hil yers ‘Boid / esed pang Sze WUSWUIBACD [B207/3)E)S "SBEIN-UON  HZE
¥ 1Z sebem 1uayd Peua Jie (£€1 ML ¥4n) ‘medng yerg Boig 7 818D oeng sie $aQIUT "IA0D-BBND/ACD 18007 'SEEIN M LE
1T SWBUBG/ SAS/SPOOD) [BUBJEW UOISIAOI] J0E (Z€1 BR1L HAN) JeBBUBKY / JOXNIOM 658D SOE S0d - UoN Aousby elels ssey  HOE
1 1Z SeouBMmO|IY jeuDsied uelD 362 (4£1 OIML HN) BI8ISB - J166BUBH / JONIOM 83ED S6Z S0d Aouaby alels 'sseW Joy10  U6Z
00 607 AoBWIBYd/SUIPAIY |RDIPEIN {ETUSPRU| 38T (01 @uL M4N) Jojesuno) 87 CIOgRY 0RINUOGNG SO HBZ
802 uoljens.deq ejayeA 3.2 (621 @RL Y4N) Jo188UN0) @snqy BuQ 1072 YOI "HaD SLZ (ao0Mojereg Aunwwe) g Busnol Joua YLz
052L 807 sasuadxy epIYeA 397 (821 8NLL HdN) J01e8UNOD "qBYSY 'I0A 1D SBZ (Q73) seHV J8PIF JO O XTI 9T
V9T 80Z uonevodsues L Jusld 357 (424 oML ¥IN) JOIBSUNOD PRSUN] ST (13A) seoIrES 8 UBIBIBA  HSZ
ErE L 10Z seeW 3pT (921 ' GZ1 S HAN) M'ST "M'SD"] - JONOM |B120S SHZ (yvd) paeog sjored  MpZ
Al S0Z torel ) / ebBaIWN Jeis IEZ (bZL BIL H4N) 'M'SD1'] - JOXOM [BI20S SEZ 1300) onp3 Aepucoeg g Aeluews|3 jo ideq  MEZ
$0z Buresl yeis 3zz (€21 oL yAN)(B18158W Yohsd Apeuuo))-ue (00Q) uowaue jodeg  ¥ZZ
_ 907 8JeD Pau] pepenuodqng 317 (Z2Z1 8L Y 4n) sesoio0( - 18160j0YdASd S12 J8YanoA{033) 8JeD p "onp3 Aue3 jo'ideq M2
ve9 €07 SPuadys/quiey sienmBaie) pue sjusld 302 {0Z1 oL HdN) 8Py / 18yore] 188y B1B) AR SOT eiu0d<933) esen p 'onp3 Auez joided  HOZ
CLETL 20z dieH Aesodwe 3g1 (611 L ¥dn) Jeyora aie) Aeq S6k (14O} 8w p se8Bryey 10} HO YW M6l
“¥lS 102 jugynsuo) ezeD P 3814 (811 amL Wn) Jeyoea) pee aue) Aed S8l (DHW) UOISSILIWOD UoKENNGEUSY VIV MBI
% 692" 8828 1128 Aouedn220 jeoL 324 (211 8L M3N) J0eaq a1e) Aeg S2L (QOW) H H 9 JBOQ J0) "WWOD 'Y MLl
S86¢C 08€ eourINsY| Alniqer (eeueD Aey 381 (94 1 1L Wd4N) Jeyoes) S9| (8OW) PUlIE 84} Jo4 WRNOD "'V B}
[ 06€ uIndriepuoneiedo ECTS {541 efuL WiN) Jeyoeey uoneonp3 'seds SS1 dON{40H) Aood § B4 eleD uies WSt
[ 10€ vonepesdaq ‘dinb3 'Boid B EL] (P11 SuL ¥IN) 180NN / UeDyala Shl 1veaU00{ JOH) Aollod 2 B4 0D yleeH  MbL
RELL 06€"10E seauedx3 dinb3 Boig pue EL (€11 8L y4n) 1sBojospny “louled ‘Bue / udasds SEL (SAQ) sa01uas (NoA jo 1dag  MEL
% 8% Ve 062 [T “dx3 1ey '§ uonesuedwo) eedoldw jejo) 321 (Z11 2L Yan) sdeseyt jeoshyd SZ1 (13mvw1a) isissy jeuonisues ) jo dag Mzl
T0z'S) sjuewisnipy 1enay 341 (111 enL Ydn) sidesey ) jeuonednaop g1l ($5Q/400) selpwed pue uespiy jordeq diLL
¥y 6l 151 syyeusy ebuud 304 {011 8B ¥4N) 1sPeuLeUd SOL (Hda) ureeH onand jo deg  HOL
8081 05| soxB |asied 36 (801 oL ¥4N) 'N'd S8 (4Warsaalseones teuewdojeraq joideq  H6
ik 062 seBepyissiesrald (Mol 38 (801 BILL H4n) SI9}EEN UON - 'N'Y S8 (HWQ) yuesH jejusiy jo 'ldeq B
Buprsas 9 sonpoud fedpaukued 32 L0 SILL) W -N'Y "V'N"'N UoAsd "d'N 'S MPIN ‘N S suen [ejoy ML
eako(dw3 upwpy 1101 39 (901 8NLL WIN) 188V uePIsAyd S9 (10940 'Ped 'pnjaxe) JUaID JogI0 M9
Buideexspwin-esnoHAulen ulwpy 36 (121 ' SO OML HdN) Is14BIYAsd § uepishyd S§ BID A0 SSEN S
voddng feaus(d/Buoy 3y (¥OL SNLL M d4N) (euoissejald Buisipedng sy PUI-UI pUB UCANQIUOD (MO L MY
J30O (eouBuld JOIYD 36 OBE ST 00t (€01 8l ¥dNn) 10108 weiboid 188y SE PUD{-NI BleAUd M€
10YO SAINOOXT JOIYD 3T BI9EL 520 (101 8niL ¥N) Jabeuepy uonoung wesboid ST 186png jerded/puni-uj ‘409 UZ
% ¥ SSE S 20572 0672 S6C = OIS wwiBoid 0eNQ 0L 31 T ESEPY L8 (z01 a1 wNn) soPenq weibad si ‘A3 oeds 'sisenbeg e 'syio “auuod Y1
18A % pauuBd 18Ny EX¥] Q3INNVIrIVNLOY - 3SNIdX3 eBepyMeles 314 0802 ‘314 00'4 = 28anoy #ONIJIVLS S0 INIAIY

9qeaddy JON = YN uewiasInquiey 160D = LT ‘018 JIUN PSJefoBau-UON 184i0 = 9T '61ey SUCHEPOWOSOY PelENioBaU-UON =GZ ‘aley SUORBPOWONDY PeiBoBeN = pZ '818Y Nuf PelenoBeN = £Z ‘0jeY SSEI) PIEIIPSW/IIOH = ZZ '03dS = +Z :50pod edA weibosd ,|

‘ejqansep pue ejeudaidde oq Aeus (SUOHBUOP PUiN-U| "5'8) SOSUBTXS BIGESINQUIIAI-UOU JO SSOUBLISA jenjoe O] p 1d JusoyIubys jo d eyl i} AUBLL Uf "LIOTRULIOJU] N[} JBYIO ({8 pUB SOJON 'S S UNM JXe)U00 Uj pBaI O DIiOYS Ojnpeyos siy] :S1epasy 0) 8)ON
(epoodiz) (e1835) Ky0) (eeasuaquin)
00881 {0y “60) yoewys.noy Bupesedo ¥ 007§ :(z5 “0®) pouad ppne Buunp peresedo sxeam ¥ 609: 0 YA 16S8CI0M 19835 SBPIWED ¥ib ssasppy wesBoud €2 :0dA) wesBord,
- 7 - r
< w v esapey jo umsbosg Bupn veay ‘uopdisoseq ANOH SOUSIDY  tBwWRN weiBoig 0} Jequnn weaBoig ¥Yan
£V2095EK0 < NI TI0U018 . NI Al pajipneun - g 31NA3HIS NOILYWHOANI TVANIWIT1ddNS NVHOONd U] 99005 Qo] BN INOILYZINVOHO

9 J J




‘SINTWWOD YAUVdIYd

. TETOITH - SIeSHO JOAQ 9suadxJ o|qesinquIey-UON 4O §869X3 NZ |
eq .“:w_:w“o..sw _a.c:n_...u_w ,w;.“ﬂﬁnm__ : na._ﬂn_:mwucu lueunenipy snuassy 1e8png |eyded Nt sdt  TeevIEyT) 8JBYS UCKUSIBY "ABY BIAINS VI JO WY
Yy g AT $|98))0 OnusAGY “dx3 eIqesInquiey-UoN SIQIENT NOL Sdz
8y} 21oym uswdnoda o} 199(qNs 8| BjeayO BNUBABY .
0191643 Jeno e8UAGXT BIGEINAUISH-UCN 40 $589K3 Auy) (355+3p5) "quitey-ON pajeosolly pue eNJ 2101 N6 sdl 0ass
(3rs o 811) erqesinquay-UON LaJIJ 1oL N8 NI3d s0fed ewre Jokeg 1dag elelg odasy
uogeaidag oeng NL NOILVWHOLNI LOVHINODENS SOd oase
esuadx3 JeyiO e N9 oS oase
8suadx] 8ANBJISIUWPY 1ReIT NS el 4 oast
asuedx3 pesuoagngs oesd Nb og Tjury esuedx3 Ni3d eweN Jopenuolqng
BunesedopueiBord 1000 W NE s AYYTYSSHITL SH3 0Z  NY130d ASNIXT YYD LOFIA Q3 LOVIINOOENS
AouednaoG P3G NZ Nnssa 6961212860 884 ol
.QKW pajeley g CO_.—EmCOQEOO 00>O_QEN Pena N BpOD SHYWW suejoeiey) |- gl Renuod «moﬂ 85566€S /6 = 8NUBAGY [BJOL NES
uopduaseq WVL3A ISNIdXI 18VSUNSWITA-NON NOJLYWYO ANI LOVHINOD SLLISNHOVSSYW 8] -sl8ssY |oN posesioy YIS
{ weunsnfpe QSO 03 Joalgns) , » "ABY $800X3 "qUiBY 1500 JO UOYEINJIBD Aleujwijeld IHD W INb3-sj088Y JaN P 12y YI§
818921 S1INS3N ONILYHIAJO 38 D sl weBosd-51a8sy joN pesesley YOS
% L2 502919 [ HCS = INNIAIY WIOL 3US T8 e ‘ejo) 80, AdJo papusdens|ggg 8nusAsy (DBW) UWPY pajeclly ey
% 9G4~ S02'921'8 €rL8Izs ISNIdX3 TV1O0L 385 ‘sjueip a)e) aal4 (wieyss Buny wel(sss “g8¥TZ BNUaASY JBYIO  UBY
95Uadx3 9|qESINGUIIEY-ION Pe/elelS jO UoRBOOIlY 3SS 'sjuaijd paJosuods Aajensd 1-Q) vodey d|SSP ONUEASY JUBWISBAUL  Y/p
% esuadx3 @|qeaunquiey-UoN [BIepey/eielS WaNg 3¥S R ¥o5 ‘sjusifo pesosuods Adtgng wesBaid 8,0S0|sSE enuaAay SqBIBYD-UCN Y9¥
% 95)" S028.1'9 €YLBITS esusdx3 sigesinquiey &)oL 3¢5 [T C T SOYIANY |BIIBWWOD  HSY
% 98Tl 005'6¥} VILZR uoyeoo|fy Jaue) Bunsodey (DFW) UIWPY 3ZG  SHUN @IIAJeS ¢ ¥ dnpun Buisiaipung pojesepes Ypp
% Viv S ISV Ee Ssuedx] eAgeRnSWPY 12020 1810 31§ EL9C :Adedea jjun jejo} Jejuz SST SOEBLE 8804 pue 8OUE}SISSY [EJOL YL
0¥ 1seseju) fende) Bunpop 305 EC] +831AJE8 JO Jjun pauyep Jejul S§St 8186440 JUI0/Ald PIE JUBID BjBAUd  UZY
0l ¥ 8duEINgU) [BUOISESj0Id 6 SOILSILYLS ADIAM¥AS (Aid pig Buipnpxe) 8804 Jue|D e1eAUd Y LY
8402 912 ioddng weiboid 3g¥ 19540 juatd pasosuods AdIgnd 18O MOV
01 b voneredeq juswdinby @O Ivy  GRIIEZL g9ze 3} = jjeys wesboud o8I jeI0L S6E €1854j0 AId PIE/JS W3l UOds 'SSBWN  YEE
169'9 0680} ¥ dinb3 2010 weiBoid/eoyo pesea Igy XXX Ja3ay pue (BueIsyId WIYS 'SWINeAD esed wang Sge 880IN08OY JUSHD  HBE
866 88 0i¥ 'dx3 'UWpY JeyiC 9 5684 [BUOISES)OId J18YO Y (8E1 3L ¥N) HEIS JeNs] / e1eD aNg SIE  £985L spuadilS JUeKD A0D 'sSB  YLIE
% 699 el 992’960 ssuadx3 weibolg J6Y10 (9301 39¢ €9 8E} %00D 'Butdeeysp €)/esnoH " lejuley S9E BJEJPIN  HOC
S osu9dxJ JAYIO I5€  1IBEY Wi (ZE} ONIL HdN) Hes (80UBID / (euBieidsg 'Boid $s¢ WeHUOOGNS JHEW - PIBOIPIW  YSE
$osUedX] S[RIBYD UON IPE ZIZIIT 9 (9€ 1 el ¥4n) 1 4eys ‘Boud / ased pang Spe siuswhed pauq - PEROIPSN  HYE
P6L°¢8 S1Z sjeueje 9 sayddng weiBoid 3¢E (SEL oL ¥4n) 1t 4eIs ‘Boid s aued paug See SRENUOD/SIURID) 18I9PS] J0aNIg  HEE
P12 '8AS 1§ 'POId |ERIGWIWOD IBYIC I2E (ve 1 ofitL Wan) it yers 'Boid / @] wauq sze WBUWUIBAOSD) [BI0T/BIB)S 'SSBN-UON  MZE
¥1Z saBem Juago peng 3iE (€1 el ¥dn) wedng jers Boid / e1ed yoeng sie $81IUT IA0D-ISENDAACS (2007 "SEB  YIE
T12 S1I0ULH/ SAG/EPO0D) (BURJBW UOISIAOL] J0E  £20'18F (74 (z€ 1 oL Hn) JeBeuep / JoIoM 238D SOE SOd - UON Aousby ajeys ssew  HOE
| 1Z SeduBMO|ly |eucsied Jueld 362 {11 8NIL HdN) sieisey - JoBBURK / JXIOM 838D SBZ  ToE L SOd fouely alels "ssEW JaYI0  HEZ
[24} 602 Aveuiseyd/euiipepy/ |ed1pew (Eyuapou] 387 (O£ 1L ¥dN) Joesune) S8 PRIOANS SOd  ¥8Z
80 uoniepsideq epueA 3.2 (621 oL Y4n) JoEsunoy esnay Bruq 1o/ 'yoly ‘WeD §L2 (@oo)dolereq Aunuwwio) g BuisnoH Joad  ¥.Z
1886 90z sesuadx3 spIyeA 392 (821 eptlL ¥dN) Jojesunod ‘qeyey ‘30A 'W8D S92 (@13} siiepv Jep(3 Jo PO X3 HEZ
8188 802 vonepodsuel] Juald 357 (221 8L YN) J0j8sUN0Y pasuady §52 (L3A) 8801AI6S S,UBIRIGA  MST
2018} 0T 8180 3¥2 LA 999 (9Z4 '9 SZI BWL YN) M'S T "M'SD"T - IOHOM |B2ag S (4vd) peog ejored ¥y
BP0 E0} S0Z jonez] 7 oBealy He1S 362 (P21 BNL HAN) "M'S™D1T - JOHOM (81205 §E€2 (30Q) anp3 Aep S 9 A 13 Jo 1daq  yez
v0z Buiey] yers 322 (€21 oL Yan)Xs1e1sepy UdAsd Aueunojueioi) $zg (00Q) uonoanog jo1dag ¥z
90T a1e) paig pareluoxqng 312 (2Z1 enlL ¥dn) @1eI0p0Q - Isifiojoydhsd S12 18onoA{033) eueD ' 'onp3 Aue3 jo'ldeg YiZ
19y 8T £0Z sPuadiis/quiey ssanBese) pue susld 302 {0z} @kl ¥3N) 8Py / Jeyoes] issy eJe) Aeq S02 Reiuod~(033) aued g 'onp3 Auez jo'idag  ¥OZ
Sk Zoz dieH Aesodwa 38} (611 8L H4N) Jeyose) ase) Aeq 6k (14O)4B1unu) g seebnyey 4o} JO 'YW Y61
029°08 102 weynsuo) eie) Paulg 381 (811 8L M) Joyore] pea eied Aeq S81 (DY) UoIBSILIOD UoNEYIqBYY 'YW  YEL
% 9¢% 65079 saLiel AduednadQ jejoyr 321 (244 SpiL HaN) Jopexq esed Aeg U1 (@OW) H H 9 jeag 1o} wwod YW Yib
oy 06€ eouBINsu| Aiger [eeuan Alpey 391 (911 8L N} Joydee) SgL (GOW) PUlIg 341 Jod ‘WWoD 'YW Ygl
08 801 06¢'uInd/yuewuoReiadg Aped 361 (S11 eM) ¥4N) Jeyoee uoteanpl "oedg SSiI dON(40H) AdN0d g W14 818D UllesH  YS)
Epl 10¢ uoiepaudeq ‘dinb3 ‘Boid (P11 8L Y3N) ISIUCAUINN / VBReI] STi ReIuo3-(40H) Adllod B W4 SIBD UIESH YL
vob'y 06¢'10€ sesuedx3'dinb3 'Baig pue Aoed 3¢ (€11 el ydN) isiBojoipny “ouled ‘Bue / yaeds geL (SAQ) seotmiag yinoA Jo dag  Hel
% 065" BYEHEaTE ZB0'CI9'} “dx3 ‘jey ¢ uonesuadwoy eekojdwy jejo) 321 (211 el H4N) isidesoyy jedishud SZi (13mv1q) isissy feuopisueu) jo jdeq  yzi
[(F7§7] sjusuiisnipy (enuooy 3| | (111 oL ¥dn) Jeideiey | feuonednsdg SLL 0S0C0LE (SSQ/400) semwed pue uepiyD jordea  YLL
$eL 151 15} syyeuag ebuuy 30 (041 oML Yin) Ispewreyd SOk (HdQ) yuBeH auand Jo 'ideq  yOI
060'58 05} sexe] joihed 36 (604 8L ¥4N) 'N'd1 S8 (UWarsaqlseanuag jejuswidoiersq Joidag M6
829182 | BOZE sebepyAseies/3Ld 110l 38 {901 enLL Y4N) s1e188N UON ~'N'Y S8 (HWQ) WieeH |ejuen Jo deg M8
Bumin/sag g slonpaud [eauswwo) 32 {201 OBLL) W -'N'Y “V'N"N UY9ASd "d'N 'o}MPIN ‘N S 68L995°L s eol y.
oeAoidw3 upwpy |&jo) 39 (901 eplL H4N) 158y uBIISAUd SO 682995 | (1002Q'Ped "pNIoxe) JUeID JBYIO P
BuideexspuiO-88noHAUIBW uWPY 3G (121 9501 8L HdN) 1sMeIydAsd g ueisAyg S BlQ A0 SSBN YS
yoddng (esua|d/Bupoy 3p (YOl BHIL M:N) |euCEsejoId Buisiasedng Sy GE6ZL PuBj-U| PUB UCRNGIRUOYD (€101 MY
J3AY0 (BPURULY J8IYD IE 6199 660 (€01 8L ¥dn) Jopang webod 88y SE GE6 L PuDi-N| 8jeAud  yg
13930 eAgnex3 J8Iyy 32 65P 6L IEE (L0} 8L ¥dn) saBeuep uonouny weiBoid s 186png jeuded/puni-ul A0 ¥z
% 8% €B0'ELPE 629'16Z 1 8928 S6¢ = Joig weiBoig 1veng jeiol 34 €08’y Y {204 el ¥4N) Joweuq weibord S1 ‘A3 '08ds ‘sjsenbag "B 'sy1O "quued Y1
J8A % peuueid renjoy ald QINNYIMIVNLOY - ISNIdX3 ebepylisjeg EIE] 0802 1314 00°L = JNSINOY ¥ ONIJAVLS S0 INNIATY
e|qedddy 10N = YN ‘luswasinquiey 1800 = /2 !eley Juf PelefioBau-uoN Jeyio = 97 'e1ey SuCHiRpOWodY pelenoBeu-UON =G 'sley Sucliepouioddy pelenoBeN « Z '91RY JUN POIEoBeN = £7 'ajey 8ser) PIEOIPSYdADH = ZZ :d3dS = |2 :88pod adk| weiBoig ,|
'o[qeisep pue ejeuduIdde oq Aeuw (SUOHRUOP pury-u| "6°0) SBSUBUXE B|qESINGUIIAI-LIOU JO SEIUBLBA BNJOE 0] P J by jo d ey} iy Aueus uy "oy (1 160 |8 PUB SBION 'S’ YIM IXOJU00 Uj peal BY PIIOYS OjNPeYds Siif] (SIepeey o} 9J0N)|
(epoadiz) (eteis) [GT)] (1sangnequinN)
0080} -{0b “0'8) yeamysnoy bugesedo # 0025 :(zs “6) pousd ppre Bunp peresado Bxeap # 85¥20 L] Uaphen 1935 JaUe) 0161 ‘SSeUPpY weiboid €2 :edk) weiBoig,
TVREIBP/ACD 8Py AT oy
-4 206508 '8 v 1ns0ped Jo Bopnyes uriBoiy Jouw eadnjay peuediuosoeun :uopduassg 8187 101904 JWMN  eweN weiBoag ZL JequnN weiBoid ¥4n
£52006E00 - INI3d 00T :ANT Ad paypneun - g 31NA3HIS NOLLYWHOAN! TVLINIWI1ddNS WV3O0Ud o] B AUNGWG) Veen] INOILYZINVOUO

" J J




- ‘SINIRWOD YUV T
S]9SHO JOAQ @susdXT O|qQBSINQUIBY-UON JO §58IX3 NZ|

{'siuewse}es BloUB] BYY UO AYpqer| @ se paziuBose) ———— . WO
8q Jshw pue y)leamuounuo? ey; Aq peseyoind sj wesbod —————— 2080 waﬂ__mu( enuessy .w.mu:.m. _aﬂau”w nm" MMM VN B48US UORUBIAY "ASY BmIding VI IO 3
8y} 01aym JuswIdnooa 0} 196[qNS S| S}OSYO) GNUBASY e———— B e !
0/QIB3 JOAD 85UBXT SGESINGUISH-UON JO 55803 Auy) (355+3FG) ‘qQUIEY-UON PaleaIOfY Pue Joell] {101 NG Sdit 0ass
(3p6 01 8L} eiqesInquiey-LON Reu] 1101 NS Ni3d slodey ausey sofed \deg aeys oasy
uogewardaq a1 NL NOILVWHOSNI LOVHINODENS SOd folaj
esuedX3 JeUI0 Pexa N9 o] 2as?
esuedx3 GAlBSIUILIPY O] NS or oast
esuedx3 penuUOXqNS Pai Np O Twyesusdx3 ~ Nidd | 6wWeNI0eRuodans
Bujesedo/welBord 10y10 e NE 97  Mv13Q ISNIdXT VD 193813 A3LOVHINODENS
Kouednzo0 10ana NZ 1202 1DG00SIHDLL MO O}
‘dx3 peyejey ' uonesuedwog sefodw Penq NI P00 SHYWA _ /0J08IBYD | |- Qi WeRU0D  ide@ wer 31§ = enusAeY [BIOL  MES
uopduoseq V130 ISNIAdXT IT1GVSHNBWITU-NON NOILYWYO Nt LOVYINOD SLLISNHOVSSVIN - QWI1-8)288Y JON PosERBY  HZ§
(n fpe QSO 01 Joefans) « 'ABY $860X3 ‘QUISY 507 JO LOYEINDIED AlBupld JHO Inb3-siessy jaN PosEady WS
[274L] SLINSIY ONILYHIJO 395 [ W | "sbugy]ss.L weiBoid-01969y 10N pasesiey  HOS
% 51 618'022 (1223 UCS = INNIATY TVIOL 345 2b Ziy qejo) 80, A4 10} papuedsns|ggg 8NnUBABY (OBIN) UILIPY PeIeIOIY  HEY
% 6% 8180 SIE6L 3SN3dX3 TVI0L J9¢ ol ased sa)4 (wiashs Buny oweul|ggs snuaAsy JOUIO N8P
osuedxy) 9]qesSINQUIeY-UON Pe4/6}e}S JO uojedoly 366 ue| pasosuods Lejenid 1-Q) voday 19d|ssh ©NUBAGY JUBUASEAU| Y
% 93UsdX3 6|qeRINGUUIOY-UON (e19peJ/elelS Peld IpS  Ziv iy ‘sjuatp peiosucds Aoiand wesBaid 5,0S0|ss€E onueARY SIQEIBYD-UON HEP
% 678 61506 SI9TRE esuedx3 ejqesinquiey [e1oL 3¢5 paJeAiep ~ uelD SOMATOY JBIUBWWIOY  HSY
% P S5 L2 Ry uonedo)ly 18jued Bunodey (92W) urupy 37§ SHUN 621A188 ¢ # dnpupy Bustespung pejeieped  Uvp
% 65 ez 7Y oBuadx3 SARRNS|UWRY 120410 BJOL T1G Zi :Ayoeded yun 1810} 8ju3 SSZ Gy $604 PuB SOURIEISSY (101  YEY
01 ¥ 188101U) jEHdeD Bubpopm 305 POOILTRUAD  :631AI68 JO JUn peulEp Jeju3 SSt 81950 104i0/Mid PIE UKD BlBALd  HZP
0Ol edurinsU| jeucissejold 6% SOILSILYLS IDIANIS (Ad pig Buipnpxe) s8e ueRD BleAUd N ip
S’} 812 Hoddng weiboid 38¥ §198),0 jualD pasosuods Aoland 1eYi0  Hov
01 p uonerasdeq juswdinb3 eANO Ibr  BSOBLI WS 34 = 485 weaBoud 196410 1101 S6E 518540 Aid PIE/4S JuUBID uods 'SSE W6
[k 06€°01y dinb3 a0 weibold/eayo pases 3¢h YOOU0K 919 PUB JBHLISIBIIG WS 'SWIIeAD 2IBD 100 SBE $80IN0SEY WD  AFE
806 0Lp "dx3 "wwpy Jeyio ' 8944 |eUDISEajoid JOYIO T2 (SE1 8Ll ¥N) HEYS Jenuq / e1eD AN SLE SpUBdNS JUBND IA0D 'SSEIN H/E
% Vo8 ¥85 9 290¢EL esuedx3 weiboid 16410 (€101 39¢ 9€1 4§00 ‘Buidesyspunaipyesnoy rejuleN S9E QIBJPAN  HOE
- esuodx3 JoYI0 IGE OBEST 090 (LEL oML ¥4N) HEIS [E8]D) / [BUBISITS Boid SSE WRIUOOGNS dHEIN - PIESIPON  HSE
sesuadx3] egeey UON IpE (91 8L ¥IN) | Hers "Boid / esed wang Ste sjuewhed anq - pIBOIPEN  HpE
5691 S1Z sieusjep 2 saddng wesBoid 3ee (SEL oL ¥d4N) 1 peys "Boud / ased pang SEE SIBAUODABRID |RISpeS oAU HEE
¥1Z 'SAS B ‘POId [BIUBWWOD 100 TZE (vE1 antL H4N) Il 4eIs “Boid / eaeD Peng SZe WBWUIBADS [B007/B1BIS 'SSEN-UON  MZE
12 seBem jueyo wang e (EE1 oL ¥4N) ‘ArednS peig Boxd / 818D 10810 SIE $BIUT IAOD-ISENDAIACD [B20] 'SSBN M LE
212 SWoUeg/ SAG/EPOOD |eusiepy UoISINOId JOE WL EE S50 (ZE1 op1L HdN) 1efBuep / 1e10M 838D SOE SOd - UON AouaBy aleiS sse  MNOE
112 $80UBMD}lY |BUORId JuelD 357 (L£4 BILL H4N) sieisep - J0Beuep / JANIOM 8SED S6Z SOd Adueby ajels 'ssEW IS0 M6
602 & Ud/BUIPaNY |EJIPOW (B1USpPUl 382 288¢8 197 (0E 1 i1 ¥4n) soresunod SBZ WRIUCOGNS SOd  HBZ
802 uoneesdeq epIYeA 3.7 (6Z1 eWL H4N) J0jesunoy esnqy Bruq Jorg Yol "wed ST (aoo)oersq Auunwwog B Buisnop JoAd  ¥LZ
BLLE 802 sesuadx3 epIyeA 392 (821 @jitL HdN) 1088UNOD "qeYsY I0A W8] S9Z (@713) sueiiy Jep13 Jo 'HO X3 ¥
861 807 uogeypodsul) Juel) 35T (LZ1 @iL ¥dN) J0j@suNoD PesusN] SG2 (L3A) s821AI8S S,UBISIOA ST
L 202 sleop Iz (BZ1 9 SZ4 SIUL HAN) M'S™T “"M'S'D"] - 10NIOM |80 SPZ (yvd) paeog ejosed ¥
6T SO0 (eARJL / o6BaIHN yeis 362 (pZ1 SHLL HIN) "M'S"D'I™ - 193IOM [B10S SEZ 300) onp3 AIBpucoeg 3 Alejuews|d jo 1deq  MEZ
¥0Z Buluiey) yjers 322 (€21 oL YINKweIseW Yaksd Apeuno,y-uepiad SZ2 (00q) uogeenon jo1deg  ¥ZZ
807 848D 128uQ] peRenuooans 317 {2Z1 2L ¥dn) elesoooq - isiBooyshsd S1Z 18PNOA{(033) 04eD B anp3 Aed jotideq M1z
000°t £02 spuadis/quiey sisaBaie) pue sUsIO 302 (0Z4 ofkL H4N) amy / J0yoee) 88y S1e) Aeq S0Z weuod{033) aJed g onp3 Aued jo1dsa  HOZ
99 202 dieH Aiesodwa) 361 {611 8wl ¥4n) Jeyoee] aue) ke S61 _BZY'IN (14O) JBiww) '§ seabnjay 1o} YO 'YW M6
£O¥'E 10Z JuBHNSUOD QU g 384 (811 a1 HIN) syoee) pea eren Aeq S81 (OUW) UOISSILLIOD LOREIIGBYSY YA HOL
% BOiL 0006 91561 AouednooQ (@ioL 321 (211 oL ¥d4n) Jopaxnq ase) Aeq SLL (QOW) H H 8 Jeeq Jo} ‘wwoD WA YLk
SeY} 08¢ sduensyl Amiger [R1euao Ayoed 393 SoYER iKY {911 o1 ¥4n) 1eyoee) S91 {BOW) puig 8y Jog "WWOD 'YW WOl
oz vl 08¢ LINJ/ InewuonRIedO EL (G} 1 ML HIN) 49yoeay uogednp3 ‘deds SSI dON-{40H} foliod ¥ 4 81ED YiBSH  HSL
229 L0€ uonepedeq ‘dnb3 'Boid 2 E8 (P11 SUL HIN) ISIUORMNN / uelheIq St PEBIUODJOH) Aoliod '8 Wi @IeD YHeSH Mpl
191 06¢'10¢ sesuedx3 dinb3 'Boig pue E! (€11 oML H4N) mBojopny “foped ‘Buey / yoasds SEL {SAQ) $821MB5 YINOA 40 1d30  WEL
% 9¢2 “ee6PLL (YT ‘dx3 "jey § uonesuedwo) eskolwy jeo) 324 (211 9L HdN) Isdesey) jedishud SZ1 (13Mvv1Q) 1sissy [euonisuel) 4o 1da@  ¥ZL
Suewisn(py 18nidy 311 (111 oL ¥dn) isidessy | juonedn2a0 Sii (SSQ/400) sewe pue uapIyd Joidea il
TR 161 sjyeusg ebuny o1 (011 8L ¥N) Ispeuueyd SOL (HdQ) ykeey Jand 0 deq  HoL
el 051 soxe] goiked 36 (804 &L ¥4N) 'N'd"] S6 (4NQ/saalseonses jejusidojaneq jo'ldeq 6
850 8L} we seBepy/usiesald o) 3p (801 8NLL HdN) siasBly UON - 'N'Y S8 (HNQ) WieeH |ejuspy J0 1deq  ¥8
BURYA/SAS '@ §1onpoud [BOPWWIOD 3 (201 S0LL) VAN “N'Y "v'N"N UaAsd "d'N 'OpMpIN ‘N SZ sjuag 18901 YL
eskojdw3z ujwpy 101 39 (901 epiL ¥4N) 1ssy uepshyd Sp (10810 pe4 'pn[oxa) Juelo) J8UI0 M9
Buides)spUID-@ENOHAUIBI UKUPY 35 (1Z1 ' SO1 2L HAN) IsUBIYOAS 3 ueishud SS e ‘A0 SSBN MG
voddng Jeous|d/Budy 3y (P01 ONLL ¥N) [BUOISS8,01d Buisiaiedng S PUIN-UJ PUB UORNGIIUOD 1€10L  HP
13940 (epueUL] JOND 3E (€01 8L ¥4N) Jopanag weboid 1ssy SE PuDi-N{ @jeAud  ME
13040 eARNIex3 Jeiyo 37 0121 520 (101 {1 ¥4n) Jebeue uonduny weiboid ST 186png |euded/puni-u ‘A0D  HZ
% 10E “eEaeel 950'8L) (%] S6¢ = HE1S wesBoid 1oeaig 101 I} (201 oL Han) sowang weibod St ‘A3 'oedg ‘sisanbag *Be sy "qUU0D  H1
A% peuUeld 1enY 314 QINNVIAITYNLOY - ISNIdXT eBewhiees 314 0802 ‘314 00°} = JNBINOY § ONIAVLS S0 ERUEREL
61qexddy 10N = YN 'JUSWasNquiey 180D = L2 1616y JIUN pejenobial-uoN JeUiO = 57 ‘916 SUOHEPOWIODdY PolENoBau-UON «§Z !818Y SUOHEPOLLIOJY pajenoben = pZ ‘eiey Iun pe1eRoBeN = £2 8jeY $5eI0 PIEJIPOW/IIOH = ZZ '3dS = 17 :8apod odA| wesBoid ,|
‘g|qasisep pue ejeudauidde eq Aew (suoneuop pun-u ..u,o» d. ) qu 10 N fenoe o} p d ) yiutys jo 8y} Auvew uf /] U M- 18410 8 PUB SBJON “S ' YJIM JIXEJUCD Uj PRaL 8 DINOYS 8/NPoiDs S| j ss8pesy 0} BjoN
{epoadiz) (a1)5) (Ag0) (90nsnequiny)
00°0% :{0p “Fre) yoewysinoy Bugesado 4 007G _ ‘(25 "0'8) pousd gprie Buunp pejesado syeam # 60810 Wi TBISBAIOM 16845 PREAEH O :8SeJpPY weiBosd 12 -edA) wesboid,
L "
13 95t 8 A Q 1™ 0 Bopney seojneg sebnysy uojpdyoseq 1a860:0p), "S00IA16G qoft sebnjey  teweN wesBoad 81 1equinN wesBoid Han
€PZO9SEK0 - N1 7H020U9 - QN3 Ad paypneun - g 31NA3HIS NOILYWHOANI TVLINIWI1ddNS NVHO0Ud o) "RepAles RUnuied uwegm] INOILVZINVONO

J 9




—_—

‘SINIFWWOD HIYVIINd

8198140 JanQ Bsuadx3 elqesINqUIEN-UON 4O §8@0X3 NZ|
{'siusweiels [souew a1y uo Aliggey © 58 pozuBooRN  —p——me— Jueussnipy enueey 10Bpng lenden Ni | Sdt N 4SS UDPUSIBY "ABH SNIAINS VI JO "WUIOD
©q J8NW pue yieamuounuo) oY) Aq peseydind s) wesboid $195))0 BnUBAGY 'dXJ B|GRSINUISH-UON B19IBAT NO| sdz
By} BJoyM JUBLIANO28) 0} 10B[qNS 8| $1ESJO ONLGASY S —— .
19183 10A0 B3UAXT SIQERINALISY-UON J0 8930XT Ay) mik (355+315) "quIeY-UON Pajeso|ly PUE Peng [EI0L N6 Sdi oass
[ (3PS 0 811) BqESINGUISY-UON 1D8NC 18101 N8 N34 sohed auwiN Jofed ydeg @RS oasy
UopEeIdeq pemolesiq uogepaxdag PaIQ NL NOLLYWHOSNI LOVHINODENS SOd oase
esuadx3 Jeyio weuq N9 fol-] oasz
esuBdx3 BABLSIUILIPY oI NS v oast
@suBdx3 IRJUCINS 18I NI Ot TWyesuedx3 ~ Njad  OWeN JORBAUOIGNS
BuneedoueiBaid JoU)0 Pasg NE 1200 B0000539IZL _zo 07  TV13Q ISNIdX2 TVI 193HIQ GILIVHINODENS
Aouednxo0 paug NZ 1202 B0000SFHOL o}
‘dxg pejeiey ¥ uohesusdwoy sekojdwT Peng N| P05 SHVWN _ S50198JeUD) (|- O] WERUDD Jf.oa| VT 31§ = GNUBAGY [€10]  MES
uopduoseq UVLI0 ASNIIXD TTGVSHNEWIIN-NON NOILYWYO NI LOVHINOD SLLISNHOVSSYN - BLIL-SI995Y 1O poseeioy TS
(Juewisnfpe QSO o1 Pslqns) . » "ABY £800X3 ‘qUABY 180D JO UOlERNDED AlBujwlield JHD | inb3-5)essYy 19N P 9y HIS
{ega) SLINS3Y ONILYEIDO 385 [ | gl SSZ weBoid-61383y JON PISEAOY  HOS
%91 296611 IV YES = INNIAIY TVLOL 345 P eloL 80, Ad Joj papuedsns|ggg j (D9N) wpy v uep
% LY ZHEGIL V¥R0Z) 3SNIdXT TVLOL 39§ LI ase) 981y (watshs Buny lowai|ggg enusAey 100  YHBY
8suadx3 9|qesINquIeY-UON PeJ/ejels JO UOKEDO)Y GG :gjus)o pauosuods Aejend 4-Q) Hodey souruwwOped [SSH SNUAASY JUGUNSOAUL] N /b
% [ 3 quaeY-UON (1epa/elelg Wena 3vs  [h) vy sluap peiosuads Aayang weaiBord $.3S0|5SE enuBABY SIQEIUBYD-UON  YHBY
% LV TIESHL I esuedx3 ejqesunquiey je3o) 3¢5 PaiBNep  BUelD 1Y jERIUWIOD  HGh
% I (A [ uonsao|ry 121ue) Buiiodey (OFW) UMIPY 375 SHUR edjAles ¢ # dnpupn Busieipung pejeieped  Hyy
% 6hL 18v'Z B esuadxl eAjeNsIUIWIPY 1964 €101 31§ [0 :Ayoedes Jun |10} Jsju3 SSZ BSIZi) $83J PUB SDUEISISEY IMOL  YEY
0¥ 1s818)u| Feyided Bupkiops 305 POOIUI RUAI)  :89)AI88 JO J|UN peuyjep Jejug SS1 510540 JoYIo/Ald PIE JUBRD BlBALd  HZp
01 ¥ BOUBINSU} [EUOISSBJ0Id T6¥ SOILSILYLS 3DIAHAS (Aid pig Buipnoxe) sead jussy eleud M1
Ly 912 Woddng weiBoig 3gv $198JJ0 JuBl|d paiosuods ADIIGNd JAYI0  HOP
01y uogenaidaQ uewdinbl eayo Ipy  STSL 743 31 = JEis wesBoig el [BI0L S6E 5168440 Ald PIE/JS IO 'UOdS SSBRY  MEE
06€°0 1 dinb3 8910 weiboigeaHO peses] Jev XXXXXX 1673 PUB {BNUBIEHIA WIS 'SWIEAD BIBD 198)] SBE $e0UN0seY JUSHD  WBE
Svl OLb 'dxX3 "Wwpy Jeylo P 5894 |BUDISSB0Id JeUlO TP {BE1 AL ¥dN) HEIS 18AuQ / 818D 18NA SLE spuedils JUSHD 0D SSBN  MIE
% Ve 059°€ [543 8suedx3 WeBOIJ JOYI0 |BJ0L 39€ 8€| ¥00D ‘BuidesyspunoI/esnoH ‘sousuIBlUIEN S9E eIBPON  HEE
- esuedx3 )20 IS (€1 oN1L ¥N) HEIS 820810 / (BUEIRIDAS "Boid SGE PENUOIGNS JHEW - PIBJIPON  HSE
sasuadx3 e|geluey UON Ipe {9¢1 el HdN) | 4Brs Boid 7 ed PaNQ SrE sjuslifed joauq - PIESIPON  HYE
S §12 sisusjep 9 selddns wesboid 3ce (S€1 OREL H4N) 11 Hers Boid / aieD A SEE SpBjUOD/SURID |Ueped 1PoN]  HEE
P1Z '$AS B ‘POId [BRIBWWOD JBYIO IZE {v€1 oL ”4N) 11l pess ‘Boud / eseD Pena Sze JUSWUIBADD) |BO0T/BI@IS 'SSBIN-UON  WZE
12 sebem sy peng 31¢ (€1 oL ¥dn) ‘wedng yeig Boid / aseD PaNd SIE SN JACD-BBNDANOD |8307 'SSEN  HIE
12 SRjauag/ SAS/EPOOD) [EUBIEIN UOISIAOIY 30€ (ZE€1 oML HN) JoBeuap / JoNIOM 658D SOE SOd - UoN kousBy epels ssey HOE
11Z seouemo)y [euosied JusiD 382 (1€1 8L HN) seiseyy - JoBeuey / JNOM 888D S6Z SOd Aoueby ejels ssel JeUl0  H6Z
602 Aseunieyd/eUIpaRY IEJIPAW fBIUSPIOU| 382 G5L'ES \Cy (0EL oL H4N) Kofesuno] S8 WWRIWOINS SOd  HET
802 uonee.deq BPINEA 3.7 (821 oML MdN) Jojesuna) esnqy Brug Josg 'Yy 'WeD S.2 (@o0Xoesq Aunwwe) g BusnoH Jo'Ad  HLZ
Si9 807 sesuadx3 odyeA 397 (821 oL YN Jo1asunoD "qeyey 20A 18D SO (@713) siely Jep(3 4o 'JO X3 HOT
802 uofenodsueu] Jualld 35z (£Z 1 oL YN} JojesunoD pasuad] S52 (13A) s60iA18S S, UBIBIGA  HSZ
2 L0Z SIBoW 3pT (921 3 621 SINLHAN) M'ST"M'S D" - 10HOM [B90S ST (dvd) pieog ej0ied 2
0202 S0Z (pAJL / oBB3IIN HEIS 36T (b21 ORIL ¥IN) M'SDTT - JOWOM IBR0S SE€Z ___ (30Q) 9P Atepucoag ¥ Amjuewseid o 1deq  ¥EZ
$0z Buluies) yeis 322 (€21 oL HINKs19I8EN YoAsd Apouno))-ueiumd SZz (90Q) uogoawe) jodeg ¥ZZ
907 @JeD JoauK] papenuoxqng 31z (zZ1 enL ¥d4n) ereso0q - isiBopudAsd S12 18yonoA{D33) esed ¥ NP3 Aue3 joideq iz
£0Z spuedis/quiey s1anbased pue sjuaid 302 (0zZ1 oML HdN) 8Py / teydes] ssy aied Aeg S0Z PeNueD{033) esed ¥ onp3 Aued joidsa  wOZ
£8L 202 die Aesodws) 361 (841 1L YdN) Jeyoes) ared Aeq S61 _BGVZIE (140)1Biww) 9 seabnyex o) 'HO YW MBI
70 10z JueynsuoD esed Reng 384 (11 3L Ydn) Jeyoee] pea ssed Aeq Sal (OHW) uoIssIIWOD uonENqeyaY 'Y  HOL
% 0 005 el Aouedn22Q |80 371 (Z11 8L ¥dn) Jopenq esen Aeq SZ1 (QOW) H H 9 JBOQ J0} 'WWoD YN WL}
B 08¢ eouBInsu) AiBiger) [ieUeD Al 391 Y9G EL BE0 (911 emL ¥dn) Jeyome] Sgi (GOW) pung 8yl JoJ Wwod 'Y Yol
WPBE 06€ wnd/juwepuogeIedo Aoed 351 (511 8L y4n) 18yoea) vogeonpl veds S5 dON{4OH) Aottod 8 w4 618D YllBaH MG
3iE 10€ uoyeRaideq dinb3 ‘Boud P Aliwed Iy (P11 L H4N) IsuogmnN / ueRReId SPi Pequos{J0H) Aoiod B W4 818D UNesH Ml
[ 06E'LOE 8esuedx3°dinb3 Baid pue Alpey 3¢ (€11 epIL YN} 1siBojopny “(oyled ‘Bue / yseeds sgi (SAQ) 8821AI3G (ANOA JO a0 HElL
% §E Tri'e8 08228 “dx3 ey ¥ uonesuadwo) eekordwiy 1oL 32| (Z11 8juL Han) wderey), leashyd STI (13MVv1Q) Isissy feuonisuel | jo 108 YZL
sjuewisnipy jensaay 341 (TR RSETy)) Y1 feuonednao0 gt (SSQ/40Q) sepwed pue usipiyd jo'ldaq  HiL
S2601 161 siyeueg eBupy 304 011 a1 H4N} Isewseyd ot (HdQ) UnEeH 2nand 4o 'ided  Hol
[ 05| sexe joshed 36 (601 emL ¥4N) N'd1 S8 (dna/saqgiseoss [Buewdojereq jo'idea M6
S28SL R seBepAieies/ald 1oL 38 (801 oL ¥dN) s1a)sep uoN - 'N'H S8 (HWQ) WIBeH |BlUS JO 'ld8] Y8
Bumiyweas ¢ s1npoud [BoUBUINOD 32 (Z01 OML) WA ~"N'Y “V'N"N UdAsd "d'N "sUMpIN ‘N SL sjueig 1oL Y.
eefoidwi] UWPY |ejoL 39 (901 8L HdN) 188y uBPIBAYL S9 (19e51Q'Ped pnioxe) JUID JAYIO0  HO
Buidesxspuin-esnoHAUEW UWPY 35 (124 9 501 oL W4N) IsuieIyohsd § ueishud S§ WEBIO 'A0D SSBN S
voddng jeaus|d/Buoy Iy (¥0L oML ¥4} leuoiEsejoid Buisiaedns Sy PUIN-UJ PUE UORNQIAUOD |01 Y
1320 {EPUEULS JOIYD 3E (€01 a1 ¥dN} Jopang wesBosd 1SSV SE PUD-NI 81BAUd  HE
JBYO eAINIeXI JBIND 3T GOLZ Y00 (101 a1 ¥d4Nn} seBeuep uonouny weiboid Sz 106png feyded/pu-u) 'A0D  HZ
% TP 18971 SASL 67 SE€ = @S weiBoidweng 1oL 31 T LG61 810 (201 el ¥4N) Joweng webaid S1 ‘A3 oedg ‘sisenbeg “'Be7 'syO “quIvod  HI
T8N % PeUUEld [LIZEr7 EXE] Q3INNVIJ/IVNLIV - ISNIdXT eBemylieles 314 0802 314 00'L = 2A/8M0Y #ONIJAVLS S0 SNNAAY
ozmﬂ-_nn( JON = ¥N -Cc.bﬂn.:ﬁ:hom 180D = /2 wgum Wun UO-E:Omm:»:DZ Y0 = QN 8y SUOCHIEPOWOIDY uO«ﬂ:OGE: :02 nmN o_mI SUOHBPOWINDDY _uo_m__omwz = pZ O—QZ wn vgm_ﬂomoz = g7 M—GI SSBID PIeNPOW/d4OH = 22 Dm&w = | Z :80p02 onh.r EF_OO._L A
jq P pue oq >WE P bSX.E ) ) /] jou 10 femoe o) p d o d o) >=uE uy N 18L)0 |8 PpUB SOION 'S’ LM XSJL0D Uf peal 8q pInoLs BInpeyds i} S18peoy 0} d)oN
{epoadiz) ?i.wv [CTe)] {(1wen5/10GUWNN)
000V :(op “Bre) Neemysunoy Bugesedo 0025 2§ “Be) poued ypne bu.np pejriado sH58M # 8B0I0 YW Peubupds e BEIS UBNEES SSauppy weiBosd 12 ‘edk) weiBaig,
WY TEIBp/A0E Bp5 AN TG
< 595'C6 v 1niepey jo B saonieg eabyay :uopduoseq PieyBundg jsapm 'seopusg qof sabyey  eweN wesBoig 6l :Jequny weiBoid ¥an
TR NI TVOG0ES - JOND Ad peypneun - 8 IINAIHIS NOILVIWHOANT IV ANIWI NS Wvuooud ") S0P REae) Lo INOLLVZINVOHO

c

J




‘SINFARNOD ¥IUVIIUd

('8uewWe}eIS [ePUBLNY BY) UC AYNqEr @ 58 paziuBodes e SI88J0JeAQ esuadxy w._nmE:nE_cm.:oz 10 s885x3 NZI .
- s . juaunsnipy enuasay jebpng |eydes NI L Sde YN 8JBYS LONUBISY *ABY SNAING YN JO “Wuio)
©q SN pue Yleamuowiwo) ey} Aq peseyoind sj weibod ———— 91980 enueney ‘dx3 S|QEBINGUABY-UON SIQIBIT NOL sdz
o_n_h_w.Mﬁﬁ”wﬂﬂ_mﬂﬂhﬁwmﬂﬂ.ﬂwmh” :ﬁ.ﬁ — {3§6+356) ‘qUSH-UON POJEI0lY PUE DBUI] [E10L NG Sdit oass
_ : 3 (3¥§ 01 811) siqesinquiiey-UON PaUIQ 101 N8B Ni3d ssohed suweN Joked 1deg eleig oasy
uogeadaq 1paNg NL NOILYWYOLNI LOVHINODENS SOd 0ase
esuadx3 1eyl0 WaIg N9 fol+} oase
esuedx3 GANBASIULIPY VI NG 14 oast
Qu_._onxm pejuoxqng Pesg Nt ot Iy ogﬂnw N34 wen Jopeauoigng
Buneiedonueibald Jeyl0 PaI] NE 0202 Z10000MDHLL OOz NVL30 ISNIJX3 FWVO 10IMId ILOVHINGIENS
AouednooQ waig NZ 0202 200000WOHL | Mo Ol
.me pejejay CD%NW:OQEOO 00>O_QEW 19813 Nt POD SHYWW  8JejoBIBYD | |- Q] PBRBJUOD —QOQ LI ehL 319 = 8DUBAGY |BI0]1 MHES
uopduossq V130 ISNIdXI T1GVSUNSWITY-NON NOILYWYHOINI LOVHINOD SLLISNHOVSSYW Sull | -81@8sY BN peseeley Y2
{ [pe QSO o} 1ef . « 'ABY $800X3J 'QUUIaY 1§00 JO uoyeindte) Aleujuneld 380 Nb3-8)988Y JaN p 18y YIS
109112 S1INSIY ONILYHICO 38S [ | Sbul|gg weJBoid-S)assy JON peseater YOS
% GE2- 200252 Lr'est YES = IINIAIY TVLOL S L i qe) 80, Ad 1o} papuedsns|ggq anueAey (9BW) UWPY PBIEIOIY  WEH
% ZSh- [ PLL ISNIJX3 TVLOL 385 sjuelo ele) dei4 (wsysAs Buny yewe|iggg enuaAay JOUIO  uBY
85usdx3 8[¢EEINGUISY-UON PaJ/elBlS JO UOREOIY 35S —_ 'sjueyd pajosuods Aejenyd Q) Yodey Jod|ssy 8NUBAGY JUSWISBAU] Y.l
%_ esUadx3 eqesiNquUIey-uoN lelapeyelels Pelld 3rs 11 [ ‘sjualo pajosuods Adand weiBold £,0S0|ssE 8nueAsYy SIqEIUBYD-UON BV
% TS) TS EV9PIZ esusdx3 ojqesinquiey oL 3¢5 peseAfep ~ sjuend SOIAIOY [BIOIBWIOD MGy
% Fh- 5051 5660t uopesolly Jaiue) Buodey (OPW) LWIPY 37§ SHUN edjmes ¢ ¢ dnpun Busiaipung pejaseped  yvb
% 015 005’y 072 esuedx3 eAnens|UwWPY 10exq €101 31§ M :Aj19eded yun jejo) Jeyuy SST Vet 566 PUE BIUBISISEY |EIOL  MEY
0i¥ 1800)u} |E3deD BuppoM 305 PoAISS UBID :83{AJ08 JO Jjun peuljep Jesul SSI 168440 J0UI0jAld PIE WBID SleAUd  YZh
04 ¥ 2oUBRINSUY| |BUOISSE0Id J8¥ SOILSILYLS ADIAMIS (Aid pig Buipnioxe) see4 uend sleaud Ly
T4 91z woddng weiboid 3ay 5198440 Jualo pasosuods AJNIANd JBNI0  WOK
0} ¢ uoepadaq juswdinb eollO vy OLBSL [} 31 = yeis wesbiosd 1984Q (€101 S6E 819640 Aid PIE/4S Ua0'UOdS "SsBY}  HEE
[ 06€'0Lp'dinb3 @010 WeiBaigeslo peses 3cy XXXXXX. 1049y PUB [BIUBIOYK YUS ‘SUINBAQ 818D 1931IQ SBE 800IN0ESY JUSLD  UBE
259 Ol¥ "dX3 'IWPY JBYlO g 8854 [BUOISSSjOId I8N0 3T (BE 1 9L ¥dN) 8IS J6ALQ / @18 AN SIE SPUBGHS JueND AOD) 'SEBN  LE
% 58I 0082 £ 6 esuedx3 weiBoud JeyiQ 1€10L 39€ 8€| %00D ‘Buideeyspunoin/esnoy lguley S9¢ 0J80lpOt  HOE
o esusdx3 180 I5€  GGI ¥ [} (£€1 oL HdN) yeIs 1eausld ¢ [eueresdas Boid SSE PBALOIGNS JHEIN - PIEJIPA  HSE
sesuedx3 ejqejeyd UON Ive (9€1 anW M4N} | y&yg ‘Boud 4 818 PANQ SYE Siuswied Paiiq - PEIPEY  UKE
180T S1Z sjepole g saddng weiBold 3e€ (SE1L 8PIL ¥AN) I 4ByS "Boid / 8183 Bang SEE SiveIUOD/BLRIO B18pad AN YEE
#12 'SAS 8 'POId JEXNBWIWIOD 18U)0 3ZE (V€1 3NLL 3N} 1 Hevs "Boud / 818D Weng SZE WBWUIBAOD) [ED0T/BIEIS "SSBIN-UON  WZE
¥1Z 98Bem uand peuig ILE (EE1 oML ¥ 3N) "Aedng yeis ‘Boig / 81e) eng Sie SAIUT IACD-ISBND/IADY) 80T 'SSEN M LE
212 SHOuDg/ SAS/EPOOD {BUGIEIN UOISIACID 30€ 225 0LF 3 (ZEL OMIL HN) 10BBUBH / JBOM @880 SOE S0d - UoN kousby ejelg sset  40E
|1 SO0UBMOJIY JBUOSIOH JUBND T62 (1€1 1L HdN) seIsE - J0BBUBY / ISNOM 858D S6Z SOd Aoueby ajBlg BSEW JOYI0  W6Z
607 ASBuULIBYJ/OURNPaRY [EDIPE [EIUGPRU| 38T (0E1 8141 ¥dN) J0j8suno) S8z WEIUOOANS SOd 82
802 uoniersideq] epiyeA 3.2 (621 L ¥JN) Jojesuno) esnay Bruq 10/ ‘YIY 'WBD SLZ (ao0Mofereg Aunwwo) g BusnoH Jo'ua  d22
[} 80Z sa8uadx3 opPIYeA 392 (821 efilL Y3N) J01O8UNOD "qeysy ‘90A ‘WaD SBZ (Q73) siteyv 1e8pI3 JO HO X3 U9
807 vonepodsues) Jualld 352 (221 8L H4N) J0j@suno) pasuaN S52 (13A) seoinieg s uBBIen  H5Z
L 207 sieeW 3IrZ (821 3 521 SMUL WAN) M'STT"M'SD] - IORIOM |BP0S SHZ (dvd) peog epoied  ubZ
0582 SO0 19ARy) / eBBalsN HeIS IEZ (v21 OMIL HIN) "M'S'D'1 ] - IOHIOM |BI0S SEZ (200) onpa AiBpucoog 3 Alejuewa(3 jo 1deQ  HEZ
$0Z Buures) yeIS 322 (€24 el yan)wieisew yoksd Aueuucj)-ueind Szz (00Q) uonpano) o 1deq  uZZ
907 SUBD Peau] pepenuoxgng 17 {z21 eniL y4n) eeopoQ - 1siBojoyohsd S12 1oyanoA{D33) e1e0 B onp3 Ase3 joideq wIZ
£0Z spuadys/quiey eianBeie pue syusiid 302 (021 @Ml ¥4N) apy /Jeydes) sy e1e) AeQ S0Z weuon{033) ee) 3 Inp3 Aield joidsg  YOZ
20Z dioH Aiesodwel 36814 (611 ©uL 4N} leyoee) aseD ABQ S61 IIV'E6L (JOY 1B ¢ seebryey Jo) WO YW ML
102 lueynsuog 2183 10aia 384 (811 211 W4N) sepee) pea wueD feg S81 (D) UOISSILWOD UOREIGBYSY 'YW 8L
% VB 0058 AousdnadQ 18301 L1 (21} 8L H4N) Jopesg wen Aeg s2) (QON) HH 9 j8ag Jof wwod YW YLt
08¢ eoueINsU) Aliqe] (eieues Aled 391 (911 epiL yN) Jeyoea) S9i (GOW) puNg 8y JoJ WWOD "W H8l
06€ winJ/Iweuonesedo Aoes 351 (511 8L ¥dN) leyoea) uoyeonp3 -deds S| dON<{45H) A3llod ¥ w4 B1e) yyeeH  wgL
10€ uoheaideq dinb3 ‘Boid 3 Aued 3vt (711 ®KL 23N) IsluoNN / uepyelq Syl 12eu00~{40H) Aoliod B Ug 618D YyesH ML
06€'LOE sesuedx3 dinb3 Boid pue Ayes 3€1 (€11 811 HdN) siBojoipny “joyled Buen / wosads seL (SAQ) seoiuas WnoA Jo 1deq  uel
% §€ 189002 “dx3 "j8y P uogesuedwog sekojdw3 jejol 37} (Z11 2L wan) 1sidesey] (eshud SZ1 (13MV1Q) isissy jeuolisual) Jo ydag ¥zl
sjuswnsnipy rensooy 34| (L1 @ntL ¥4N) I8idesey) [euorednad Sii (SSQ/400) sewwey pue usippy) Jjoldeq MLk
151 syyeudg ebupd 301 (011 8pUL ¥dn) IswBuLEBYd SO (HdQ) YkesH ding jo 1deq WOl
05| sexe) gosked 36 (601 ep1L ¥d4N) 'N'd S6 (4Warsaalseonsss jeuswdojeseq joidaq N6
(X2 seBepAieies/3l 4 mo) 38 (804 @IKL ¥dn) sIaise UON - 'N'Y S8 (HWQ) yiesH |eluay jo jdeq  u8
Bunsn/sAS 3 81NpoId [BOPBUILIOD 3L {201 OULL) YN ~'N'H "V'N“N UdAsd "d'N 'S)MPIN ‘N SL ueo jejol yL
esfoidw3 ujwpy |B1oL 39 (901 oML ¥dN) 188y uBPIsAUd S9 (Pexgped PNPX8) jueID 18RO ¥Y
BuidaayspuI-esnoHAUBW UWPY 3§ (124 9 504 3N YN} IsujeIydAsy g ueishud S WeID "A0D SSBN WS
voddng jeauajy/Buoy 3y (#01 8pIL Ydn) jeuoissejaid Buisialedng St PUIy-uj pue UORNQINUOD |EB3OL MY
19310 fepuBUL4 jBIUD 3E (€01 OIL YN} J0aiQ weibold 88y SE PUDI-N| @1eAUd  WE
120Y)0 BANNOeX3 JOMD 32 WL EL0 (101 &L ¥4n) Jebeusiy uojouny weibold sZ Yebpng jeyded/puni-u A09 Wz
% E12- £98240 () [T} $6¢ = Jars weiBoid 1201 18101 31 1207 w00 (Z01 el yan) jopeng wesbold Si ‘A3 09dg ‘sjsenbag "Be7'syI5 “quiuod  Yi
J8A % PouuEBld 1enjoy ETE] QIANNVIAITYNLOY ~ ISNIdXT sBepviiees 314 0802 ‘314 00°} = Jhsnoy ¢ ONIJIVLS S0 IONIAIY
orqeaddy 10N = WN 'luswasinquaay 180D = /Z 818y WUN Pajenobeu-UoN J18Y10 = 9z ‘eley SUOHBPOWONY pPelenoBeu-uoN =5z ‘ejey SUolBpowoddY pejenoben = pZ ‘ajey Nun pejenobaN = ¢z ‘9jey sse;) PIEJIPORN/A 40K = 22 'Q3dS = L Z :59p0d edA ) wesBoiy
'8/qui[sop UL 68| 6q Aew (suoeuop puly-uj "6°e) M8 INGUIAI-UOU 10 LBA (8njoe 0] peuueld Jusoyjubls jo d oy i AUBL Uf "UOJJBULIOJU MY J8YIO |8 PUB SBJON 'S ' LM JXOJUD U pBBI 6 PINOYS BINPBYDS SIYL *S10PRaY O) SJON
(epoodiz) (21)5) (Au0) 1908520QuINN)
T000F :lov “8'9) yeewsinoy Bugesedo ¢ 0078 :(z5 ) pousd gpne Bunp pejesedo syeeM T 6800 | YW peyoundsiEem 10aS UENE6S :SSauppy weBoug T Iz :edAL wesBaug,
TNEJR/ACE PP AR ENg
985'e6 € £85'e6 9 v q |viepsy jo &) saojueg eebnjey :uondudseq wowebeusp ese) sebnjey :eweN wesBoiy 02 :JequnN weiBoid yin
£Z899€b0 - INIZS TI0UOM® AN Ad pajipneun - g 3INA3HIS NOILYWHOANI TVLNIWI1ddNS WYHOONd "] SolAleS RuUmunos (M INOILYZINVOYNO

9 J '




‘SINIWNOD ¥AUVdIHd

5 TOWEL s19s40 J8rQ esuadx3 |qESINGLUIBY-UON JO 5803xT NZL
= h:H:wHo,._w_.we_“w%humwwzﬁ %u.wh_;w_ﬂuﬂueﬁwwm — Juawisnipy anueasy 196png |eidad Ni | sde ai8YS UONUeISY *ABY SHAINS VI JO “WIIOD
oy} sJeym Juswidnooe, o) oalgna %1 sj@syQ anueAey SBONR S1eS0 snueAdy -dx3 8|qERINqUASY-UON oieb§3 NOL 8dZ
ofa1B13 J6A0 85UBdXT BIBEINGUIBH-UON 40 550X AUy) mS (3§5+316) ‘quIBY-UON PsjeS0fY pue D6 BI0L NE sdl oass
8 (3ps 0) 81} eiqusnquIIBY-UON 1PeHQ EI0L N8 N34 s 04ed ewe sokeq 1deq 9y oasy
uonewadeq 108ia NL NOLLYWNOINI LOVNINODENS SOd oase
BsUedX3 1990 PPE. 6 esuadx3 Jeyl0 eI NG ol oasz
osuedx3 eApensiuLIPY esg NG o1 4 adast
esuadxg 10BAUEGNS PaNT N 9¢ Twyesuedx3 N33 BWIEN J010BAUGIANG
Bunesedoueiboid Jeyio eng NE 9Z V134 ISNIAXZ VD 1I3WA GALIVHINODENS
AouednaoQ waig NZ o8
-dx3 perejey B uonesuadwo) eekoidws peng N P00 SHVWIR  SIS)ORIBYD [ |- Q1 Joenuo)  ided et 3.6 = ONUSARY {BIOL  HES
uopduaseq TIv13a ISNIAXS J1EVSHNEMIY-NON NOILVWYONI LOVYINOD SLiISNHIVSSYIN - U] -81888Y JON POSEEOY  :ZS
{ueuysnfpe QSO o} pelgns) , . 'ARY §809X3 "quiay J50D JO uoyeNdjes) AIBUWEAId IHD ewdinb3-slessy joN Peseatay YIS
Tag'l) SLINSTY ONILVEALO 396 L1 sbullssy  6eEse weiBoid-siessy 1oN pesesiey  UOS
% ¥81'80.) YES = INNIAIY TVIOL 3.5 625 628 ejoL 80, Ad Joj papuedsns|ggg Y (DBI) iiwpy p v Her
% 950268 + ISNIXA TVLO0L 38§ 1SIUID @B 901y (wershs Bupy lswelul (g ~gooT0r enuaAey JeYO Bk
asuedx3 e/gesINquItey-UON Ped/elels Jo UoNedorY 366 :SJus||> pasosuods Aejeald 1-Q) Hoday Hed |gsh anueAay JUBUNSEAU| Y/
% [] asuadx3 6(qEINGUABY-UON {BJOPe.1/eiB)S eNa 3vs 625 625 ‘8jueys perosuods AdIand weiboid $0S0|ssE 8nueAdy 8|qQEIUBYD-UON MOV
% IVOTEB | esusdxy ejqesinquiey 18101 IES paieAep  mueld SBNIAIDY [BIIBWWOD  HGH
% YOPLD uoleaojfy 1alue)) Bunsodey (93W) UWPY 3ZG  SHUN 8djAIes ¢ dnpuf) Busieipuny pajesoped Hpp
% 06215 esuedx3 eAneAsS|wWPY )20 I1EI0L T1G 625 :A32ede jjun |00 19Ul SSZ 8602054 963 pUE SIUEEISEY [EJOL HEY
01b isese)y) jepded Bunpop 305 poAIaS; SI0BID $83|AJBS JO JjUN peUjjep Je)ul SSt 195440 10410/K1d PIE JUBID BjBALd  HZY
0Lp 80URINSU) j8UOISEB01d 36 SIILSILVLS 3IIAYIS 98E°8S (Aid pig Buipnioxe) sead juen) eleaud YLy
L8072} 91Z poddng weiboid 38 19540 Juald pasosuods Aaland JeO MOk
0L b uoepaIdaq juswdinb3 O Ivy  PEA6IY [ 31 = gejg weaboud 1ed(Q (BIOL SBE 819640 Aid PIE/4S al uods ‘sseN  H6E
16 08€'0Lp dinb3 8210 weiBaldeayo peses 3ey XXXXXX Jegay pue (ajueselsd LIS ‘SUNLeAD BJeD) 19811Q SBE $0JN089Y JUSID  HBE
£ OLb "dX3 ‘WP JBYIO § 890 [BUISSBJAId JBYIO 2V (81 oL ¥N) y&rs Jenuqd / ese) eula SLe SpUBdyS JuBy) A0D 'SEBIN  MIE
% ¥EV'108 esusdx3 WeJBOId JeUIO IEJ0L 39€ 8€1 %00D 'BuldesyspUN0IO/EsNOH ‘sauBuIBIUIB SOE LS
,,,,,,, - esuedx3JeUI0 IGE  GWE6. S6T {Z€1 8N1L YN} HeIs [eass1) / 19Ue18108s Bold SsE oRAU0IgNS dHBW - P! Hse
$85USdX3 e[yRIIBYD UON IPE (9€1L @ ¥IN) | peig "Boid / eied PauQ SHE sjuawked 108Q - pi yye
0L0%F3 G1Z sieuajeiy 3 seyddng weiboid 3ee (SEl oniL ¥aN) Il heyg Boid / 818D 10911 SEE  TRLZ6LL SPRIUOD/SIURID (B1PS Joaud  HEE
PLZ 'SAS B 'Pald [B216WIWOT JBYIO IZE (b1 BIL ¥N) 1 pers “Boid / eseD wBNQ SZE — UBUILIBADD) |8307/BIB1S ‘SSEIN-UON  NZE
12 s8Bam waND Paug 31 {ECI BIIL YN} ‘Asedns yeis ‘Boid 7 818D oela SiE 1I8Y $311lUT IAODHSEND 0D (€907 'SEBN M LE
T1Z sijeueg/ sAS/SPOOD) (BUSJBW UOISIAOI] J0E€  GIZEET [ (21 oL HN) OBBUBK | JOWIOM 858D SOE  GBY'SY SOd - UoN Aouaby slels sseN  HOE
1 1Z 583UEMO||Y (BUOSIOd IUBND 36T (1€1 BRI HN) sieI8E - 10BBUEIN [ 18%I0M 85BD SBZ $0d Aduaby e1e15 ‘sse 100 HEZ
60Z AdBULIBYL/OUINPBIY |EOIPOW [BIUGPIOU] 382 81199 ¥4 (0E1 oML ¥dN) Iofesunod §8Z WeNuodaNs SOd  ¥8Z
807 uotisraeideq ejdIyeA 3.2 (821 @1 ¥JN) Jojesunod esnay Briq 1073 IV V8D SLZ (@00)dojareq Anunwwog 3 BusnoH Joud  ¥.LZ
RO 802 sesuadx3 speA 387 (921 8n1L HdN) JofRsUNOY "gBYSY DOA WD ST (Q712) siteyy Jepid Jo 1O X3 ¥R
T 80T uoneyodsuelL juen) 357 (2z1 eNiLL ¥dN) 10188UN0D pesuadl] SGZ (13A) se01A8S SUBIBIBA  HSGZ
681 102 SiBOW 3pT — (921 % 5Z1 &L ¥4M M'S™T"M'SD "] - IHOM 181205 SHZ (¥vd) peog ejoied ¥y
10064 SOZ (eABi) / ebeojN yeI1s 3ez (bZ1 BL HAN) 'M'SDTT-JONOMIBI0S SEZ — {300) 'Inp3 Alepuooss g Algjuswall jo jded  HEZ
yoz Bunned) yeis 32z (€21 oL ManXsieiseW yoAsd Apeuuo;)-ueind Sz (00a) uonzeua) jordeq HZZ
902 sy JPenq pepeiueXng 31z (221 enuL ¥4N) eeIoP0Q - 181BoOYOASd S1Z Jayanop{033) e8] ¢ anp3 Auedjoided HIZ
TITYE £0Z spuadisy quiey sienBese) pue sjusd 302 {0Z1 ofiL Hdn) epy / 1eyoes 88y 8183 Aeq S0Z Penue)-033) ese) 3 anp3 Auel joided  HOZ
09T 0T diey Armiodway 384 (611 ofiL Wan) Jeyoee) weD feq SBL {rH0Y By @ seeBryey 1o} 4O VN U861
15967 10Z Jueynsuoy ase) paua 384 (811 8L ydn) Jeyowe) pea ased Aeq g8l (DHW) uoissIUIOD UORENIQBYSY YN N8I
% SITSY Aouedn22Q |ej0L 371 (L11 SML ¥4N) Jopeiq ased Aeg S (QOW) H H 9 Jeeq Jo} ‘wwod 'y ¥zt
[iIAd 08€ BoUBINSU| AHIger [BleusD 210 (911 eNiL ¥dN) Jeyoee) S9i (8OW) pung ey Jo4 ‘wwoDd ‘YW  u9l
715EE 06€ uInd/ JuENONRIBdO (511 @lnL ¥dN) Joyoea) UOKESNPT DadS SGI dONH{40H) Aoyod § w4 8s8D YueeH  MS1
1069 L0€ uonepeideq "dinby ‘Boid B (P11 OUL ¥N) ISIUORUINN / uepRed Spi RejUED{JOH) Aoiod B U4 SIBD YIBSH  YbL
[ 06€'L0E sesuadx3 ‘dinb3 'Boig pue (€11 aptL Wan) 1sBojoipny “jouied ‘Buer / yoseds seL (SAQ) 88018 WINOA Jo dad  MEl
% YEY'ESL "dx3 18y ¥ uofesuedwog eshoidwy |ejo) 371 (Z41 el ¥dn) 1sidesey) (eoishyd sZ1 (13Mv1Q) 1siesy jeuomsues] Jo 1ded  HZI
sluewisnipy 18120y 311 (L11 el ¥dn) 1sidesay | |BUOREAN2OO SLL (SSW40Q) salpuwie pue uesppyd joided  MiL
85V 68 161 syeuag ebuny 301 (011 8L ¥4N) ispeueyd SOk {HdQ) yuesH aand jo 'lde@  ¥Ok
Y 05| sexsl (oihed 36 (804 O ¥4N) 'N'd] S6 (¥Wassaqlsacivies jejuaidojeseq joided N6
VE3 618 88t seBepyAseiegrald 1101 38 {801 BNLL 4N} s181SEIN UON - 'N'Y S8 (HWQ) yiee |sjuaiy jo 'lded M8
Bupyess ¢ sienpaid eouswwo) 32 (Z01 OILL) WA ~“N'Y “V'N"N UoASd “d'N 'OHMPIN ‘N S _BELSol s |joL L
sofojdwl LiwpY 18101 39 (901 epiL ¥dN) 1SSy uBpISAUd S9 6ELSH) (19910 P84 "pnjoxe) JUEID JOYIO MY
Buidaexspuw-esnoHAusH UWPY 3G (1Z1 9 GOI anIL H4N) IsuIBIYOASd B uBBAYd S BRI "ACD SSBN S
voddng jeauer)/Budoy 3y (POL BlIL ¥dN) [BuoIssaj0Id Buisiasedns Sy PUI-U| PUB UORNQIIOY (B10L M
1830 (BPUBULY JOIYD IE SOLE [ (€01 8pLL ¥ dn) Jopalq wesBoiy 18sy SE PUDI-N| BiBAUd  NE
J80YJO BARNOEXT JOIND 3T SEKSE 190 (101 @nLL ¥ dn) Jabeue uonounj wesBoid 7 1eBpng jepdedypuny-ul ‘AcH Uz
% [T 8.8) S6¢ = )1 wwibBoig10a1a 110 3L GE52G 601 (zo1 enL ydn) Jopeng weiboig st ‘A3 'oedg ‘sisenbog 'Be 'sYIO "quiuod Al
A% [P [LIEE7 314 GINNVIAIMIVALOVY - 3SNIAdX3 eBepyiieles 3Ld 0802 ‘314 00°1 a JINBINOY §ONISIVLS S0 JONIATY
sjqex(ddy JON = ¥N ::0—:35&—.:_01 1800 = [T '8l€Y U vnum_uomoc.:oz Joyio =9z ‘oley SUONBPOWODDY Pe)BIloBau-uoN =GZ ‘oley SUOLEPOWWIOIDY pojejjoBan = $Z 9By Wun vo_m:omaz = £Z 1938y $S€[) PIRIPSW/A4OH = ZZ 'Q3dS = | Z (S8pod wn>._. EEUP.& o
L P pue e8! eq Aew { P puty-ut 86} iq q IOU JO §82UBLIBA [8N}08 0) P tys jo d ey} Aueu uf “uoy YUf M1 184J0 (8 PUR SJON 'S4 YIiM JX8juod Ul PRI 8q DINCYS 8|NPeYIs SIY] :Siepeay 0} joN|
(spoodiz) Eewv a0) (wensuequiny)
000F (0 “6) ypamysinoy Buresedo i 0025 (z5 “0) poued ypre Buunp pajesedo syea M # 60010 VW PeybupdSEsm RIS UBWERS isseppy ureaBold VN :edA) weiboid,
OTTReRP/ASE P10 R and
0ig'6) € 296 W {wi0pey jo Bojwiwg sajueg aobrysy :uopdoseq sumibald a6bryay Pepun2 LNBGMUOURUOD UON  :ButeN wiBaad 12 1aequny wesBoid y3n
€HZ90GEN0 . INITA clozogs - :aON3 Ad paypneun - g 31INA3HOS NOILYIWHOANI TVLNIWITddNS WVHOOUd 20| SROpUES AlUruALE) WRGIT INOILVZINVONO




‘SINFWWOD ¥IAYVJIIYd
TZ695H $198}0 JOAQ Osuadx3 8|qeSINQUIEY-UON JO $880X3 NZ1

{'siuswajels [eroueu 4 oY) uo Alnges e se pezjuboder

jueunsnipy enuaaey jabpng |eideD Nii Sd¢ B4BYS UOHUEIRY ‘AdY SNAINS YN JO WO
9q I8nNW pue yieamucunuo)) oY) Aq peseyaind &) wesboid TS S198)0 enusaey “dx3 ©|qESINGUABY-UON S{iBNT NOL sdz
oated Hnuﬁnwmﬁ.wﬂhhw_%hw“_auﬂ_e“umh” 2 frg) (355+395) ‘QUIE-UON PSIE30IY PUE 1D8IIQ EI0L NE sdi oass
A : ! 3w (3v§ 01 al1) eigesNquIBY-UON 1Pall] 8101 NB N34 s10fed eweN Jokeq 1deg slels aasy
uopepa:dag P NL NOLLYWYOINI LOVHINODENS SOd oase
esuedx3 Jeyl0 P N9 ol oasz
95uedx3 BAREJSIUNUPY 16T NG or oast
8susdxg 10BJUCGNS 1PWKT N 2¢ huy esusdx3z NEEN SWEN 10}0eQU0Oqns
BuyeisdopuesBoid Jey0 PaIT NE 9Z  Wv13a ISNIMYT 3uVD 1DIYID GILOVHINODENS
AouednooQ 1931 NZ o1
.me pojeley g :O:mnr_oneoo 00>O_QEN Pang Ni opod SHYWW siejoeiey) | |- Q) penuon umcﬁ_ L9031 /S = BNUBASY [BJO) MES
uopdusseg VLA ISNIDXS TTEVSUNSINITY-NON NOILVIWNYOSNI LOVHINOD SLLASNHOVSSYIW o | -51085Y JON POSBOBY  HZS
(Jusuysnfpe SO o} 198iqns) , . "ASY §800X3J "qUIBY 50D JO UoHEND[E) AlBUjLNeld YD uewdinb3-6)088Yy JON pesesdy MG
(orgess) S1INSIY ONLLYHILO 38§ | | sbuml|ss, 769 weiboid-91958Y JoN Pesedtey  HO§
% 2ie's8 ¥ES = INNIAIY TVLIOL 3.6 ejoL 60, Ad Jo) papuedsns|ggg anueAsY (D) UNUPY PajeoollY  HBY
% RETH ASNIdX3 TV1OL 38§ SjUB|Id ase) a1y (wajshs Buny Jowon |ggg enueAay Jeyi0  Mey
asusdx3 9|qesINqUISY-UON Po4/818IS JO UONEBOYY 356G :Sjualp palosuods Aejenid 1-Q) Hoday d|SSh ONUBASY JUBLIISOAU| HIp
% osuadx] 8]qESINUISY-UON {BJOPSJ/61BIS 1064 3PS :sjuel|2 pasosuods Aouqng wetboid 5,080 |sS€ enueAay 9iqeUBYD-UON MGt
% 0ZETIE esuedx3 ejqesinquiey f&0L IES paieAjep  ®uey) SOIATIOY [ERIBWWOY  MGY
% ZEVer uoHeoo)ly 193ue Buiodey (OFW) ULUPY 325 SHUN BXjAJEs # # dnpup 6usiespuny pajesepey Yy
% 6065H esuedx3 BARRASIUIWPY J00u1q 1€10) 31§ :Ayoeded Jun |ejo) sejug SSZ 08961 §364 PUB GOUEIS|SEY [WOL  HEY
04y 180s00u) jB1deD Bupkop 305 YN 1891A208 JO Jjun pau)jep Jejul SS1 810940 10U10/A1d QIE JUBKD eleAld Wb
01 ¥ 8oURINSU| [BUOIESDJ0Id I6Y SOILSILVLS 3DIAYIS (Aid pig Buipnioxe) sea uel) eleAud Y ip
€054l 91Z woddng weiBoid 3e¥ 8198440 Jual|2 paiosuods AN JAYI0 MOV
01 ¥ uoieloeidaq Juswdinb3 SO vy T2 00) ov'e 34 = Jeys weaboud Wwaig [eloL See 5108140 Ald PIE/3S WAl uods SSEl  HEE
5L 06€°014'dinb3 820 wesBasd/eayO pesee Acy XXXXXX 9113y PuE |BUBIBHK] LIYS 'GWINBAQ BIBD 1DaN SBE $00Jn088Y JUGHD  HBE
TE0C 01 "dx3 "WWpPY Jeyi0) g S99 JBUOISEBJOI JOWD FTY (€1 OINL YAN) JjeYS Janug / 818D eid SIE spuediiS U8l OO SSEW  HIE
% 2085 esuadx3] werbBoig Je4io je10) 39¢ 8L %000 .a:_nowv_nvczo._mu\wmzox ‘@suIBlUIBY SOE 8JBJIP3aN QL
eBUBdX JIYID T5€ GG EC 350 (Z€} oL ¥4N) yeis (82Ua10) / feuelaudes Boid SSE PRIHUOIGNS JHEW - PIEBJIPAN  HSE
89suedx3 ejqejIByD UON Jpe (9€1 @l ¥IN) 1 yers "Boid 7 81D paig Sre spuswAed 10aUIQ - PIBSIPAN  HPE
S9E'12 S1Z Sjeuajei 3 sanddng weiBoid 3e¢ (SE1 opLL ¥4N) 1| yeis ‘Boid s eseD Ppang see SIOBIUOD/SIUEBID [BIBPAS AT HEE
PLT 'SAS B ‘POId [BRUBWWOY JeYIQ 3ZE (b€} 8Ll ¥4N) iit Jers Boid / eseD 1eNg SZE _08IeSE JUSWUIOACD |BOCT/B)BIS 'SSBIA-UON  HZE
1z sabem juen) weiq 3k (€€} oL ¥d4n) ‘asedng yers Boid 7 esed Penq Sie SOIUT JACD-SBND/IACD [B00T 'SSBI M LE
Z4Z SH}OUSG/ SAS/BPOOD [BUSIBW UOISIAOIY 30 LV 'OF 00} (Z€1 1L ¥N) 106BUBKY / JOXIOM 8SBD SOE S0d - UON AousBy olelg ssepy  HOEL
112 S80UBMO|IY [BUOSIOG JUeND) 36T (L€} oL HIN) s1isep - J6BBUBK / JOHIOM 6SED SBZ SOd Asuaby ajgls 'ssepy o0 H6Z
60Z A28ULIBY4/SUIRPAYY [BOIPEY (BIUSPIOU| 382 (0€ 1 @111 ¥4n) sojesuncd S8 PRIUCOGNS SOd  HBZ
80Z uonieldaidaq e (82} 3L ¥4n) Joesunon esnqy Bruq so/p ‘Yoj 'Wed Lz (@o0Mojereq Aunwwo) » BUSNoH Jo'Ad  H2Z
Sl 807 528uadxy ORIYeA 397 (8Z} efitL HJN) J0jeSUN0D "qBYSY VOA 'WAD S6Z (073) 108y J6pI3 4O 'HO X3 U
80 uoyeyodsues) juald 357 (£21 8L ¥dn) Joj@suno) pasuadn s6Z (13A) seoines suBIBlan  HST
[} 10T 81BON 3¥Z S 05 [} (921 ' SZI SIL HIN) M'S™T "M'S'D™] - JOXOM 8108 SHZ (dvd) peog eoted  ybz
15L6 S0 torri) / eBeaiy peis 362 (VT 6L HAN) "M'S™D'I™ - JOXOM [e10S SEZ (5300) onp3 A S9A 13 jo WeQ  WET
¥0Z Bulrey) yeis 327 (€21 BILL MInXsI1aiseny yohsd ApBiwojueing) S22 (00Q) uoiwauoY jo Weq  ¥ZZ
90Z 8480 128:K] POIJBAUONS FLZ (ZZ) 8L ¥JN) ete10jr0q - I8iBojoYoAsd S1Z Jayanop{033) ese) ¢ anp3 Ase3 joideq  wIZ
£0Z spuadS/ quiey sienBiaue) pue sjuald 307 {0z} auL ”dN) 9Py / Jey2es) j8sy esed AeQ SOZ Reuoo{033) asen 3 anp3 Asex jodeq  HoOZ
20z dieH Aiesodwa) 361 {81} 8L yin) Jeyoes) esed Aeg S61 (140)101ww) g 8668y Joj YO VN B
02917 10Z Jueynsuo) ese aiq gL (811 9L ¥dN) Jeyoee) pes ased Aeq S81 {OYUW) UoISSIUWIOD UORERIGEYSY "YIN 8L
% (12X Kouednaog elol 3L (Zh\ en MdN) Jorenq ased Aeq Sz (QOW) K H '8 J88Q 10} Wuo "W HLL
1504 08¢ eourinsu| Aniger) jeseuen Aped 391 (911 8niL y3n) Jeyoes) S9L (GOW) Pullg 8y1 103 "WWIOD 'YW U891
0892¢ 06€ uInd/yuBuoneIadO At (S 1 (UL YN} Jeyoee) uojeonp3 '9eds Sgi dON{JOH) A3nod 8 W4 ared) yiBaH  WSI
€V5 10€ uonepedeq dinb3 Boid 3 ANeS 3pl (P11 &ML ¥IN) ISIWORANN / uBpyeI Sh1 PENUOD{JOH) Aotod B UiJ 81BD UIeeH  ubL
199 06€'1.0€ sesuedx3 dinb3 'Boig pue Awey 3¢) (€11 oL Hdn) isBojoipny “oled ‘Bue / yaseds set (SAQ) $301M3G WINOA jo 1dag  HEL
% G BLL “dx3 ‘|ey B uogesuedwo) eekoidwig ejoL 3z1 (Z14 8iuL yIn) 1sidesey) eaishyd Sz1 (13MvL10) 1sissy [euonisuer ] jo g Wzl
(4] sjuewsnipy |ensoy 341 (L1t el ydn)isidesey) jeuosednsog SiL (SSQ/30Q) sefuted pue uaIpiyd jo'ldeq YiL
1696 LS| sioeuag ebuud 301 01} 8L ¥4N) isPewIeNd SOI (HdQ) yneeH angnd jo 1deq oL
WEDH 051 sexe] foiked 36 (601 ®jL ¥4N) 'N'd] S6 (4Narsaqglsedinies |ejuswdojonsg joideq 6
ziz081 13 sebepvliries/31 4 1101 38 (801 8ILL ¥Jn) sialse UON - 'N'Y S8 (HWQ) YneeH |ejuspy jo 'ideq  ug
Bupyw/sAS 3 s1onpaid (espawwo) 32 (Z01 ML) VN ~N'H "V'N"N Y9ASd “d'N ‘O)MPIN ‘N SL 0000k QURID [B10) ML
eohojdwz Ujwpy 1o} 39 (901 8L WdN) 1SSy uBLIsAyd S 0000L (10910 P8 "Pn[oxe) JURID JAYIO  H9
6Butdsayspui)-esnoHAuIEy LWPY 3g (121 9 G01 @L ¥ dN) 1sLIBIYASY B uBISAUd S WBID ACD SEBIN  MS
voddng jesyal/Buoy 3y (b0} o1l dn) 1BUOBSejOId Buigialedng Sty PUI{-UJ PUB UOHNQIAUOD fBI0L Y
1300 [EouBUlS JOlyD 3¢ (€01 et ¥Jn) Jopanqg wesboly 188y SE PUD{-N| 91eALd  HE
JaoyQ eARNIeX3 Iy 3T 99Y'6E ¥50 (103 eniL ¥4n) Jabeuey uopouny weibold SZ 190png [euded/puni-u) ‘A09  HZ
% ZIZ 001 8t S6¢C = jeis wesBoiq 3o011q j0i0) 31 (201 epLL H4N) Joweng wesbold S| ‘A3 oedg ‘'s)jgenbag 87 sy “auod  HI
JBA % pauUEld [LIIET7 ETE] GINNVI4/TYNLOV - ISNAdX3 ebepvhreles 314 0802 1314 00°¢ = 2484N0Y ¢ ONIJAVLS S0 ANNIATY
eiqeyddy JON = YN 'WUeuasInquuiey 180D = £Z '818Y JN PejeloBau-uoN 18I0 = §Z '818Y SUCHEPOWOODY PBIENOBRU-UON =GZ !BlBY SUOHEPOIODY pejefobeN = FZ ‘918Y UM PalelloBeN = £Z 1618y SSBIO) PIEOIPON/dIOH = ZZ '3dS = 1.Z :88p0d odA L weiBosd ,|
‘ejqrifs 8P pue ejeudoidde eq Aew (Suonsuop pury-ul “5'e) ) g QU ou 10 AIBA [BNJOS 0] peuuBld JuBdyILEYS jo eousseaid ey} i Auel Uy “uc i Y 18YJ0 |8 pUP SEJON S 'S YlIM XOjUDD Ul DBEL ©q DINOYS eNPeyas S} S/epeoy 0] 8)JoN
(epoadiz) (e1e15) (o) (eouguaquiny)
00°0F :(0F “6'0) yeemeinoy Bugesedo i 002§ :(z5 ") povad ypne Buunp peieiedo siseM 4 19080 0 WH Rfacy V0T SIS Femyli) UeeG SEIS 6812 :SS@IpPY weiBoly YN edAj wesBoid,
T TTeJop/AcD EpF AT Ny
€ w ¥ 3| d tesepsy Jo Bowywd uribaid uopdopy :uopdIseq umiBos opdopy POPUN § YEOMUCLILOD-UON ‘eweN weiBoig €2 equiny weiBoud yin
e Y E B ZI0Z089  (CINT A4 pajipneun - 4 3TNAIHOS NOILYWHOLNI TVINIWITddNS WVAHO0Nd "o} S8AIRS RUMELe) UessR INOILLYZINVONO

J J J




{'sluawelelg [BPUBLL] 61 UO A)rqel e se peziuBodes

FFN : 819810 JOAQ 9SUBIXT 9|gBEINQUIEY-UON JO 8589XxT NZ|

‘SINIWNOD HIAUVJIANd

ewienipy enueaey jeBpng jended NiL sde Twrsw eJeys UOUSISY ‘AGY SNAINS VIY JO WWOD
ed .nm,“.ﬂuzz,”_”.ﬂh“%.ﬂmwoﬂ_maﬂ .ﬂuwﬁ,“m_uﬁ”%wm ST sI9s}j0 enuonel ‘X3 G1gESINGUISH-UON SIAIBR3 NOI Sdz
9|q16i3 Jero esuadxy oBuE:nE_om.:mz 40 8880XJ AUY)  ee——— (366+3p5) "quIeY-UON PajEd0]ly PUE 106240 (E10L NB Sdi 0ass
(3v§ 01 e11) eiqesinquiey-uoN PeiId (7101 N8 NI34 s,10ed owe Jokeq ydeq siers oasy
uopeesdeq 19810 NL NOLLYWNOINI LOVHINODBNS SOd oase
esuadx3 JeyiO KN Ng o6 oase
©8UadX3 ARBJISIULIPY 198 NS or 2084
esuedx3 joenuodgns ja8i Np og Tnuyesuedxz N33 GWeEN 10)9ERU0OQNS
BueiadOnue.Bord 10410 Paud NE OZ  TvL3q ASNIIXI FAVD LO3MID G3LOVHINODENS
AouednooQ j081d N2 SSAY OHdZL026000 S0 Ol
“dx3 pelerey g uogesuedwo) sedojdwy 1280 NI 3p00 SHYWW _ S9108IEUD LI- O} i9enuo)  1deq 2961 349 = 6NUBAGY [EIOL  HES
. uopduoseg VL3 ISNIJXI TIVSHNBWIY-NON NOILVWNOINt LOVHINOD SLLISNHOVESVIN ol -61998Y JON PasESBY  HZS
{ tueuysnipe qsQ o oefgns) . » "ABY 5S00X3 "quiBY J80D JO UCREINDIBD AlBUiLBId YD 3 inb3-91855Y 18N P 19y HIS
(580'p0) SLINSI ONILYHILO 385 | | SBuljlss, 8z weiBoid-61a88Y JoN PEseeley  HOS
% L0g- 667°152 249'061 HES = INNIAIY TVLOL 345§ @ :fejoL 80. Ad J0J papusdens |ggg anueasy (9N UIPY PelecollY  HBY
% Lt (AT 151012 ISN3dX3 TVLOL 39 isjualo ese) dald (waysks Buny Jweiggg enusAay JBYIO 8K
Omr_nnxm 8jgesInquiay-ICN pe/ejeiS jO uonedo|ly 356 ‘sjuel EOn:OQn bo—ﬂz._m —.Dv _LOQOZ lad SSP enusAey jusunseAll Hip
% esuedx3] 8|qBSINqUABY-UON (esepal/elels e I¥S 68 ] :sjueyo pesosuods Apiqnd wesboid 8,0S0|ss¢ BNUBAIY 9IJBIUBYD-UON YO
% LE 68T 182 15100 esuedx3 e|qesinNquiey |ejoL 3¢5 paleAiep  SlUsiiD SO{IAIOY [BIRIBWIWOD  HGY
% Y5t EEXT) 606 uonedsyly Jeues Bujodey (OBN) WMIPY 325 s}UN edAIBS ¢ dnpun Busieipun] pejesepes Uy
% TH 892 168'LE Dncaxw SARRISIUIIPY (004 JB10) Ji6 [ :Rroeded jjun j8j0} s8yuz SSZ  ¥Sb'S61L 80B4 PUB 83UB8|88Y |BJOL YEY
O 1ses6iu| jeHdED Bupiop 305 POESUNC) SEIUBS  162}AJBS JO J{Un poujep Jejul SSt 816840 J8U10/Ald PIE JUBID BjeAUd  HZh
Ol ¥ 82URINGU| jBUCISSEJ0IY 381 SOILSILVLS SDIANIS (Ad pig Buipnpoxe) s8a4 JualD 6lBALd  HLb
§528 91Z boddng weiboid 3gy 8198440 JuaI> pasosuods ADIgNd JBWIO MOV
Ol uotieadeq juewdinbl GO vy OSELH Ve 31 = ye1s weabosd Joang 18101 S6E 5198440 Aid PIE/IS Wao'uods 'sBeN WEE
181 08€ 0 ¥ dinb3 82140 weibaid/eayO pesea) Iey XXXXXX 8113 PUB {BIUBIELN HIYS ‘BWINBAQ 8IED 196NQ SBE §82IN0BY JULID  HBE
43 0Ly "OX3 'WUIPY 18I0 B 809 [EUOIESIJAI] JOYO ITP (8E1 UL ¥IN) Hels Jenid / 818D Pang SiLe SpUIS JUBKD A0S SSBN  YHLE
%€ 05281 ¥+ esuedx3 weiBoid 1eYl0 1e10L J9¢ 84 %003 ‘Buideeyspunoio/esnod 1B SOE eJedpeiN  HOE
§ osuBUX3 JBYIO IGE WYL W0 (LE4 BIML ¥4N) yeIS 18ue)) / [eueenes ‘Boid SsE WRIL0IGNS JHEW - PIEJIPSN  HSE
885UGdX3 SgEIBYD UON JbE (9€1 oL HAN) | yeis “Bosd / @eD WaNa SHE slusWwAed 1081/Q - PIEIPeN  HYE
059'8 §1Z sieuaje g seddng wesbosd 3ee (SE1 oML W4N) W yels 'Bosd / 81e] 0ang see SPBALOD/BIURIO |BIBPA] 10T MEE
¥L7 SAS 9 ‘POl |ERISWWIOD JBHO TZE (v il Wdn) Il yeis ‘Boud / 818D peNQ STE VST L WBWIUIBACS) (8007/BIEIS "SSEW-UON  HZC
¥1.Z seBem juel) pesg 3ie (EEL ONIL ¥dN) "Ardng yeis “Boid / BJED PN SiE 884U IACD-SEND/NOD (8007 'SSBIN M IE
21T SHSURR/ SAS/EPOOY [BUBlEl LoIsSIAold 0E (Z€ 1 oL WdN) Jebeueyy / JOYIOM 88D SOE SOd - uoN AoueBy siels seepy  HOE
11Z se0UBMO|lY [BUOSIO JUBND 362 (L€} OL HdN) sieise - 1eBeuspy / IO 658D SEZ SOd Aoueby e1E1s ‘8SEN JBUIO  HEZ
607 AvBULBYJ/UIEPSIV [BOIPSW (USPRU] 38T (o€ oL ¥dn) Joesunod S8Z PRGNS SOd  HBZ
802 uonepesdeq edeA 322 {62} 8L ¥dJn) Jojesuno) esnqy Bnig Jorg oY WeD SuZ (@ooMoareq Awunwue) g Busno jong  ¥L2
80 §a8UBdX3 OPIYSA 397 (821 8L ¥dN) JojsuNoY ‘geyey I0A 'UaJ S8 (@73) suepy J8PIT 40 YO X3 G2
802 uogeuodsuel | Jusld 35T (221 oL W4N) 10198LUNOD PESUIN 6T (13n) soo1A8G BUBIBIBA  HGZ
155 10Z 888N 3y WL [F13 (921 ® SZTI ©UL ¥N) M'S™T "M'S'DO™ - JOHOM |eras S2 {("vd) peog sjoied  uyz
A S0Z [oney) / of8eiN HBlS 362 (P21 SRIL HAM) "M'S'D1"1 - JONIOM |e100S SET 1300) 2np3 Aepucoss 3 AlBluews|3 jo Ideq  MET
0z Dulurey) yeis 3z (€21 oL Ydn)KsieIse ydAsd AusuLoj-uemiwd Sz2 (00q) uooawen o 1deq  MZZ
90T eUeD 1oeig PeIeRUOdANS i (221 8L ¥4N) ejesooQ - 18IBOYIASY S1Z 1eyonoA{033) 8J87 g "onp3 Aved jo'idea  MiZ
€07 spuadys/ quiey s1enBases pue sjuald 302 (021 oML HdN) Pty / 1eyoee jssy wed Aeg S0Z wenuo-(933) esed % onp3 e joideq  HOZ
20z dieH Aresodwe) 363 (611 8L Ydn) wyoee) ateD Aeg S61 (14O) 4Biunuy 9 5686040y 10} YO VIN  HEL
5608 10Z Jueynsuo) ase pang 391 (811 oNLL ydM) Jeyoee pea are) Aeq sl (DU} UOISSILWOD UCHEHIqEYSY YW H8)
% gh- I3 RS2 fouednaag jejol 371 (L1} eiL ¥dn) Jopesq aied Aeq Siit (QDW) H H 3 4880 10} 'Umio] 'vW  H.L
2ip'e 06€ eauRINSU| Aigen) |R:6ueS Ajyoed 391 (911 enIL WaN) Jayoes) SgL (BOW) pulg 8y Jod ‘wwod 'YW Y8
98081 08€"WINJ/IwepuoRRIsdO Aoey 361 (S1 1 8L W3n) Jeyoee ) uoReINP3 28dS 51 dON{40H) Aotod @ W4 618D yieeH HS)
10¢€ uonieeideq ‘dnbg 'Boid 9 Aloed IvL (Y11 S¥1 YIN) ISIWORUINN / Ueonelq Sy PeNUOD-(JOH) AoHod B W4 8JBD UlesH  uyl
520 06€'1.0€ 8esuadx3 dinb3 "Boud pue Ajed 3¢} (€L 8p1L YN} 1mBojoipny “pyled Bue f ysasds set (SAQ) 8801085 UINOA Jo 1daQ  HEL
% (X7 SH 9L ‘dx3 "oy P uopesusdwo) eekoidwy ol 37} (211 3L WaN) isidesey L (ednshud SZI 13V LQ) 1sissy [euonisues) yo 1daq  HZL
Too'T) sjuaunsnipy |enisoy 344 (111 oL ydn) Isidesey )| |BUORBANI0 SLL _O0TZLE (SSQ/40Q) sepwe pue uespyD joided YLl
289%2 LG\ sWeuag afupy 301 (041 oL udN) 18PBULEUG SOL (HdQ) uueeH anand jo 1dea  WOL
4001 051 sexe| foked 36 (601 =pIL ¥AN) 'N'd™) S6 (4wa/saa)seanies [pjusdojersq joided e
0581} ¥t soBepyAiees/3Ld 1oL 38 (801 9L 2JN) S:BISEN UON - 'N'Y S8 (HWQ) yiieeH |ejusiy Jo 1deg  us
Bumin/sas 8 sionpod [eapewwod 32 {£01 AL VW ~N'H "V'N"N UoAsd “d'N ‘8)MpIN N S2 qUmIH BJOL N,
eofojdw3 upupy jeo) 39 (901 epLL yJn) I8y uel (1088Q Pa ‘PIPXE) IUBID JBRO MY
Buidesyspuio-esnoHuley uwpy 35 (121 '% SOI 8L ¥dN) wneiydhsd g uewsiud S§ RIS 'A0D SEBN MG
boddng [eoua(D/Buwioy 3y (¥01 8L ¥dN) 1BuUoIssejoid Buisinedng Sy PUI-U) PUB UORNCIJUOD [EI0L MY
1320 [BIDUBUL JBIYD 3E (€01 eprL ¥aN) Jopailg weiboid 158y ¢ PUDI-N| BjeAUd  HE
180Y40 OARNOEXT JOIYD 3T pHDCE 90 {10} &1L ¥dn) 2abeuep uopouny weiboid s 186png jerded/punt-u) 'A09 ¥z
% 058'L¥1 [ [H S6¢ = s weiBoidjoeaa oL 31 956 00 (201 el Y4n) sopeng weibag S ‘A3 '2edg 'sisenbeg 'Be ‘SO "QAUOD L
TeA % PeulEld fenOy A TINNVIAIIVNLOY - 3SNIdX3 eBegyAiees 344 0002 ‘314 00°) = AABIN0Y ¥ ONIJIVLS S0 EELER]
¥ ION = ¥N ! H 1800 = /2 'BleY Hun pejesoBau-uoN Jeyi0 = gz ‘eley 00y P Bau-uoN =52 ‘eley suonep v peieoBeN = pZ 'ejey HUN pelelioBsN = £7 618y §5BD) PIEIIPAIN/JIOH = ZZ \Q3dS = |Z 8epod adAL wesbaid ,
jqeisep pue epeudadds eq Aeu | 0P puty-uj ''B'e) sesuedxe ejqRSINGUIEI-LIOU 10 S8OUBLIBA [eNJOB O} P 1a yiutys jo d ayj Auew uf JUJ M4t 18410 {8 PUB SJON 'S ' ij)is IXOJU0D U} PBAI 8q PMIOYS e[npaijds Si $1epesy 0} ajoN
(epoadiz) (e1e33) A0) (1eeaguequINN)
00°0F {0y o) yeamysinoy Bugeledo 0025 _ (26 “0'8) pouad apne Bunp peesedo s¥eeMm # 60910 W eseaom 005 WIBH 07 :sseuppy wesboid 2 :adAL weibosd,
WY NERR/ASE PR AW ang
[} ("] v Imiopey jo er] we.Boly uojdopy :uopdposeq uondopy spesnyoessey ewen wesBoid §2 :aequinN wriBoid 4N
EFZO0SER0  INITd 2H0§0B9 - QNI Ad paypneun - 9 3INATHIS NOLLYWHOINI TVINIWI1ddNS AVHOOUL 3] Beopies KEme) VAT INOLLYZINVOHO

-

“J

c




LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF
MASSACHUSETTS, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
TABLE OF CONTENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Board of Directors
2013 -2014

Jeff Kinney, Chair

Corporate Officers:

Don Sweet President Angela Bovill
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Lutheran
¥ Social Services

Lutheran Social Services of New England
Mission Statement and Values

Mission Statement

In response to Christ’s love, Lutheran Social Services of New England serves and cares
for people in need.

Values

In response to Christ’s love, Lutheran Social Services of New England invites people of
good will to join in our mission.

Affirms the worth of each person
Promotes a caring and respectful workplace
Excels in service through its employees and volunteers
Practices good stewardship of its resources

Advocates for social justice

In response to Christh love, Lutheran Social Services serves and cares for people in need.

261 Sheep Davis Road, A-1 « Concord, NH03301 « 603.224.8111 « Fax§03.224.5473 + info@lssne.arg * www.lssne.org



Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Social Services Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-01

Appendix C: Budget Form

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bidder/Program Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Budget Request for: Refugee Social Services Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-01
Budget Period: 10/1/13 to 6/30/14

.- ABocation Method for

IndirectiFixed Cost

| Dwect  Indirect «
Line item - 0 “Incremental ] ’ FE“’J | o
1._Total Salary/\ages 3 73,302.00| $ - $ 73,302.00
2. Employee Benefits $ 16,493.00| $ - $ 16,493.00
3. Consultants $ 300.00] $ - 3 300.00
4. Equipment: $ - $ - $ -
Rental $ - $ - $ -
Repair and Maintenance $ 125.00 ] $ - 1% 125.00
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ - $ -
5. Supplies: $ - $ - $ -
Educational $ 375.00] $ - $ 375.00
Lab $ - $ - $ -
Phamacy $ - $ - 3 -
Medical 3 - $ - 3 -
Office $ 255.00] $ - 3 255.00
6. Travel $ 1,875.00] $ - $ 1,875.00
7. _Qccupancy $ 3,375.00] $ - $ 3,375.00
8. Curert Expenses $ IE A -
Telephone $ 1,110.00] $ - $ 1,110.00
Postage $ 390.00] $ - $ 390.00
Subscriptions $ - $ - $ -
Audit and Legal $ 1,980.00] $ - |$ 1,980.00
Insurance 3 2,14500| $ - 1% 2,145.00
Board Expenses $ - $ - $ -
9. Software $ - $ - $ -
10._Marketing/Communications $ - 3 - 3 -
11. Staff Education and Training $ - 3 - $ -
12._Suboontracts/Agreements $ - 13% - 19 u
13. Other (specific details
mandatory): $ - $ - $ -
Printing $ 2500] % - $ 25.00
$ - 3 14,500.00 | $ 14,500.00
TOTAL $ 101,750.00 | $ 14,500.00 | $ 116,250.00 |

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 14.25%




Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Refugee Social Services Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-01

Appendix C: Budget Form

Bidder/Program Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Budget Request for: Refugee Social Services Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-01
Budget Period: 7/1/14 to 9/30/14

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Line ltem it 1= A i wrecﬂﬁxad Cost
1_Total Salay/Wages __ 3 24.434.00] $ B 24,434.00
2. Employee Benefits $ 5498.00] $ S ) 5,498.00
3. Consultants $ 100.00] $ - 1% 100.00
4. Equipment: $ - $ - $ -
Rental $ - $ - 3 -
Repair and Maintenance $ 200] % - $ 42.00
Purchase/Depreciation $ I . -
5. Supplies: $ - $ - $ -
Educational $ 125.00] $ - $ 125.00
Lab $ - $ - $ -
Pharmacy $ - $ - $ -
Medical $ - $ - $ -
Office 3 8.00] $ - 3 85.00
6. Travel $ 625.00] $ - $ 625.00
7. Qccupancy $ 1,125.00] $ - $ 1,125.00
8. Cument Expenses $ - $ - $ -
Telephone 3 370.00| $ - $ 370.00
Postage 3 13000 $ - $ 130.00
Subscriptions $ - $ - $ -
Audit and Legal $ 660.00| $ - $ 660.00
Insurance 3 715.00| $ - 1% 715.00
Board Expenses $ - $ - $ -
9. Software $ - $ - $ -
10._Marketing/Communications $ - $ - $ -
11. Staff Education and Training $ - | $ R -
12._Suboontracts/Agreements $ - 3 - 3 -
13. Cther (specific details
mandatory): 3 - 3 - $ -
Printing 3 800 $ - $ 8.00
$ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ 4833.00($ 4,833.00
TOTAL $ 3391700 $ 4,833.00| $ 38,750.00 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 14.25%




Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Refugee Social Services Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-01

Budget Justification—RSSP 10/1/13 to 6/30/14

In-Kind
Amount | Amount Explanation

Personnel $22,697 $73,302 | $22,697: Salaries covered by Coastal Enterprises, Inc.
$73,302: Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
personnel costs.

Employee Benefits $16,493 | Benefits calculated at 22.5%

Consultants $300 | Interpreter/Translation costs

Equipment/Repair $125 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Supplies $630 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Travel $1,875 | 4,464 miles at .42 per mile

Occupancy $3,375 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Telephone $1,110 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Postage $390 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Audit and Legal $1,980 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Insurance $2,145 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Printing $25 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Total Direct Charges $22,697 $101,750

Indirect Costs $14,500 | Indirect is calculated at 14.25%. Administration and support

(management and general) costs are aggregated by the Parent
organization (LSSNE) and allocated to its subsidiaries and
programs annually. These costs include expenditures related
to the executive management of the organization, general
financial reporting and record keeping, business management,
payroll and benefit administration as well as other supportive
service expenses. At no time do these expenditures include
the cost of direct supervisory staff (budgeted directly by the
program) or fund-raising expense. LSSNE models its
allocation on guidance provided in OMB Circular A-122.
While it does not conform exactly to one of the four methods
listed in the UFR preparation guide, the management and
general expenses are allocated using a two tiered approach
which most closely mirrors the Modified Direct Method of
allocation. First, all allowable overhead is separated based
upon total direct salary and wages across all service lines of
LSSNE. Currently, that includes Nursing Homes, Housing




Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Refugee Social Services Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-01

Facilities, Good News Garage, In-Home Care, Services for
New Americans, Disability Services and Child and Family
Services. A second allocation is then performed that assigns
each entity or program within the service lines its
proportionate share of cost based upon direct, allowable
budgeted expense. Any budgeted expenses that can distort
the true cost of administering the entity or program are
excluded from the distribution percentage. Examples of these
items are: client and caregiver reimbursement or stipends,
client allowances, expenses related to in-kind service or any
other items that would inflate the budgeted expenses of the
reporting division.

Budget Justification—RSSP  7/1/14 to 9/30/14

In-Kind
Amount | Amount Explanation

Personnel $7,566 $24,434 | $7,566: Salaries covered by Coastal Enterprises, Inc.
$24,434: Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
personnel costs.

Employee Benefits $5,498 | Benefits calculated at 22.5%

Consultants $100 | Interpreter/Translation costs

Equipment $42 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Supplies $210 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Travel $625 | 1,488 miles at .42 per mile

Occupancy $1,125 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Telephone $370 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Postage $130 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Audit and Legal $660 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Insurance $715 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Printing $8 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Total Direct Charges $7,566 $33.917

Indirect Costs $4,833 | Indirect is calculated at 14.25%. Administration and support

(management and general) costs are aggregated by the Parent
organization (LSSNE) and allocated to its subsidiaries and
programs annually. These costs include expenditures related
to the executive management of the organization, general
financial reporting and record keeping, business management,




Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Refugee Social Services Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-01

payroll and benefit administration as well as other supportive
service expenses. At no time do these expenditures include
the cost of direct supervisory staff (budgeted directly by the
program) or fund-raising expense. LSSNE models its
allocation on guidance provided in OMB Circular A-122.
While it does not conform exactly to one of the four methods
listed in the UFR preparation guide, the management and
general expenses are allocated using a two tiered approach
which most closely mirrors the Modified Direct Method of
allocation. First, all allowable overhead is separated based
upon total direct salary and wages across all service lines of
LSSNE. Currently, that includes Nursing Homes, Housing
Facilities, Good News Garage, In-Home Care, Services for
New Americans, Disability Services and Child and Family
Services. A second allocation is then performed that assigns
each entity or program within the service lines its
proportionate share of cost based upon direct, allowable
budgeted expense. Any budgeted expenses that can distort
the true cost of administering the entity or program are
excluded from the distribution percentage. Examples of these
items are: client and caregiver reimbursement or stipends,
client allowances, expenses related to in-kind service or any
other items that would inflate the budgeted expenses of the
reporting division.

Budget Justification—RSSP  10/1/13 to 9/30/14

In-Kind
Amount | Amount ‘ Explanation

Personnel $7,566 $97,736 | $7,566: Salaries covered by Coastal Enterprises, Inc.
$97,736: Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
personnel costs.

Employee Benefits $21,991 | Benefits calculated at 22.5%

Consultants $400 | Interpreter/Translation costs

Equipment $167 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Supplies $840 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Travel $2,500 | 5,952 miles at .42 per mile

Occupancy $4,500 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Telephone $1,480 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Postage $520 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Audit and Legal $2,640 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services




Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

Refugee Social Services Program RFP #14-DHHS-OMHRA-01

Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Insurance $2,860 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Printing $33 | Represents the portion for the Refugee Social Services
Program (12%) in the overall program budget (which has
several cost centers) for Services for New Americans of LSS.

Total Direct Charges $7,566 $135,667

Indirect Costs $19,333 | Indirect is calculated at 14.25%. Administration and support

(management and general) costs are aggregated by the Parent
organization (LSSNE) and allocated to its subsidiaries and
programs annually. These costs include expenditures related
to the executive management of the organization, general
financial reporting and record keeping, business management,
payroll and benefit administration as well as other supportive
service expenses. At no time do these expenditures include
the cost of direct supervisory staff (budgeted directly by the
program) or fund-raising expense. LSSNE models its
allocation on guidance provided in OMB Circular A-122,
While it does not conform exactly to one of the four methods
listed in the UFR preparation guide, the management and
general expenses are allocated using a two tiered approach
which most closely mirrors the Modified Direct Method of
allocation. First, all allowable overhead is separated based
upon total direct salary and wages across all service lines of
LSSNE. Currently, that includes Nursing Homes, Housing
Facilities, Good News Garage, In-Home Care, Services for
New Americans, Disability Services and Child and Family
Services. A second allocation is then performed that assigns
each entity or program within the service lines its
proportionate share of cost based upon direct, allowable
budgeted expense. Any budgeted expenses that can distort
the true cost of administering the entity or program are
excluded from the distribution percentage. Examples of these
items are: client and caregiver reimbursement or stipends,
client allowances, expenses related to in-kind service or any
other items that would inflate the budgeted expenses of the
reporting division.




00v'891$ |TOE°CLS

201n0s Aq saLig[es [e10],

uonIs

D ¢ |

S90IAISS Ajunwiwio)) ueynI(00T¥ES  |008°1$ (4 80°€T$ vdl 153U WeI30ld
S301AJIS AJunwiwo)) ueroyn(068°61$  [01S°€S 9 00°S1$ Hemalg eIqIuk)[  utupy uoddng [euoiFay
SAOIAIRS AJUnwwio)) ueidpn|SL8°91$  |STYSS 0l Wi vdl Ia3eueA 9sBD UIEoH
$301AIAS Aunwwio) ueldying|691°81$  [90C°€S 9 0L€1$ 1elnug Ieyuon J0JBUIPIOO)) [RININD-1g
$901AI0S Ajunwwio)) uesaypny|8€0°81$  [TIL'6S 4! 6L L1S$ ouq uk[asof uosiel] uoneosnpy
$30IAISS AJunwiwo)) uessyngl008°61$  |00L°TS 8Y 1¢€°L1$ SaMO[D U] Jopnasu] 0D
$901AIRS AJunwiwio)) uesyng91E YIS [9€1°9S 4 I1°¢18 epemneyy] yrenseyg 133I0MBSED)
SIOIAIRS AJunwwo)) ueiayin-|0$ 005°2T$ (1)74 wrvis 1owaaag Aueyag| isijeroadg ‘[dwg-uoneonpy
S30IAISS ANunwiwo) uYNI(ZIE 11 [€9€°11$ 0T LSP1S aqniag duniayreyy| Isi[eroads ‘[durg-uonesnpy
S30IAISS Ajunwiwio) uesypnI0SLSI$  |0SL9S 0l 1€°L1S [eyiudpraag unsioy]| Isterdads ‘jdug-uoneonpy

¥10Z ‘0€ dUnf 01 ¢[0T | 09010 :poLIag 133png

wei304d SAJIAIIG [BID0S 293Ny :weIdoag

‘OU[ ‘s921AIAS AJUnwwio)) uesdyin :dweN Auddy [esodoag

UAVIAA TVOSH ALV.LS HOVE dOA LSI'T 44VLS WVIDO0Ud ANO ALATIdINOD
SIIIAING UBUWINY pue Yy jo yudunyiedaq saysduep maN

)SI' Jjers werdolq

g xipuaddy

10-VIHWO-SHHA-¥1# dd¥ Weidoid s3dIAIdg [e150S 233nJay
JU[ ‘SOJIAINS ANUNWWO.) UBIAYIN']



vEL'9SS  |pEY'PTS 25IM0S Aq SaLIB[RS [210 ]

$201AI9S Alunwiwo)) ueldpng|00v11$ 0099 vdl Jaeuey weidolg
$901AaS Ajunwiwio)) ueraynl0£9°9$ 0L1°1$ vemalg eipuk)  unupy poddng [euoi3ay
SAOIAIAS AJunwwo)) urIayIn-(ST9‘s$ SLSIS vdl 1a8eury 2se)) YIBSH
SAJIAIDG AJUNWWOY) URISPNT|9S0°9$ 690°1$ 1onyg reyuo 10JRUIPIOO)) JRIMN)-I]
$20IAI0S Aunwiwo)) ueldn-|€10°9$ LETES ouq uAjaoof, uosiel] uoneonpyg
$90IA19G ANuUnwwio) ueldyn-g|009°9$ 006$% SAMO[)) UUA] lopnnsu] 0D
S90IAI9G Ajunwiwio)) uesayin-(€LL VS SPO°TS epemijeyy Yreliseyq IIOMase)
$92IALRG Aunwwo)) uetoyn-|0$ 00S°LS owalag Aueyjag| isiedadg jdwg-uoneonpy
$301AJ0G ANunuwIwo)) uesdyIn|L8L €S 88L°¢S aqniag suuaypey| Isiedadsg [dwg-uoneonpy
$201AJ9S Alunwiwo)) uetdyn|0ST°s$ 0$2°C$ [eyiuaplalig unsiay| isijeroadg jdwg-uoneonpy

q

102 ‘0€ Joquaydas 01 10T ‘I Afnf :poL1ag 193png
wie1301J SAOIAILG [RID0S 298n)aYy :wreadol g
"OU] ‘S99IAIaG AJUNWWo) Uelayn :dweN Aduady [esodoag

YVHA TVOSIA HLVLS HOVA JOd LSTT AAVLS WVIDOUd ANO ALATdINOD
SIJIAIIS URUWINY pue YPedH Jo yudundedo( sargsduwely maN

)1 Jye)S wersodq

q xipwaddy

10-VYHWO-SHHA-V1# ddY Weidold sad1AIag [e1o0g 205noy
"OU[ ‘S901AIOS AJIUNIWO)) UBIAYIN]



921n0s Aq salIB[eg [B10],

vESYTTS |9€L°L6S

vedl IaSeuepy weiSold
vemal§ erpui)|  uiwpy uoddng jeuot3ay

$9IIAIG Aunwiwio)) uelaymn|009°s¥$  |00¥°TS
$391A19S Aunwiwo)) urloyn|0Zs9c$  |089°ts |9

$39IAIDG AJunwuro)) ueldynI(00s°cT$  [00S°LS$ 01 ve4l JoSeuep ase) YieaH
$IIIAIRG Ajunwiwio)) uedyIn(STTHYT$  [SLTVS lofnyg reypjnop Jojeuipioo)) elnyn)-ig
S9VIAIRG Ajunwwio)) uerdyn(1S0°vZ$ |6¥6°TI$ ouq uk[3dof] uosiel| uonesnpy
SIJIAIRG Ajunwwo)) uesdyNI(00¥9Z$  |009°€S SAMO[D UUAT] Io1ngsuy O
$30IAI9G Ajunwwo)) uedyn(680°61¢ [181°8$ epemney yrendeyq II0Mase)

1owalas Aueylag| 1sieroadg [dwg-uoneonpy

aqruag suLdyiey]| isieeds [dwg-uonesnpy
[eyauapralg unsiay| isierdads jdwg-uoresnpy
: “wopwoa, aPLL UONIso,

$IAIRS Ajunwiwo)) uesayin-|0$ 000°0€$
$391AIAS Ajtunwwo)) uesoynl6v1°S1$  [ISI°SI$
$901AI9G Ajunwuio)) uedpn/000°1Z$  {000°6$

S 2

. UF[enpIAIpUJ Us

D g Vv

d
102 0¢ 1oquidydag 01 €107 ‘1 1990100 :polIdg 193png
wei301d SIDIAIRG [B100S 395NJay :weadodg

"oU[ ‘s901AI9G AJlunwiwio)) uelayn :dureN Aduddy [esodoayd

UVIA TVOSIA ALV.LS HOVE d0A LSI'T A4dVLS WNVIDOUd ANO A LATdINOD
SIJIAIIS URWIN put Y3[edy Jo judunreda( sargsdume maN

IS JjerS wedsold

d xipuaddy

10-VYHWO-SHHA-V1# d4¥ WeI3old SaIAIAG [e190§ 223nJay
"aU[ ‘S0IAISS AJIUNUIUIOY) URIIYIN]




KERSTIN AHLGREN BREIDENTHAL

EDUCATION
Columbia University, School of International and Public Affairs New York, New York
Master of International Affairs May 2009

= Concentration: Economic and Political Development
*  2008-2009 Chinese Foreign Language and Area Studies Fellow (awarded one of two full tuition Chinese language
scholarships out of a class of 400)

Oberlin College Oberlin, Ohio
Bachelor of Arts May 2003
»  Major: East Asian Studies; Mandarin Chinese

*  Relevant Coursework: Teaching English as a Second Language Winter Term Class

SELECTED EXPERIENCE

Lutheran Social Services Concord, New Hampshire

Education and Employment Specialist October 2010 - Present

= Create level-appropriate curriculum, assess students, and teach ESOL class.

= Aid clients in removing obstacles to professional opportunities; network with employers; assist clients in finding
and maintaining employment.

Human Rights in China New York, New York

Communications Associate July 2009 — July 2010

= Synthesized information and drafted reports for prospective donors and board; gathered facts and drafted press
releases; shepherded production of bilingual quarterly journal; strategized long-term media and development
outreach; fielded press inquiries; translated from Chinese to English; compiled and analyzed all communications
related data.

Jitegemee Machakos, Kenya

Consultant November 2008 — May 2009

s  Carried out impact assessment of a vocational training program for street children with a team of graduate students.

= Conducted focus groups and interviews, analyzed quantitative data and co-authored report with client
recommendations. Authored letter to donors for Jitegemee newsletter.

United Nations Children’s Fund (UNICEF) Beijing, China
Intern Summer 2008
= Researched, polished, and edited Mid-term Review of Anti Child Trafficking report.

=  Analyzed Chinese media coverage of child labor issues and developed policy recommendations.

Weil, Gotshal & Manges, LLP Silicon Valley, CA

Legal Researcher 2006-2007

= Supported the firm’s patent litigation group in all aspects of litigation and case management, including: research;
fact and document discovery; preparation of materials for trial; database administration; cite and fact-checking.

Yunnan University Kunming, China

ESOL Teacher 2003-2005

= Taught high school, college and graduate level English to Chinese speakers.

s Planned English curriculum in response to specific students’ stated professional needs.

=  Volunteered at Concordia Welfare and Education Society, a Lutheran non-profit organization, on community
health and education projects.

LANGUAGES
Mandarin Chinese: fluent; French: intermediate.



Kathermme Berube

Objective

Have a great desire to work against nyjustice happening on a globally on a local level. Cominitted to constantly learming both personally
and professionally. See the importance of respecting our natural environment, and wisely taking advantage of its resources to help
hurting people groups. Have great hope to help our society experience and appreciate the beauty and variety of other cultures.

lxpenence

I'ducation and Fmployment Specialist, Lutheran Social Serviees 201 1-Present

Provide employment counscling and guidance to refugees. Assist in developing and implementing employment plans and decisions.
Facilitate client aceess to conmunity and state resources, including employment opportunities and/or services 1o assist clients in obtaining
suitable employment and self-suflicicney. Provide English instruction for refugees and inmigrants.

LSOL Instructor, Adult Learning Center 201 0-Present

Teach advanced level classes for English language learners who are preparing for work or post-sccondary education. Focus mainly on
current events and cultural issues that are relevant to their daily lives.

Program Support Spectalist, St Joseph Commmunity Services 2010-2011

Performed intake mectings with prospective clicnts who are interested in receiving Meals on Wheels. Sign up mdividuals for the program
and develop a specialized schedule that will fit their individual needs and wauts, In charge ol the Hudson town senior center.

Case Manager, Internanonal Institute ol NI1 2008-2010

Organized the initial rescttlement of refugees into the United States. Coordinated interpreters and resettlement team (o work togetlier
towards successlully navigating (he nitial one hundred and cighty days of refugee resettlement.

I.ducation

Southern New Hampshire Tinversiy 2007-Present

Undergraduate studies in International Business and Community Sociology.

Bridges "TT)-1. 2005-2006

Received LSOL Teaching Certification to teach English as a Second Language.

Skills

Multicultural awareness with a high level of adaptability.

Fxcellent commumcation skills and expenence.

Ability 1o work independeutly or on a management level with a tcam to meet project goals and deadllines.

Proficient with jugghng multiple tasks and working under pressure.
o Expericuce and success in Grant Writing,

Broad industry expericnce includes Social Services, Teaching, and Admuustrative support.



Beth Seremet

Profile

Program development. Event planning and promotion. Office administration support. Fundraising.
Public Relations. Marketing. News writing for print and new media. Research. Teaching English.
Aesthetic Design. Microsoft Office. Apple products.

Experience

August 2012- Present Lutheran Social Services Concord, NH

Education & Employment Specialist

»  Develop curriculum and teach vocational trainings.

=  Employer networking.

= Job development, support, and placement.

= Cultural orientation presentations to new refugee clients.

= Micro-enterprise launch program.

s  Schedule, create, and report real-time social media and web-based marketing.

July 2010- August 2012 Regent University Virginia Beach, VA

Special Events Coordinator

= QOversaw event management.

=  Supported recruiting efforts of Regent University.

=  Coordinated various departments throughout the university for an event.

»  Lead briefing and debriefing meetings before and after events.

= Formulated marketing communication for a variety of audiences.

= Managed registrations and provided numerical data feedback after each event.

= Conducted internal and external surveys to increase event efficiency to yield higher enrollment.
= Developed event support staff through training and feedback.

= Interacted with prospective students and families.

=  Traveled to speak at various events and conferences on behalf of Regent University.

October 2012-May2012 Freelance Virginia Beach, VA

Co-Author/Editor

=  Wrote initial copy for a handbook to “The Orphaned Generation”

=  Edited original author’s notes and contributing portions to the handbook.
= Set up meetings with author on a regular basis.

= Created a timeline to meet publication deadline.

January 2010-July 2010 Regent University Virginia Beach, V A

Admissions Counselor

= Supported recruitment efforts in the office and at out of office events.

= Traveled to recruiting conferences and spoke in Admissions Sessions.

= Counseled prospective students.

=  Determined prospect’s eligibility and compatibility with Regent University’s requirements and culture.
= Matched quarterly enroliment goals. Met daily, weekly, monthly, quarterly, and semester deadlines.



Beth Seremet

Education

August 2010- May 2012 Regent University Virginia Beach, VA

Master’s of Government: International Politics & Global Economics
Relevant Courses:

= |nternational Human Rights.

» International Democratic Development.
*  The International Economy.

=  Non-profit Management.

= Non-profit Fundraising.

= Hemispheric Integration.

= Public Budgeting and Taxation.

August 2006-May 2010 Regent University Virginia Beach, VA

Bachelor’s of Arts in Communication Studies
Relevant Courses:

= Communication Ethics

® PR & Marketing

= Cross Cultural Communication
= Small group Communication

= Interpersonal Communication
= Organizational Communication
= Public Speaking

Presentations

® 2012 Case Study: U.S based non-profit’s take on Japan’s tsunami crisis
s 2011: Poverty’s role in human trafficking in Southeast Asia.

= 2011: “Charity: Not as Simple as ‘Love your Neighbor”

= 2011: “Poverty Fueling Forced Sterilization”

= 2010: “The Many Approaches to Poverty Reduction”

References

Michele Wilcher. Associate Director of Undergraduate Admissions. Regent University. Supervisor.
1000 Regent University Drive, Virginia Beach, VA 23464. 757.352.4845.

Leigh Anne Giblin. Associate Director of Marketing & Communications. Regent University. 1000
Regent University Drive, Virginia Beach, VA 23464. 757.352.4399

Roberty Dyer PhD. Virginia Beach City Council Member since 2004. Professor at Regent University.
757.352.4745,



Bhagirath Khatiwada

Experience
Caseworker
November 2010 — Present Lutheran Social Services, Concord, NH
e Help refugees resettle in their new home providing necessary services and daily
case management, coordinating with other stakeholders for successful
resettlement program.
e Refer clients to services in accordance with the Cooperative Agreement and
Matching Grant Program guidelines.
Develop resettlement plans for clients and monitored implementation.
e Provide crisis intervention, counseling, mediation and negotiation services in an
acute need for refugee communities.
e Educate and counsel refugees on issues related to their resettlement needs
including medical, employment, family reunion and financial stability.
e Advocate for refugees at local and regional levels.

Board Chair
June 2009- Present Bhutanese Community of NH

e Provide periodical training and orientation to the Board Members and the
executives and supervise them.

e Consult, cooperate and partner with state and local officials as well as other
agencies to ensure coordination in the implementation of programs

e Provide regular consultation, mediation and technical assistance to service
providers, community agencies, and local groups to make sure refugees receive
health and human services they need.

e Develop, initiate, direct, monitor and evaluate program initiatives in the
organization to improve service delivery and service access for Bhutanese
population.

e Support & involve in grant writing to garner funding resources for the
organization from private, community, local and national funders.

Interpreter, Language Bank
November 2008 — October 2010 Lutheran Social Services, Concord, NH
e Allowed communication between a service recipient and the service providers
who do not speak the same language
e Assisted and intervened, when necessary, to “flag” cultural barriers to
communication or assist in exploring information in reducing cultural barriers to
understanding.

Executive Director
September 2005-July 2008 Agile Adventure Treks & Expedition, Kathmandu,
Nepal

e Provided effective leadership to program staff and delivered quality services
to the clients.



e Responsible for recruitment, hiring, orientation, supervision and program
evaluation.

e Representation of agency to all the stakeholders and built relationships with
state and local agencies and community groups.

e Maintained program performance including timely reporting, documentations
and budgets to assure that programs meet financial objectives in professional
manner.

e Developed partnerships with community organizations, regional and local
officials, and other stakeholders to support and improve the tourism business.

General Manager
July 2002 - August 2005 Columbus Treks & Expeditions, Kathmandu, Nepal

Involved in all aspects of program management including recruitment, staff
development and, supervision.

Performed researches, analyzed and interpreted data and trends, policies and
procedures for designing, developing, implementing, and monitoring programs
and policies for sustainable tourism development in Nepal

Initiated, developed, directed, monitored, reviewed, evaluated and presented
program progress and status so as to identify key areas for program improvement
and initiatives.

Collaborated with other tourism business partners to build mutual understanding
and trust.

Education

University of New Hampshire (UNH)

Master’s Degree, Public Administration, (Continuing)

Tribhuvan University, Kathmandu, Nepal

Master’s Degree, Rural Development, 2005
Bachelor of Arts, English, Political Science and Economics, 2003

Community Involvement

Concord Monitor, Board of Contributors

Gyan Jyoti Kendra, Vice President

Concord Area Transit, Advisory Board Member

Bhutan News Service, Contributing Editors

State of New Hampshire Refugee Advisory Council, Participant

Civics & Nepali Learning Project (New Hampshire), Director

English News Reader at Radio Nepal from September 2006 to July 2008.
Authored a series of social studies text books for grades six and seven through
Asia Publication in 2008 in Nepal.



LYNN L. CLOWES

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Lutheran Social Services 2012-present
ESOL instructor and Training Projects Coordinator. Teach literacy and low beginner level English
classes to newcomer refugee adults.

New Hampshire Minority Health Coalition 2000-2011
Director of the Cultural Competency Group. Design and run workshops for health, mental health, and
human service providers to gain awareness, skills, and effectiveness in working with people from
cultural backgrounds and socioeconomic classes distinct from their own. Train on working with
interpreters, widening provider knowledge of cultural approaches to health care (including mental
health care), and reducing barriers to health care that minorities face. Design and manage long-term
contractual projects with agencies to improve their service to NH's minority populations, for example
on domestic violence prevention in cultural communities, reducing disproportionate minority contact
in juvenile justice services, and more. Write grants. Supervise staff and consultants.

International Institute of New Hampshire 2011-2012
ESOL instructor. Teach literacy level English class to newcomer refugee adults.

University of New Hampshire, Manchester 2011-13
Adjunct faculty. Taught course in Communication Arts department, entitled “AutoEthnography.”
Spring 2011. Teach course in Communication Arts department, entitled, “Cross Cultural
Communication.” Spring 2012.

Springfield College, Manchester NH 2002
Adjunct faculty. Teach foundation course for Human Services Masters Program, entitled “Building
Multicultural Organizations and Communities.”

EDUCATION

SCHOOL FOR INTERNATIONAL TRAINING, Brattleboro, VT. M.A. in International and
Intercultural Management, February, 1997. Concentrations in Sustainable Development and Training.
Coursework in Organizational Behavior I and II, Cross Cultural Communication, Training of Trainers
I and I, Human Resources Management, Financial Management, Global Economics, Sustainable
Development, Environmental Management. Master’s thesis: Black-White Dialogue About Race:
Undoing or Abetting Racism?.

UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA, Philadelphia, PA. B.A. in History, May 1988. Concentration
in NonWestern History. Graduate courses in Appropriate Technology.

LANGUAGES: Working knowledge of Spanish, French, and Finnish. Native in English.



JOCELYN ENO

EDUCATION
Springfield College 2002 — 2005
Bachelor of Science in Art Therapy with a Minor in Psychology
Graduated Cum Laude
Notre Dame College 2000 - 2002
Psychology / Art

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE
Lutheran Social Services of New England November 2007- Present
Educational Liason — Services for New Americans June 2012- Present

A Facilitate cross cultural communication between school, home, and various health and social
service organizations.

4 Assess students for issues related to social adjustment and/or other mental health diagnosis and
will make referrals to appropriate service agencies.

A Develop and monitor summer programming for students.

Family Specialist- Therapeutic Family Connections November 2007 — May 2012

4 Provide intensive social work and case management services to children and families involved
with The Division of Children Youth and Families (DCYF) of New Hampshire.

4 Provide in-home therapeutic services for biological and foster families with children that struggle
with behavioral, emotional, and developmental disabilities.

A Advocate for the children in both legal and academic environments to ensure their needs are met.

A Work closely with schools to jointly develop the client's Individual Education Plan (IEP) and
monitor its progression.

4 Develop and implement quantitative, measurable treatment plans for clients.

4 Develop and implement transition plans and independent living skills for young adults aging out of
the foster care system.

4 Work closely with, and lead when necessary, comprehensive treatment teams to meet client needs.

The Mental Heath Center of Greater Manchester September 2005 — December 2009
Residential Staff, Gemini House September 2005 — December 2009
A Provide residential support services in a dual-diagnosis program for adults with mental illness and
alcohol /substance abuse.
A Facilitate and organize therapeutic groups for clients targeting specific treatment goals.
Famlly and Child Support Specialist September 2005- November 2007
Provide Functional Support Services (FSS) for children and adolescents with behavioral,
emotional, and developmental disabilities.
4 Responsible for organizing an off-site summer group program allowing clients to improve their
coping and social skills in a safe and controlled environment.
A Act in a team leadership role by training new team members and interns.

VOLUNTEER SERVICE
Andreas Alumni September 2011 — Present
Scholarship Director
4 A founding board member of a 501(c) organization directed towards providing educational
scholarships for youth involved with the Division of Children Youth and Families.

CORE STRENGTHS AND ABILITIES
e Passionate, organized, motivated individual who can develop, articulate and implement a vision.
e Functions effectively in high crisis, high stress environments.
e  Strong in problem solving, group facilitation, and empowerment of others.

References provided upon request



Motikhar Bhujel

Work Experience

Lutheran Social Services June 2013 to present
Bicultural Coordinator

Assist older Bhutanese Refugee with accessing mainstream aging services; develop additional culturally and
linguistically relevant activities for older refugees. Provide coordination among elderly service providers, ethnic community
and refugee elders.

Wal-Mart Supercenter Concord, NH March 2013-June 2013
Inventory Associate

Unloading and stocking of new merchandise. Customer support and service

Reliance English School 2007-2012
Mathematics and Sciences Teacher —Morang, Nepal

Taught mathematics and science to students in grades 8 through 10. Designed and presented comprehensive lesson
plans ensuring that each student could retain and understand each lesson. Acted as the “Academic in Charge” for testing of
students and teachers. Developed unit-based projects to tie curriculum to real life.

The Spangle High School- Kathmandu, Nepal 2004-2007
Mathematics and Sciences Teacher

Taught mathematics and science to students in grades 6 through 10. Planned and implemented science and math
curriculum to improve retention and test scores. Acted as Resident Advisor to students living in a dormitory setting.
Responsible for the schools discipline policies and procedures as well as student disciplinary decisions.

Panchaoti English School, Jhapa, Nepal 1999-2004
Community School Teacher

Assigned various disabled students and provided them with learning support, personal care and help with the school
to home transitions. Taught mathematics and sciences to students in grades 6 through 10. Introduced stimulating and
engaging lessons to capture the students’ attention and interest. Provided clear and consistent directions to keep students
focused on the task at hand. Coordinated with colleagues to share best practices and address academic issues.

Cultural In Charge
Worked as Cultural In Charge in Panchaoti English School, helping students adjust to new culture trends.

Organization of Nepali Origin Bhutanese Culture,

Literature, and Arts (BSSKK) 1999-2004
o  Worked as Cultural Coordinator for the organization from 1999-2001.
e Promoted to President of the organization from 2002-2004.
Education
Tri Ratna Secondary School 1994-1998
High School Diploma
Kumudini Homes 1998-2000
Associate Degree
Government- College of Kalimpong 2000-2003
B.S.C Science- Physics




Objective:

Employment:

Cynthia L. Stewart

To obtain a Regional Support Administrator II position with
Lutheran Social Services.

Regional Support Administrator II (September 2011 — present)
Lutheran Social Services, Concord, NH

Set up and maintained incoming client case files, submitted check
requests for invoices received for clients, maintained petty cash
drawer, completed deposits, aided in year end reconciliation of all
client related financial accounts, set up utilities and phone for new
clients, attended monthly PQI meetings, conducted internal PQI
file reviews, ordered and maintained necessary office supplies.

Case Management: (2010 — September 2011)
Lutheran Social Services, Concord, NH

Caseworker for Services for New Americans, resettlement agency.
Assisted refugees from all over the world in their resettlement
process. Performed such duties as apartment set up, airport pick
up, assisted clients in completing applications for such
organization as Social Security, Department of Health and Human
Services, WIC, School Enrollment, Fuel Assistance and the
Department of Motor Vehicles. Conducted R&P Orientations for
both large and small groups. Worked with utility companies setting
up new accounts. Completed 30 Day Reports, Intake Interviews,
and Resettlement Plans for clients. Worked with landlords,
conducted Home Safety Inspections and participated in lease
signings. Conducted file reviews.

Sale Representative (1989 — 1999)
ABC Fabricators, Laconia, NH

Outside sales representative for an electronics manufacturer.
Actively sought new business while servicing existing customers.
Area included New England with heaviest concentration of
customers in Massachusetts and New Hampshire.

Sales Representative (1988 — 1989)
Fabricated Circuits, Londonderry, NH

Inside sales and customer service representative for a printed
circuit board manufacturer. Assisted customers and vendors over



Education:

Activities:

the phone and worked closely with the outside sales staff.
Successfully trained and promoted to an outside sale position.
Serviced large existing customer base and recruited new business.

Bank Teller (1987)
Rockingham County Trust, Salem, NH

Gained valuable work experience during college. Served as a
customer service representative aiding customers in completing
their various banking transactions. Successfully completed the
Rockingham County Trust Company product training course.

B.S. Business Administration, May 1988
University of New Hampshire, Durham, NH

Cum laude

Major Courses Completed:
-Accounting -Financial Management
-Economics -Business Statistics
-Advertising & Promotion  -Operations Management
-Marketing -Behavior in Organizations

Concord Multi Cultural Organization volunteer 2007 — present,
Baker Free Library Book Club 2005 — present, assistant girls
soccer coach 1999 — 2008, teacher’s aid St. John’s religious
education class 2000 — 2008, Bow Elementary School class room
volunteer, piano, kayaking, tennis, skiing, snowshoeing, and
biking.



Lutheran Social Services
Job Description

Title: Program Manager

Reports To: Service Line/Program Director
Department: Operations

Category: Administration

Summary

The Program Manager provides leadership and oversight for a program(s). The Program Manager has
responsibility for the operation of a site program including provision of services, hiring, and
supervision of staff. May also include oversight of a property and the promotion of the program to
constituents and the community.

Essential Responsibilities

Responsible for providing effective leadership to program staff and deliver quality services to
the individuals served.

Responsible for training programs to ensure all staff are adequately trained in all required areas.
Develop staff including supervising, coaching and mentoring.

Recruit, hire, orient, supervise and evaluate program staff.

Oversight of the property, including leases, maintenance, safety and upkeep.

Participation and cooperation with program committees that meet regularly and support new
programs.

Representation of LSSNE to churches and community events. Build relationships with state
agencies, licensing organizations and community groups.

Recruitment of clients.

Ensure all reports and documentation is submitted in timely and professional manner.
Maintain program performance and budgets to assure that programs meet financial objectives.
Job must be conducted at all times in a way that respects the rights, privacy and the dignity of
the client and adheres to all contractual regulations.

Assures that staff team delivers service consistent with the goals for the individuals served and
that provides opportunities for meaningful activities.

Provide direct support to individuals according to program procedures.

Responsible for petty cash and following financial procedures.

Must maintain a clean, safe organized program environment consistent with regulatory and
program guidelines.

Attendance and participation in team and/or committee meetings is required and

contributes to planning and development of department training and procedures.

Responsible for completing all mandatory training on a timely basis.

Perform other related duties incidental to the work described herein to help meet the goals of
the department or agency.

Created October 2008 Revised QOctober 2008



Qualifications

Bachelor’s degree preferred with at least 3 years program management/supervisory experience.
Knowledge of state, federal and international regulations as indicated by service lines.
Excellent verbal and written communication skills including evidence of ability to write reports
and grants that result in funding.

Experience supporting others and foster independence.

Commitment to building positive community support.

Good interpersonal and written communication skills.

Ability to provide leadership to work effectively and flexibly in a team environment and to
maintain a positive attitude.

Ability to effectively delegate, train staff, and recognize achievements.

Budget and financial management skills to control program costs.

Ability to work independently.

Ability to set priorities and manage multiple tasks to deadline.

Computer skills including use of word processing and spreadsheet programs.

Ability to handle conflict, stress, and to respond effectively to a changing environment
Satisfactory criminal check and drivers license check

Ability to provide documentation that includes: valid driver's license, evidence of automobile
insurance and an acceptable criminal record check as required.

Ability to provide on-call coverage and work a flexible schedule.

Able to lift, transfer, and restrain individuals served; Able to lift 50 pounds.

Able to pass all required regulatory trainings.

I have read the above job description and I understand the requirements.

Employee Name Printed
Employee Signature Date

HR/Supervisor Signature Date

Created October 2008 Revised October 2008



Lutheran Social Services
Job Description

Title: Case Manager-Health
Reports To: Program Manager
Department: Services for New Americans
Category: Community Support
Summary

Provides appropriate assistance regarding the US healthcare system to refugees during their initial
period of resettlement. The Health Case Manager will provide information and referrals regarding the
US healthcare system. The Health Case Manager will schedule the initial health screening and follow
up appointments as well as assist with transportation and interpretation arrangements. The Health
Case Manager will deliver health orientation to refugees.

Essential Responsibilities

Documentation must be completed and maintained at all times in accordance with contractual
standards and must be done in a timely manner.

Maintain client database, case records and program records, including case notes and filing
reports according to program procedures.

Schedule initial health screenings for refugees in accordance with contractual standards.
Schedule and arrange TB screenings and follow up for refugees in accordance with contractual
standards.

Serve refugees during their initial period of resettlement by enabling access to hospitals,
doctors, clinics and office visits.

Assist acute cases with accessing the health care services that they need.

Deliver health orientation to refugees including preventative health topics.

Assist refugees to be as self-sufficient as possible with the US healthcare system and to be able
to navigate the US healthcare system to meet their needs.

Responsible for seeing that refugees have appropriate assistance for appointments including
transportation and translation.

Clients must be seen on a regular basis in compliance with contractual standards.

Treat refugee clients with respect, dignity and privacy.

Provide information and referral to external programs, offices, clinics, etc.

Supervise and/or coordinate program interns as assigned.

Promote program through community networking; maintains relationships with other service
providers and refugee programs.

Perform other related duties incidental to the work described herein to assist in meeting the
goals of LSS and the department.

Created October 2008 Revised July 2013



Qualifications

Associate’s Degree required, Bachelor’s Degree in relevant discipline preferred.

Two years of related experience preferred.

Acceptable driving record check, valid driver’s license, and an acceptable criminal background
check.

Ability to work in multi-cultural/multi-lingual environment and be sensitive to international
issues.

Must be well organized, able to multi-task, prioritize, and attend to detail.

Ability to effectively advocate for healthcare services for refugees.

Ability to work as a team member and independently.

Must be willing to travel and scheduling flexibility required, in-home visits required.

Good oral and communication skills and ability to handle situations with diplomacy and tact.
Computer skills required.

I have read the above job description and I understand the requirements.

Employee Name Printed

Employee Signature Date

HR/Supervisor Signature Date

Created October 2008 Revised July 2013



